Il PEOTONE
CUSD 207U z

BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
MONDAY, MARCH 13, 2023 @ 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



AGENDA

BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING FOR
MONDAY, MARCH 13, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:

ROLL CALL:
CONSENT AGENDA:
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes of February 22, 2023...................ccceiieieninnnn. 1
B. Treasurers’ Report (February 2023)............... SR - e e 15
C. Imprest Fund (February 2023)............oiiiiiiii et 25
D. General Fund Bills (March 2023)..........ccuumiiiiiii e e e 28
E. Activity Fund (February 2023)........ ..o e e 43
ROLL CALL VOTE:
GOOD NEWS:
PHS - MARCH 2023 - BOARD OF EDUCATION

ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH:

Donavan Esquivel, a sophomore at Peotone High School...................... 47
PHS - RECOGNITION OF KACC STUDENTS INDUCTED INTO

THE NATIONAL HONOR TECHNOLOGY SOCIETY:

Melanie Chaloupka, and Mattea Griffin, seniors at Peotone High School... 47
PHS - MARCH 2023 RESOLUTIONS:

GIRLS BASKETBALL-

Madyson Kibelkis, a senior at Peotone High School.......................... 47

WRESTLING-

Kiernan Farmer, a junior at Peotone High School............................. 49

WRESTLING-

Marco Spinazzola, a senior at Peotone High School......................... 49



VL.

VILI.

PJHS -

FEBRUARY 2023 - STUDENTS OF THE MONTH:

6th Grade:
7th Grade:
8th Grade:

Kayla White
Sydney Borgman
Avery MOOre. .... .cssissssavssrmasssosswisianssasavonses ssvsauaiss 49

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

FOR ACTION:

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

53:
54:

55:

56:

58:

59:

60:

61:

62:

63:

64:

65:

Approval of the Renewal of the 27 Acres Farm Lease............... 52

Approval of the Destruction of the Closed Executive Session
Recordings of July 2017 through December 2017.................. 52

Approval of the Dralle Bus Parking and Maintenance Facility
Lease Agreement.. ...t 52

Approval and Acceptance of the Painting Proposals for

(PHS/PJHS). ... e 71
Approval of the 2023-2024 District School Calendar................. 71
Approval of Opening a New Activity Fund Account (Tri-M) at

PHS 71
Approval of the 2023-2024 IHSA Membership..............cc.cocovee... 80

Approval of PHS/PJHS 2023-2024 Parent-Student
HandbooKS. ..o e 80

Approval of the Special Olympics Track and Field Team
(Spring & Summer Games) and a Team Sponsor Stipend......... 80

Approval and Adoption of the Resolution Authorizing the Disposal
or Sale of Personal Property...............c.ccoooiiiiiii i 151

Approval and Acceptance of the Proposal for Security Cameras at
Approval for Authorization to Amend the FY23 Budget and
tobeputonDisplay................o e, 151

Approval and Acceptance of a New Job Description
(Human Resources Coordinator) for the District......................... 193



VIii.

IX.

Report No. 66: Approval of the Revised Rates of 2023 ESY Pay.............cccoeeevvennnn. 193

Report No. 67: Approval and Adoption of the Resolution for Dismissal of
Probationary Teachers. ...t 193

Report No. 68: Approval of Noticeto Remedy............ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiieee 201

Report No. 69: Approval of Personnel - Certified - Change in Status,
PIC Long Term Substitute Teachers,
Dismissal, PJHS Math Interventionist, PHS Math Teacher,
Resignation, PJHS Assistant Baseball Coach,
PHS Special Education Teacher, PES Physical Education Teacher,
PIC School Counselor, Retirement, PHS Social Studies Teacher,
Certified Teachers 2™, 31 4th and Tenure,
Classified - Employment, PHS Administrative Assistant/AD Assistant,
PJHS Night Custodian.................... 201

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety and
security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened,
or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public
or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION FOLLOWING
THE CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.

ADJOURNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting is April 17, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m.
Peotone High School - Media Center



é’ufs%'z".ﬁz

BOARD OF EDUCATION-REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2023
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER.

At 6:00 p.m., President Robinson called the regular board meeting to order and
requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call of the board members present was taken and the following
board members answered aye, (4) Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mrs. Jodi Becker,

Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Mr. Rick Uthe, (3) absent, Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Mrs.
Dawn Love and Mr. Tim Stoub for the February 22, 2023 regular board meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda

A through E of the regular board meeting of Wednesday, February 22, 2023.
Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda A through E.

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion to approve, and a roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (4), Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen,
Mr. Uthe and Mrs. Becker, (3) absent, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Moe and Mr. Stoub and
no nays.

GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
FEBRUARY 2023 BOARD OF EDUCATION
ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH.

President Robinson recognized and introduced February’s Board of Education
Academic Student of the Month, Reganne Price. Reganne is the daughter of
James and Elizabeth Price of Peotone and is currently a junior at Peotone High
School with a grade point average of 3.89 on a 4.0 grading scale. Mr. Steve
Stein, Superintendent, presented a certificate of commendation to Reganne
Price.

1



PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

JANUARY 2023 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH.

President Robinson recognized the January 2023 Students of the

Month for Peotone Junior High School. The students of the month are

6" Grade student, Bailey Schultz 7" Grade student, Abigail Christenberry
and 8" Grade student, Devon Stone. 6" Grade Student, Bailey Schultz was not
present to receive her certificate. Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent presented
certificates of commendations to 7" Grade student, Abigail Christenberry

and 8" grade student, Devon Stone who were present for the February 22"
board meeting.

Congratulations Bailey, Abigail and Devon!

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

Mark Jones, a junior at Peotone High School and a member of the FFA,
addressed the Board to invite them to the annual Peotone FFA Alumni and
Supporters Auction which will take place at the Will County Fair Atrium on
Sunday, February 26, 2023. There will be a silent auction from 12:00 -1:50 pm,
and live auction at 2:00 pm and dinner will be served from 12:00 -2:00 pm. If you
cannot attend the event and wish to make a donation, you can reach out to
anyone in the Ag department. Or if you would like to make a monetary donation,
you can drop off a check made out the FFA Alumni to the main office of the high
school.




Ms. Roxanne Mannie addressed the Board with her concerns regarding the
incident that took place at the high school a couple of weeks ago, when the
students had to stay home. Ms. Mannie asked the Board - what is being done to
make sure our students and staff safe? What are we doing to make sure the
schools is safe? She understands that the Board cannot give her an answer
tonight, but Ms. Mannie’s main concern is the safety of the students and staff
when they are in school.

REPORT NO. 47:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE RENEWAL OF THE CLOVERLEAF
MILK CONTRACT FOR THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve to Renewal of the Cloverleaf
Milk Contract for the 2023-2024 school year. Mr. Bettenhausen made a
motion to approve Report No. 47 and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (4)
Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe, (3) absent, Mrs. Moe,
Mrs. Love and Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 48:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE
ASBESTOS REMEDIATION BID
AT PEOTONE INTERMEDIATE CENTER.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve and accept the Asbestos
Remediation Bid at Peotone Intermediate Center. Mr. Uthe made a motion to
approve and accept Report No. 48 and Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion.
A roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (4)
Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe, (3) absent, Mrs. Moe,
Mrs. Love and Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 49:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE QUOTE
FOR THE FLOORING PROJECT AT
PEOTONE INTERMEDIATE CENTER.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve and accept Quote for the
Flooring Project at Peotone Intermediate Center. Mr. Uthe made a motion to
approve and accept Report No. 49 and Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion.
A roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (4)
Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe, (3) absent, Mrs. Moe,
Mrs. Love and Mr. Stoub and no nays.



REPORT NO. 50:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2023 LANDSCAPING SERVICE BID.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the 2023 Landscaping
Service Bid. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve and accept Report No. 50 and
Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (3) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen,
Mr. Uthe, (1) nay, Mrs. Becker, and (3) absent, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love and

Mr. Stoub.

REPORT NO. 51:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE PHS CREDIT RECOVERY
AND ESY 2023.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the PHS Credit Recovery
and ESY 2023. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve and accept Report No. 51
and Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (4) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen,
Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe, (3) absent, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love and Mr. Stoub and no
nays.

REPORT NO. 52:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL.
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and
employment documentation required by the
District and the lllinois State Board of Education™).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Personnel of the
Certified and Classified Staff. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to approve
and accept Report No. 52 and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion. A roll call vote
was taken and the following board members answered aye (4) Mrs. Robinson,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe, (3) absent, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love and
Mr. Stoub and no nays.

CERTIFIED STAFF

RESIGNATION:
e Belinda Ruckman - PES Special Education Teacher (effective date of
06.01.2023).
e Apostolos Tsiamas - PHS Chess Head Coach (effective date of
02.22.2023).
e Meridith Rietman - PHS Student Council Co-Sponsor (effective date
of 08.04.2023).

CHANGE IN STATUS:
e Emer Flanagan - PJHS Soccer Coach (effective date of 02.21.2023).

4



e William Robinson - PHS Student Council Co-Sponsor to
PHS Student Council Sponsor (effective date of 08.04.2023).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Jose Bravo - District Custodian Part-time (effective date 02.01.2023).
e Erin Davidson - PES Inclusion Paraprofessional (effective date of
02.27.2023).
CHANGE IN STATUS:
e Cassandra Carstens - PHS Cafeteria (two hour position, effective date
of 02.07.2023).

RESIGNATION:
e Scott Coppens - PHS Assistant Football Coach (effective date of
02.22.2023).
e Logan Hefllin - PHS Assistant Football Coach (effective date of
02.09.2023).

o Emily Shanahan - PES S| Paraprofessional (effective date of 03.03.2023).
e Malia Griffin - Transportation Bus Aide (effective date of 02.03.2023).

FOR ACTION:

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board that he has received
four FOIA requests since our last board meeting. The FOIA requests are,
Smart Procure, inquiring about our bills, Joe Shoemaker, which Mr. Stein has
responded to and one from Data bid.com and one from Bid.com regarding the
PIC’s asbestos abatement bids.

Mr. Adrian Fulgencio, Business Manager, reported to the Board that this

past month, Mr. Stein and Mr. Fulgencio met with each building and department
to go over their quarterly financials. The main thing that Mr. Fulgencio wanted to
bring to the board’s attention is the purchased services budget section of the
Buildings and Grounds department. The unanticipated boiler, mechanical and
water line issues we've had these past few months have thrown the budget off by
approximately $100,000. We are more than halfway through the school year but
do have a couple of months left to keep our boilers up and running. We are
working with the building and grounds department to determine what scheduled
projects we are able to hold off on completing this year to offset this overage.

Mr. Brandon Owens, Director of Curriculum and Instruction, reported to the
Board that the Peotone Educational Foundation hosted its 2nd Annual Trivia
Night on Saturday, February 11th. It was another great event with 10 teams
competing for the title of Trivia Night Champion. Thank you to all who came out
and supported the Ed Foundation and to Vicki Moore for allowing us to hold this
event at Game On!



The PEF Bowlarama is scheduled to be held on Friday, March 10th. We currently
have spots left at 6:00pm and 9:00pm. Interested Individuals can find the
registration link on the PEF Facebook page or the Facebook pages of the
Peotone schools. The cost is $25 per person with a limit of 6 individuals per lane.

The Peotone Early Education Program held Valentine’s Day parties on February
14th. We had a ton of fun at our AM and PM sessions with games and activities
for the students. We would like to thank our parents and family members that
helped as volunteers running games and crafts. It was great to have them
helping out at CSC!

Our K-5 Science Committee is currently in the process of meeting virtually with
textbook companies regarding their curricular offerings. After a three-year license
with our current series, we are looking to change to a new program and format.
Our committee is planning to select one or two vendors to send representatives
in person to take a deeper dive into their offerings. Our goal is to have a
recommendation for the May Board Meeting.

Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, and Amy Adamow,
Assistant Principal of Peotone High School reported to the Board that

Scott Wenzel, Wendy Bean, Amy Adamow, and he met and collaborated with
district parents and staff on Wednesday, February 1st. We have taken input from
that meeting and used it to provide you all our proposed changes for the
2023-2024 school year. We highlighted new or adjusted policies for your
convenience. As soon as this is approved, we will be sending to School
Datebooks to be printed for a projected arrival time of early August prior to the
start of the 2023-2024 school year.

February Black History Month:

At Peotone High School our English, Social Studies, CTE, and Foreign Language
departments have all shared their curriculum for Black History Month this year.

e English Ill, English 1V, and AP English IV (Elizabeth Upton), Mrs. Upton and
her students are working toward a certificate in African American History
through our EVERFI Curriculum Platform. Seniors in English IV are doing a
program through the Anti-Defamation League about understanding civil
rights and anti-bias. Finally in AP English IV the students had very
educational conversations after reading Invisible Man by Ralph Ellison.

e Science (Emily Johnson), Mrs. Johnson'’s classes, studied different African
American Scientists and their accomplishments presented on her daily
agenda slides during every school day in February she posts a new scientist.
This information has also sparked some very powerful discussions in her
classroom about African American Scientific History.

e Mathematics (Seth Diaz). Mr. Diaz’s classes, we are watching a
presentation by Edray Goins entitled: “A Dream Deferred: 50 Years of

6



Blacks in Mathematics”. It discusses the civil rights movement, MAA
(Mathematical Association of America), NAM (National Association of
Mathematics), and the first black men and women to receive PhDs in
mathematics. It is a presentation that any age can watch and follow but is
even cooler when someone has a mathematics background.

o]

Choir (Tracy Toepher). In Mrs. Toepher’s History of
American Music, they are studying Ragtime and Jazz Music.
Jazz is the earliest form of truly American music. They are
learning about Black musicians and composers in relation to
Jazz music and into the Harlem Renaissance. In the Varsity
Choir, they are studying a piece called United in Purpose by
a Black composer, Rollo Dillworth. This is a rhythmic,
contemporary gospel-style anthem featuring the words of
Maya Angelou, charging all of us to take responsibility for
making our communities safe, supportive, and just.

e PHS Bowling Team Update:

@]

Season is finished. Olivia Smaga finished in 13th place and
came close to qualifying to state as the top 10 move on. Her
high was 205 for the season. This we had 7 bowlers in the
program and last year we had 2. All players scores improved
overall, bu they did not win any matches. Coach Pagliarulo
expects to expand next year as she has received increased
interest.

e PHS Wrestling Team Update:

o]

In the 2022-23 season we found a tremendous growth in
numbers at the start of the season. As in every year during
the process some kids find out this sport isn’t for them and
others find out that it is truly a passion. Wrestling teaches us
not that failure is acceptable but rather that through failure
comes personal growth. Failure is ugly there is no reward for
failure. Though through failure we have choices to make on
how we want it to define us. Everyone loves winners,
winning will always be important in sport, but in wrestling
failure is a part of the growth process. That goes in and out
of the practice room. When | took over 3 years ago, | was
constantly reaching out to teachers about failing grades,
dismissing some from the team for lack of effort in the
classroom, but | never gave up on them and kept constant
communication. Explaining primarily what | mentioned above
about failure, and | would ask, “How do you want this to
define you.” | never get caught up in the wins and losses, but
| am constantly reminding them what it is to be accountable:
in their training for the sport, in the classroom, in the
community, are they being good people reaching out to help

7



others, etc. Through this process and with patience we have
seen tremendous growth in all areas | mention. Not because
we wanted to but because we failed together, and we grew
together. By constantly mentioning the importance of high
character, and that no one is perfect but through failure we
choose which direction we want this life to take us. A lot of
times when things are hard or a hard conversation must be
had, kids shy away from it. So, guiding these teenagers to
have these difficult conversations and showing them that this
isn’t how they are defined truly makes what our program is
about.

In the classroom this year we made tremendous strides going from
dismissing kids for academics, kids being ineligible at the semester,
to having 11 of our 13 varsity wrestlers on the honor roll. That is a
direct result of the culture change and these wonderful kid’s efforts
to not accept failure but to meet it head on and embrace the
challenges that lied before them. Regardless of results on the mat
this makes them champions. This by far is our greatest
accomplishment as a team and my proudest moment as their
coach.

On the mat we took a more intense approach this season with AM
weightlifting and practices before school as well as practices after
school. The kids embraced those challenges and those who were
consistent reaped the benefits. As a team we traveled all over the
state. Traveling over 1500 miles together. We wrestled one of the
tougher schedules in our area, as our goal was simple: “BE
BATTLE TESTED.” The demand of our training programs and our
schedule were a perfect storm and truly prepared the kids for the
final push of the season into the state series. Where we qualified 5
wrestlers to the sectional and had 3 other alternates who fell just
short of qualifying. We then qualified 5 boys and 1 girl for their
respective state tournaments. At sectionals Micah Spinazzola
finished 3, Santino Izzi finished 3, lan Kreske and Marco
Spinazzola finished 2" and Alex Cardenas finished 4. On the girl’s
side Kiernan Farmer finished 4" making her the 1t girl in Peotone
school history to qualify for the Individual Girls State Tournament.
The boys Individual State Tournament was a huge success. Micah
Spinazzola (38 wins 13 loses) didn’t get any wins but competed at
a high level for a freshman in his first trip. Santino Izzi (39 wins 16
losses) was able to find a win coming in overtime after falling
behind 4-0. lan Kreske (37 wins 18 loses) was able to get a win.
Alex Cardenas (38 wins 14 losses) found a win and competed very
well losing two very close matches to advance into medal
contention. The highlight of the trip was without a doubt Marco
Spinazzola (40 wins 3 loses) winning the 152-pound State Title in
epic fashion escaping from his opponent with 1 second left on the

8



clock in the very last overtime period. Marco defeated the #1, #2,
and #4 wrestlers in his route to the title. He also avenged his loss
form the Sectional finals and the Finals match up that took place at
Litchfield Invitational.

e PHS Boys Basketball Update

o On Saturday, 2/18/23 the PHS Boys basketball team beat Herscher
and advanced in Regional play last evening against Beecher
knocking them off by 4. Unfortunately, they lost in a tough regional
Championship to a tough Pontiac team. We were ahead by 4 at half
and then by 7 in the second half, they in the end they were just too
much. The boys’ basketball program ended the year with their first
winning record since the 16-17 school year and also played in their
first Regional Championship since the 16-17 school year. Congrats
on a great season and the future looks bright!

e PHS Girls Basketball Update

o Congratulations as our PHS Girls Basketball team won the
Prairie Central Regional Championship on 2/17/23 and also
won the first round of the Coal City Sectional against St.
Joseph Ogden last night advancing to the Sweet 16.
Tomorrow evening they have a chance to avenge their only
loss of the season as the face Fieldcrest for an opportunity
to advance to the Elite 8 and play in the Peotone Super
sectional for an opportunity to advance to state.

o Good luck ladies!

e PHS Show Choir Competition Updates
o 2/4/23 @ Crete Monee
* Placed 3rd runner up in Varsity Division and Travis
Bush was best performer
o 2/11/23 @ Manteno
= Finished 3rd Runner Up and Faith Miller was best
performer
o 2/18/23 @ El Paso Gridley
= 3rd Runner Up and Eric Lanclos was best performer
o 2/25/23 @ Sullivan
=  Good Luck!

e |ICE Honors Band Festival
o Congrats to all who participated and tackled some very
challenging pieces and performed admirably!

e PHS Unified Basketball
o On 2/8/23 the PHS Unified Basketball Team squared off
against BBCHS’s B Team and won by 2 points! An awesome

9



experience was had by all. The team also competed in the
Regional at Plano on Saturday, 2/11/23 and lost in the
championship by 2 points, however we did receive an at-
large bid invitation to attend the IHSA Unified State
Tournament on March 10th and 11th.

e This week is National FFA week and our Peotone FFA had 5 students earn
their lllinois State FFA Degrees. This was the second highest number
recognized by one school in the state for our area! These students were
Isabella Johnson, Avery Klecka, Mark Jones, Trevor Farrell, and Katie
Erikson. All these students will be formally recognized after they receive
their awards in June. Section Proficiency Awards were last week at Tri-Point
HS. Six of our students won awards and they were Bryce Thomas, Emma
Bialko, Will Bialko, Mark Jones, Reese Parker, and Isabella Johnson. These
students compete at District on March 8th.

e February 2023 Game On Teacher of the Month
o Luisa Suarez is the February Game-On teacher of the month. The
award was presented by last month’s winner presented by
Kim Pagliarulo. Congrats Luisa!

Mrs. Carole Zurales, Principal at Peotone Elementary School, reported to the
Board that PES has been recognizing Black History Month all month long with
different activities in their grade levels including: Third Grade is choosing a Black
American to research and create a Google Slides presentation to present to the
class, Second Grade has learned about famous black Americans and their
impact on American History and one class will be writing letters to Ruby Bridges,
First Grade has incorporated biographies into their guided reading groups, and
kindergarten has learned about famous Black artists through their “Scholastic
Let's Find Out”

e We had so much fun at our Valentine Day parties and it was nice to
have parent volunteers’ help with the parties.

+ Peotone PRIDE Spirit Week for our February Monthly Focus of
Can You Feel the Love where we have been focusing on having pride in
our work, behavior, family, school, and community.

o K/1 STEM Club has been a hit and has its last session next
Thursday. The Third Grade Yearbook Club is in full swing designing our
yearbook. Third Grade Floor Hockey starts next week with both a
Monday and Tuesday session because of the high interest.

e Upcoming Events

o 3/1 Magical Math and STEM Night
o Week of % POP Week for Teachers

10



Mrs. Jennifer Tekiela, Principal at Peotone Intermediate Center reported to
the Board that PIC’s Volleyball club wrapped up last week. Thank you to Miss.
Schwoebel for a great season. We are very excited to start a Yoga Club to start
with Miss Stukenborg.

Speaking of Yoga, | would like to shout out Miss Stukenborg for providing PIC
staff with an after school yoga class.

We would like to thank Mrs. Zurales and our community partners for getting us
motivated to achieve our health goals these last few weeks. Her leadership has
motivated and helped many staff in their 2023 health journey including me.

The PIC Literacy Committee met last week. We are very excited about kicking off
One School One Book. Our kick off will coincide with National DEAR Day on April
12, 2023.

We have a couple of field trips planned. Our fifth graders will be attending The
Homewood Science Center on April 23 and 24. Our fourth graders will be
attending a play at GSU to see The Tortoise and the Hare on April 14.

Mr. Scott Wenzel, Principal and Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal of
Peotone Junior High School reported to the Board that our PJHS MAP Team
conducted their Winter MAP Systems/Data Day on January 24 and 25.

e The lllinois SEssentials Survey will conclude on March 31.

e Black History Month
o 8th Grade Social Studies - Projects were completed on prominent
African American individuals. The students presented in their class
and we are displaying their projects on our television that is in the
foyer area.
o 6th/7th Computers - Projects are being done with the students on
influential people.

e Image Group Photography was at PJHS on February 14 taking pictures of
all clubs, volleyball, and wrestling.

e The PJHS Band will be performing Tuesday, March 7 at the PHS
Auditorium 7:00 PM. The PJHS Choir will be performing Thursday, March
9 at the PHS Auditorium 7:00 PM.

11



e Coach Laura Fitzpatrick conducted a schoolwide written spelling test. The
top 26 spellers competed in a Spelling Bee held at PJHS on February 17.
The Spelling Bee Champion for PJHS is Jillian Roark, 8th grader. Coming
in 2nd place was 8th grader, Abby Varboncouer and 3rd place was 7th
grader, Greyson Denny.

e Congratulations to our 7th and 8th grade Math Teams who competed in
the Momence Math Invitational and took 3rd place out of 16 schools in the
large division.

e The PJHS play “Robin Hood” will be this weekend. Saturday, February 25
at 7:00 pm and Sunday, February 26 at 2:00 pm.

e The 7th and 8th grade Volleyball teams wrap up their regular season this
week.

o The 7th Grade Volleyball team took 2nd place in the Kan-Will
Conference Tournament.

o The 7th Grade Volleyball Regional will begin Saturday, February
25. It is being held at Beecher. Our girls will play Monday, February
27.

o The 8th Grade Volleyball Regional will begin Saturday, March 4.

e The PJHS wrestling team has wrapped up their regular season. They will
be competing in the IESA Regional on Saturday, February 25 at Bishop
MacNamara.

e The PJHS Soccer team begins this week.
e The PJHS Track team will begin practice March 13.

e Scholastic Bowl and the Math team have begun practice and will be
competing in a couple of weeks.

Mrs. Amy Loy, Director of Student Services, reported to the Board that

Mrs. Loy reviewed a new required activity of the district is to complete an Annual
Cost Report for our Medicaid reimbursement for school based health activities.
Mrs. Loy will work with Mr. Fulgencio and Mrs. Haag to submit our claim by the
March 31 deadline so that we continue to receive our timely reimbursements for
school based health services.

Mrs. Loy also shared she is serving as a representative for Peotone School
District as well as the southeast side of Will County on the Action Council for -
Birth to Five lllinois. Birth to Five lllinois has organized the State of IL into Action
Councils and Family Councils. The Action Council is currently completing our
regional scan of services availability, barriers to accessing services for our littlest
children, and to then create a strategic plan that outlines the early learning
experiences available and to improve the gaps in service that exist. Meetings are

12



held on average about 2 times per month and we also have a few Peotone
parents that are advocating on the Family Council as well.

Mrs. Loy shared a follow-up from a previous Board report regarding our
partnership with Will County Health Dept. to provide free counseling for students
in need will soon commence at PJHS. We have all the signed consents returned
and are excited about this free support to offer to students that might be in need
or benefit from the mental health support.

Lastly, Mrs. Loy shared she is looking forward to upcoming professional
development that is projected for our April 14 School Improvement Day as we will
have a presentation on co-teaching presented by the SOWIC special education
cooperative for general education and special education teachers throughout the
district.

Mr. Ruben Suarez, Director of Technology, reported to the Board that this
week we kicked off the migration of our website to Apptegy. We have a very
good team from Apptegy working on the migration. The new site should be much
more informative for users since it makes it easy for us to post new information or
edit existing posts.

Next week we kick off the Duo cloud migration project. This process should be
invisible to our users.

Mr. Chris Crawford, Director of Buildings and Grounds, reported to the Board
That Mr. Crawford had 319 work orders for the month of January. Those include
work orders created by the maintenance team, administration and automatic
preventative maintenance work orders:

1. Work Orders by building :

a. BusBarn =2

b. PIC=44

c. PES =56

d. CSC =58

e. PHS =60

f. PJHS =99
2. Work Orders by Category:
HVAC =99
Grounds = 45
Electrical = 44
Preventive Maintenance= 27
Carpentry = 18
Plumbing = 17
General Maintenance= 16
Life/Safety = 10
Moving/Delivery = 10
Equipment Repair = 10
k. Custodial =8

S@ ™0 o0 o

[ SR ——

13



I. Administrative =7
m. Lock & Key =5
n. Vandalism =3

The Fire panel project at PHS was completed on Feb 20th. The Company will be
out to train the new system to the staff who needs to be involved. The ROE did
their annual inspections on Jan 23rd. PIC, PHS and PES had zero violations.
We only had four small violations District wide.

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel;
collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters
relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security
procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential
danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public or public property.

ADJOURNMENT:

At 6:45 p.m., President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board
meeting of February 22, 2023. Mr. Uthe made a motion to adjourn and

Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion, and on a voice call vote, the following
board members answered aye (4) Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Becker,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, (3) absent, Mrs. Love Mrs. Moe, Mr. Stoub

and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

14



District Office

pEnTn" E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
c“sn 207"' Tetl,: ;3:-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein
Superintendent

Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum

Adrian Fulgencio
Business Manager

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Dawn Love
Trustee

Tim Stoub
Trustee

To: Board of Education
From: Trevor ]. Moore, Treasurer
RE: TREASURER’S MONTHLY REPORT ( FEBRUARY 2023)

Date: March 7, 2023

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of
February 2023. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the March 13, 2023
Board of Education Meeting,

/s/
Trevor J. Moore Tara Robinson
Chief School Business Official/Treasurer Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
/s/
Adrian Fulgencio Jennifer Moe
Business Manager Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

15



16

BLI'BTY'VBDTL § SEEMI'Y S (EZ'PST'Z6E) § EZOZBTEEZ 5 SSE96E S LT'OSY'PSS S DL'BBS'065 S DGUGLIVL S S9L0L98 $ E6LIE0ZST S SBLLSTPY9 S £20Z ‘8z AlBniga4 - saduejeg puny
(L6'6EE'TSTS) § ¥v'1 S (09°'€c0’0zy) $ 65£89'TT $ 9vrTe $ 66'SEV'SE § 9T'PLT'96  $ (9£vST'oey) ¢ (0ET89'895°T) $ (927'826'YST'T) § (69°79L780'7) § 332Q 03 Jeay sanypuadx3 (15PUN) JSAQ SBNUBATY SSBIXT
9T'89L'SEELT $ T6TvT'Y S LE6L8YT $ VIBET'TIEZ  $ 60IFE'E $ 8ZTYI0'6SY S VS YIvPEr $ 99°7SSULIT ¢ 96°88E'SSY'T S LT'9V8'SLS'T  $ PSOVE'9ZL'® $ TzOT ‘T AInf- ssouejeg puny
6UBZY'YB0ZT S SEEVCY S [ETYST'Z6E) S EL9ZIEET S SSZ96'E S LT'09Y'YSS § OLBRE065 S5 0646 TPL S 9970098 S IGLIE'0ZS'T § S8LLST¥Y9 § £70z ‘8z Aenigaq - s9duB|eg punq
(S£°e80vLT'T) § 810 $ (58°'608'YT) § LLL0f'v S 89, $ (61'949'82) $ (z980E'9T) $ (65'Z9Z'BTT) § €0°89T $ (EETIV'EOT)  $ (EB'86VTER)  $ YIUOW saunipuadx3 (J5PUN) 1SAQ SANUIABY SS3IXT
= s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - § - $ - $ sigysuel)
ereez'tev't) § - $ (sB'e08'vT) § - s - $ (ev'808'67) $ (00°/8¥'4T) $ (ss'e6z’OzT) § - $ (vZ'z06'807)  § (SE'826'660°T) $ swuswasingsiq
LYSPT'LIE S 810 [ S LoL'y S 89, S PTTETT ¢ SEBLTT $ 96°0£0'C S E0'891 S T6°06V'6E S rS'6ey'R9r  § sdoey
V6'TIS'8STET § LTEVTY $ (BEVPE'LLE) § OVBIT'SZEC ¢ (BYSEE $ OY'9ET'EBS $ TEL6R'I09 $ 61'095'6S8 § E9°6ES9R S VTEZE069T $ 89'9L0°ELb'L $ £7OZ ‘T Aenigay - S3dUElRg pUny
[SEIT uawalay adueuue
12301 % uouaRs.g il o) ysed Bupjiopy spaloid [endey Ayunoas |eos jediunpy uoljeuodsues) 5321AJ3S 1930 % suogesado |euoizeonp3 pung
(06) (08) (73] (09) (15} {os) (ov) (0g) (02) {o1)
€20z ‘8z Aienigay
Alewwns [ejsueuty
NZ0Z @sn) auojoag

Lo

£202/4/¢ uo paredaly



Prepared on 3/7/2023 20f7

Peotone CUSD 207U
Summary of Investments
February 28, 2023
Description Total Principal Total Interest Total
Bank Accounts
First Community Bank and Trust (*190) S 25,727.19 S 29.01 S 25,756.20
Interest at 1.47% APR
Purpose: General Fund Reserves
Old National Bank {*4776) S 4,24317 $ 018 $ 4,243.35
Interest at 0.05% APR
Purpose: Fire and Safety Fund
Old National Bank (*1606) S 10,139.28 $ 037 S 10,139.65
Interest at 0.05% APR
Purpose: Employee Flex Spending
Old National Bank (*0187) S 481,927.09 $ 26.89 S 481,953.98
Interest at 0.05% APR
Purpose: General Fund Operations
Old National Bank (*0198) S 17,817.99 S 056 S 17,818.55
Interest at 0.05% APR
Purpose: Imprest Fund
Money Market Account
ISDLAF+ (Liquid) $ 1,902,529.73 S 15,960.68 $§ 1,918,490.41
Interest at 4.164%
Purpose: General Fund 101
ISDLAF+ (Max) S 211,621.07 S 5,710.20 $ 217,331.27
Interest at 4.233%
Purpose: General Fund 101
ISDLAF+ (Liquid) S 1,254,695.65 S 18.92 $§ 1,254,714.57

Interest at 4.164%
Purpose: Working Cash Bond Series 2020 Proceeds 201
ISDLAF+ (Max) $ 1,318,105.31 § 4,559.08 S 1,322,664.39

Interest at 4.233%
Purpose: Working Cash Bond Series 2020 Proceeds 201

Investments

ISDLAF+ {Securities) $ 6,595,710.33 $ 16,666.67 S 6,612,377.00 ***

Interest at 4.2702% (APR)
Purpose: General Fund 101

ISDLAF+ (US Treasury) S 937,623.37 § 3,68799 $ 941,311.36 ***

Interest at 4.720%
Purpose: Working Cash Bond Series 2020 Proceeds

Total $ 12,760,140.18 $ 46,660.54 S 12,806,800.72

Composition of Portfolio

Interest Bearing Bank Accounts (0.05-1.47% APR) 4.22%
Interest Bearing Money Market Accounts (4.164-4.233% APR) 36.80%
Investments (4.27-4.72% APR) 58.98%

***Monthly Interest Estimated; Interest Payable at Maturity

17



ljog

18

%€0°0 SS'¥Se'S S SP'8IY'870'ST S 00°E/9°€€0'ST S = S
%000 - S - S = S A1ajes 13 uonuanald all4 (06) - S
%E0°0 S0'ZsT S 01'Z88'vey S STVEO'SER S uo] (08) 2 S
%E0°0 €70 S 86'8£7'T S Tv6eCT S yseD supjiom (0L) - S
%000 - S - S - S s129fo.d [eude) (0g) # S
%ED0 IT°L1T S 89'/€6'VEE S 6L¥S0°SEE S A3IN23S [e1DoS (15) - S
%€0°0 LLTL S €1'152'50T S 05'67ES0Z S Juswalfizy |edpiuniy (0S) - S
%E0'0 8/'6ET S S9'//1°66€ S EV/T6°66E S uonewuodsuel] (ot) ~ S
%E00 99°0S8 S SEWWE'ZEV'T S VvO'SeL'EEVT ¢ $921A495 199 (0€) - S
%E00 STTLL S v6'889'80Z'C $ 6T'TOY'60CCT S adueuaIeN 7§ suoiesadQ (0g) = S
%E0°0 1S0ST'E S 86'069'0T0'6 S 6V TYS'EIO6 S = S
%E0'0 €0 S 86'8€CT S T¥egCt S uoneanp3 [e1dads - 3
%E0°0 €70 S 86'8€T'T S IV6ETT $ asea - g
%E0°0 9 6vTe S €0°€12'800'6 $ [9°T9ETI06 $ Je|n3ay - S
[euonzeanp3 (0t)
SH'8TH'8Z0'ST $ - $
alA ajeqa uwvcwuxm

P3|jo) 01 3I3J|0) 01 3due|eg
a8ejuadsag

0] PaAIaddY |er10]

unowy jejo}

€202 ‘8T Aenuqad

puny

Auno) |im - suois)|o) Ana xel TZoz

NZOZT @snJ 3uojoad

Yauow
siy1 sidiaday

€202/./€ uo paredaid



Loy

19

%/0°0- (sz'g) S ES'SIv'y S STTIv'y S - S
%00°0 - S - S - S A1ajes 18 uopUBARLd aJl4 (06) - S
%L0°0- (60°0) S vesTi S §T'set S HoJ (08) - S
%L0°0- {00°0) S 9€0 S 9€0 S yseD Supjiom (07) = S
%000 £ ) ) S - S syafoud [euded (09) - )
%L0°0- {£0°0) S €96 S 9£96 S Ajana3s |epdos (16) - S
%L0°0- {¥0"0) $ 6065 S S0'6S S swalnay [ediuniy (0S) - S
%L0°0- (80°0) S SI'SIT S LOSTT S uoneyodsuel| (o) - S
%L0°0- (es'0) S €£9TL S 08'SIL S S301AJ3S 199Q (0%) - S
%.0°0- (L¥°0) S €£8'6g9 $ 9£'GE9 S ddueuajuielp 1R suonelsado (07) - $
%L0°0- {96'T) S 60'£99C S E1°599C S - S
%L0°0- {00°0) S 9€0 S 9¢£0 S uonesnp3 eldads - S
%.0°0- {000) S 9£0 $ 9€0 $ asea - S
%.0°0- {96'T) S L£999C S 199 S Je|n3ay - S
[euofzeanp3 (0OT)
£S'STY'Y $ S $
atA
aje Ipuz Juo
123103 03 13]10) 03 3uejeg 0} w>_uuuoo~_ ejo| u:”o”. u“wo pun4 m_;.“.._mun“,_uwz
adejuadiag pan _ Vieol ; :
€207 ‘8z Aeniqa4

Auno) aayeyuey - suonda|jo) AraT Xel TZ0Z

€20¢/./¢ uo pasedaid



Lio§

0E'STSY S
- 3 sAep gpg ueyl Jajealn
2 S ote-1T¢
* S 01¢-181
ST'856'T S 08T-15T
- S 0stT-1¢1
- $ 0zZI-16
ST'8S6'T S 06-19
00°66S S 09-1€
= S 0g-0
Suipueysing sAeq
0E°STS'Y $ 2101 uein
6€ £202/0Z/1 00°669 S InYnuBy -se7E
€9 ceoe/Le/ar ST'8S6°T $
ST 2e0e/9t/6 ST'8S6°T S uonesnp3 JaAlQ-0LE€
~ Bupumsing 21eQ Jaydnop nnowy aweN weiSolg
sAeq jo JaquinN
€207 ‘87 Menigay

Jajjondwo) Aq 3uissasoid Surlemy siaydnop
ajepdn Suipung ajers
N40Z asnd auojoad

20

€202/./¢ uo paledaid



School Year
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2017-2018***
2017-2018***

2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023

February 28, 2023
Amount Outstanding

Type of Fee

Registration
Registration
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee

Type
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee

Year

2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

Percent Outstanding

Outstanding Fee Report Split by Type of Fee

11,710.50
21,120.50
847.50
28,487.25
400.00
1,345.00
14,427.70
84.00
1,027.65
32,111.00
158.00
4,257.15
44,543.00
984.25
72.00
9,362.25
50,504.75
6,044.00
431.00
12,166.00

wmwnnrnrourunurnrnonunrnonnnnonmegnn e n

240,083.50

Amount Outstanding

202,904.70
7,670.25
503.00
29,005.55

$
s
s
s
$

240,083.50

Amount Outstanding

11,710.50
21,968.00
30,232.25
15,539.35
36,526.15
54,961.50
69,145.75

wn vrrnuvunnn

240,083.50

10.73%

Percentage
4.88%
8.80%
0.35%

11.87%
0.17%
0.56%
6.01%
0.03%
0.00%
0.43%

13.37%
0.07%
0.00%
1.77%

18.55%
0.41%
0.03%
3.90%

21.04%
2.52%
0.18%
5.07%

Percentage
84.51%
3.19%
0.21%
12.08%

Percentage
4.88%
9.15%
12.59%

6.47%
15.21%
22.89%
28.80%

***kees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

21

Prepared on 3/7/2023

Page 6 of 7



Outstanding Fee Report Split by Location

February 28, 2023

School Year Location Amount Outstanding Percentage
2016-2017 and Earlier***  PES ) 865.00 0.36%
2016-2017 and Earlier***  PIC S 1,324.00 0.55%
2016-2017 and Earlier***  PJHS S 3,487.50 1.45%
2016-2017 and Earlier***  PHS S 5,419.00 2.26%
2016-2017 and Earlier***  Qut of District S 615.00 0.26%
2017-2018*** PES S 4,352.50 1.81%
2017-2018*** PIC S 3,450.00 1.44%
2017-2018*** PJHS S 5,740.00 2.39%
2017-2018*** PHS S 7,185.50 2.99%
2017-2018*** Out of District S 1,240.00 0.52%
2018-2019 Pre-K S 485.00 0.20%
2018-2019 PES S 8,588.00 3.58%
2018-2019 PIC S 5,101.00 2.12%
2018-2019 PJHS S 7,335.75 3.06%
2018-2019 PHS S 7,622.50 3.17%
2018-2019 Out of District S 1,100.00 0.46%
2019-2020 Pre-K S 939.15 0.39%
2019-2020 PES S 4,286.80 1.79%
2019-2020 PIC S 1,630.50 0.68%
2019-2020 PJHS S 3,274.00 1.36%
2019-2020 PHS S 5,093.10 2.12%
2019-2020 Out of District S 315.80 0.13%
2020-2021 Pre-K S 265.00 0.11%
2020-2021 PES S 8,673.50 3.61%
2020-2021 PIC S 4,282.40 1.78%
2020-2021 PJHS S 8,537.00 3.56%
2020-2021 PHS S 13,773.25 5.74%
2020-2021 Out of District S 995.00 0.41%
2021-2022 Pre-K S 1,687.50 0.70%
2021-2022 PES S 9,606.50 4.00%
2021-2022 PIC S 6,186.00 2.58%
2021-2022 PJHS S 12,123.00 5.05%
2021-2022 PHS S 24,486.50 10.20%
2021-2022 Out of District S 872.00 0.36%
2022-2023 Pre-K S 3,442.50 1.43%
2022-2023 PES S 9,995.00 4.16%
2022-2023 PIC S 7,930.00 3.30%
2022-2023 PJHS S 18,021.00 7.51%
2020-2021 PHS S 29,620.25 12.34%
2022-2023 Out of District ) 137.00 0.06%

S 240,083.50

Building Amount Outstanding Percentage
Pre-K S 6,819.15 2.84%
PES S 46,367.30 19.31%
PIC S 29,903.90 12.46%
PJHS S 58,518.25 24.37%
PHS S 93,200.10 38.82%
Out of District S 5,274.80 2.20%

S 240,083.50

22
Prepared on 3/7/2023 Page 7 of 7



1d¥'d £dig MS\SOUBUI\GAS OS\BUOJ0B\S 1\:(

€20¢/8¢/Z 40 se Jodey
Z 1o | abey

puny

pungy

puny

pung

LeLL
SL'v9

[4A¢)

£6°708'88
(19°0e9°1)
99°85€'01L

68'6E€'L1E

0S°1€6 68

05°1£6'68

|

/66¢y 8L
(851LL°TH)

¥1'160'0
(25°5v8'82)
z¥0z6'salL
(92°1€0'92)
81°89Z'vE

68861261

e ee——

00°000 091
00°000°09}

—_—_—

8L1.628V'S
000
(e8°561'p)
98'0Z°50.
(00'668°91)
2T L00'eLL
804S0'EYE
95°009'1L88

68°802'90%'c

00°00S'2ze
00'629'9€5
00'6¥.°LE

00261226

_——

00°vS8'¥61' ¢
00°¥S8'v6¥'e

oozivelee
00°005'65
00'0¥¥'505
00°000°2+6
00°005'€Ly
00'6/2°295
00'v29'711

00°€£9'819

e e

00°000°09¢
00°000°08}+

—_—
_————

00'845'0/2°S1
000
00°05g°zE
00'505'658
00°000'82
00'8€2°€6.
00°/8¥'28G°L
002160052

00'121615'6

£0°669'881
19°'60€'8€S
veo6e’Le

11°258'629

057226 v0v ¢

05'226'¥0p'e

E9E6BB0EC
60'668'87

95'8v¢

8Y'19.'ve8
LIGL2'80€
9.Z16°065
8'g5e08

Gl v68'SSY

}

000
000

(

_

G6'866 85.°6
000

16°Z¥9'509
26°0£9'881°L

PrOIEBLY’L

LeLeeLLe

s{eus)el p saddng
Se21AI9g paseysing
spjauag sakojdw3
saueleg

pun4 831A18§ 1q2Qq

spslqo 1810

pun4 esueusjuiey g suonesado
wawdinbg pazijendes-uon
spalqo Jeyio

Kepno jenden

s|euajey ¢ sajddng
S891AJag paseyaing
sjyauag asakojdwy
seueles

puny AAROY wapnig pejoLysay
spelqo 1810

pung [euonesnpg

Sjjeuag uoneuuLs]
wawdinbg pazijeydes-uon
spelqo 1eyio

Aepno [ende)

s|euajey ¢ salddng
S821AI8g paseyaing

sjysuag sakojdwg

ooy
00¢
00z
001
0€

009
0z

002

009

00s

ooy

ooe

00

001
27

009
13

00L

009

00s

00

00¢

23

L0Z# ASND INOLO3d
Wd 8G:L €20¢/L/¢ -petulid

}9)oed pieogq 10} Hoday "dxg



1d¥'d £dig JMS\80UBUI\BASOS\BUOJ084\S 1\:0

£202/82/2 -J0 se poday
Z jo z abey

pungy

puny

pung

puny

puny

pung

pung

6259 IG808°Z1S8  00026G59Gc 9216299891
000 000 T 000 000

000 00'0 000 000

000 000 000 000

1076 7€€08°8L ~ "009z€8e9  €9225600
000 00°06Z'sz 00'0sZ'S2 000

1£€ 08'81'€ 00°009°c oz'iel

LO'LOL (L1-080'9) 00°059°'866 LL°089°'F09
000 (02'501'1) 000 0L€0L°L
16°LEY (29°162'2) 00'9z8 29/19°c
000 — 00000002 F 00'000'00€E'+ 000

000 00°000'00€"} 00°000°00€'t 000

000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000

0299 Z12l80¢eh 00'18629¢ £8'850 2vz
0/99 LL'zi8'0z1L 00°1€6°29¢ £€8'850'2vZ
99°65 W80 006602i¢ 6G /2 2ol
99'65 MWLLL'60L 00'660'¢.2 65°/2€°291
0£S. 1€820°CSY 00022088 "€97/958IC
000 (00'vzL) 000 000

wy 05'6.2°2 00°009°/ 05°0z¢

000 000 000 000

‘jejo Hoday
pund £}8jeg pue ucnuaAald a4
Aepng jeydes
sjyauag aako|dwg
pund juswbBpnr pue Aunwwy poy
spalqo 1ey0
sjeuo)el w saiddng
S82JAI9g paseyoingd
s)pyouag aakojdug
saiejes
puny yse9 Sunpiop
s102(qo Jeyi0
puny sjosfoug jeyde)

spslqo oo
(vord)
pung siedipay B Ajunoeg [B190g

s)jousg aakojdwz

(4uW1) pund juswasy jedidluny
s)jouag sakojdwg

pung uoneuodsues)

juswdinbg pazijejdes-uon
s199(q0 s9y10

Kepno |eydes

00s

002
08

009

oo

00¢

002

00}
0L

009
09

IS

00z
0s

002
or

00L

24

£02# ASNO 3INOLO3d
Wd 8G:] €20¢/./€ -pajuld

}3)joed pieoyq Joj poday "dxg



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND
2/28/2023
Balance Brought Forward $ 15,000.00
Disbursements
10 Ed Fund $ 7,624.66

20 Building

30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group
40 Transportation

50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 7,624.66

BALANCE ON HAND $ 15,000.00

25



Page 1 of 1

Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 02/28/2023 10:46:22AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2023 to 2/28/2023

10 T Educational Fund 207
Report Total $7,624.66

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

26



Bills Payable Page 10f 5

Printed: 02/28/2023 10:25:42AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date; 2/1/2023 to 2/28/2023

{15 i o SRR

ALLGOOD, SCOTT o

SN ey A
. State Account Number-

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 202 77.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$77.00
AYERS, MARK
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 200 77.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 207 77.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$154.00
BOGUMIL, JOHN D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 207 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
BRANDS, LEON
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 200 50.00  10-1500-319-21-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 202 81.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$111.00
BRASHARES, LIONEL
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 202 70.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$70.00
CLARK lil, HOLLICE
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 200 77.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$77.00
CROWE, MARY
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 206 70.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$70.00
DENAULT, ANDREW
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 200 61.00  10-1500-319-31-90
201 61.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$122.00
DOUGHTY, MOLLY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 200 77.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$77.00
ECKMAN JR, RAYMOND
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 202 61.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 207 70.00  10-1500-319-21-80
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 211 70.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$201.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
STAFF SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER\ 209 78.00  10-2640-390
STAFF SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER\ 203 78.00  10-2640-390
STAFF SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER\ 203 78.00  10-2640-390
$234.00
FAHROW, GREG
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 202 61.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 207 61.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$122.00
GASTON JR, HENRY
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 206 100.00  10-1500-319-21-90

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 217



ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein
Superintendent

Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum

Adrian Fulgencio
Business Manager

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Dawn Love
Trustee

Tim Stoub
Trustee

PEOTONE |
CUSD 207V

To: Board of Education

From: Adrian Fulgencio, Business Manager

RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (MARCH 2023)

Date: March 09, 2023

District Office
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
Tel: 708-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills

to be paid.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the March 13, 20223

Board of Education Meeting.

(10) Educational

(20) Operations & Maintenance

(40) Transportation

(80) Tort Immunity & Judgement

$ 244,074.26
$ 60,827.93
$ 30,658.20

$ 2,050.20

Total Bills Payable

$ 337,610.59

/s/

Adrian Fulgencio
Business Manager
Peotone CUSD 207U

/s/

Trevor ]. Moore
Treasurer
Peotone CUSD 207U

28

Tara Robinson
Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U



Page 1 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 03/09/2023 7:48:50AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount S$tate Account Number
A&M PRODUCTS COMPANY
PHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 410 10-1130-410-31-12
$4.10
ACEVEDO, SARAH
PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D 10 250.00 10-2310-222-11
$250.00
ADCRAFT PRINTERS INC
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 164.00 10-1120-410-21
$164.00
ALL TECH MECHANICAL SERVICES
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 535.00 20-2540-390-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,040.00 20-2540-390-11
T §2,575.00
ANTHONY ROOFING TECTA AMERIC
PIC Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 1,174.93  20-2540-390-61
$1,174.93
AQUA IL
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATER/SE 10 4553  20-2540-370-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEWER S 10 4554  20-2540-370
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 277.90  20-2540-370-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 401.64  20-2540-370-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEV 10 312.30  20-2540-370-21
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATE! 10 37.08 20-2540-370

$1,119.99
AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 82.92 20-2540-410-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 4595 20-2540-410-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 4595 20-2540-410

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 805.00 20-2540-410-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 805.00 20-2540-410

PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 60.93 20-2540-410-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL § 10 4495 20-2540-410-21
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 229.00 20-2540-390-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 171.80  20-2540-410-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 28.97 20-2540-410-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 59.94  20-2540-410-11
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 82.92 20-2540-410-61
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 52.94 20-2540-410-11
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 31.94 20-2540-410-61
0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 4495  20-2540-410

$2,593.16

AT&T
PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 253.03  10-2630-340-61
CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 126.59  10-2630-340-51
PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 253.03  10-2630-340-31
PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 253.03  10-2630-340-21
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 253.03 10-2630-340-11
&7

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 03/09/2023 7:48:50AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override
DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV

TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES

BC WELDING SERVICE
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

BEAUPRES INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PROPERTY SER'

BIO CORPORATION
2023310031 PHS SCIENCE GENERAL SUPPLIES

BMO HARRIS COMMERICAL CARD
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC OTHER SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
PIC OTHER SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
PIC SPEC ED PROF DEVELOPMENT
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

Batch #
10

10

10

10

10

Amount
126.59

252 57

$1,517.87

50.00

$50.00

470.00

$470.00

476.10

$476.10

43.11
207.84
16.96
19.99
2.50
59.88
40.05
63.10
64.44
299.74
14.05
599.50
23.93
28.81
80.50
73.48
95.96
17.98
390.00

(32.50)

(32.50)
51.44
5.00
23.95
68.67
5.95
11.99
23.40
29.95
37.23
19.56
21.59
12.74
3.78
2.51

Page 2 of 14

State Account Number
10-2630-340

10-2630-340

20-2540-390-31

40-2550-329

10-1130-410-31-13

10-1100-410
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-410-21-02
10-1120-410-21-02
10-1120-410-21-02
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31-12
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-490-61
10-1160-490-61
10-1200-312-61
10-1200-390
10-1200-390
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf AP0G6.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 03/09/2023 7:48:50AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

Description
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE:
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE:
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE:
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE:
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI
PES IMP OF INST TITLE !l PROF DEVELOPME
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME
PIC IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME!
IMP OF INST TITLE || PROF DEVELOPMENT
IMP OF INST TITLE 1l PROF DEVELOPMENT
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL

IMP OF INST OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
IMP OF INST OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
IMP OF INST OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL €
PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL §
PJHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL
PHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL £
PHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL £
PIC EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SI
PIC EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL S!
BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES

BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES

BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEQOUS OBJECTS
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH

Override

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10

Amount
14.99

22,51
9.90
34.56
57.90
81.00

(57.90)
79.31
137.51
24.83
213,58
219.77
138.70
138.70
2,169.48
423.00
114.97
120.88
991.14
1,044.00
349.00
200.00

(294.12)
299.99
777.83
355.00
114.10
10.37
22.18
17.88
117.69
14.99
67.84
14.47
98.58
69.80
4578
10.37
52.96
93.04
13.25
15.99
70.85
60.00
2550
3.75
1.25
2150

Page 3 of 14

State Account Number
10-1200-410-51

10-1200-410-51
10-1200-410-61
10-1200-410-61
10-1200-410-61
10-1200-410-61
10-1200-410-61
10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1500-332-31
10-1500-332-31
10-1500-332-31
10-1500-332-31
10-1600-332-31
10-1500-410-31
10-2210-312-11-98
10-2210-312-11-98
10-2210-312-31-98
10-2210-312-61-98
10-2210-312-98
10-2210-312-98
10-2210-332-31-98
10-2210-390
10-2210-390
10-2210-390
10-2210-410
10-2210-410-11
10-2210-410-11
10-2210-410-21
10-2210-410-51
10-2220-410-11
10-2220-410-11
10-2220-410-21
10-2220-410-31
10-2220-410-31
10-2220-410-61
10-2220-410-61
10-2310-410
10-2310-410
10-2310-690
10-2310-690
10-2316-410-31
10-2316-410-31
10-2316-410-31
10-2316-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf AP06.RPT

3l



Bills Payable

Printed: 03/09/2023 7:48.50AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

Description
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH

PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PJHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES PROF DEVELOP
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION

FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE

PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE:
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL!
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL!
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL §
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL Sl
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL Sl
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL Sl
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
O&M OF PLANT SERYV DIRECTOR PROF DEVI
O&M OF PLANT SERV DIRECTOR DUES AND
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

Override

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Page 4 of 14

Amount State Account Number

3.75
6.25
199.00
12.99
12.99
32.95
12.90
33.98
19.69
104.65
309.96
13.20
192,00
226.33
82.47
35.45
54.85
343.44
95.70
54.64
505.24
42.13
59.40
37.65
47.96
12.55
82.98
406.98
21.256
42.50
61.34
111.92
85.04
72.36
55.99
55.99
235.58
498.00
332.75
79.40
145.00
54.85
205.00
340.00
339.98
374.31
709.65
463.51

10-2316-410-31
10-2316-410-31
10-2410-312-21
10-2410-410-11
10-2410-410-11
10-2520-340
10-2520-340
10-2630-410
10-2630410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-470
10-2630-470
10-1420-410-31
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-51
20-2541-312
20-2541-640
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

34



Page 5 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 03/09/2023 7:48:50AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
$18,358.75
BOLIN, TYLER
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT 10 3,995.14  10-1500-319-21-91
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT 10 199.76  10-1500-319-21-91
$4,194.90
BUTZ, ANDREW
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR 10 184.71  10-1500-332-31
$184.71
CALUMET CITY PLUMBING CO INC
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 1,065.50 20-2540-390-21
T $1,08550
CAMELOT THERAPEUTIC SCHOOLS
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 4,370.57  10-1912-670-31
T $437057
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 998.40  10-2570-325-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 499.20  10-2570-325-21
PES INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 998.40  10-2570-325-11

$2,496.00
CARSTENS, JEANINE

CSC PRE-K BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMEN 10 206.60 10-2310-222-51
520660
CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 4,651.77 10-1912-670-31
$4,651.77
CLOVERLEAF FARMS
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 745.20 10-2560-411-31
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 315.10  10-2560-411-21
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 800.00 10-2560-411-11
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 372.25 10-2560-411-61
_ $2,332.55
CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 206.55 20-2540-466-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 206.56  20-2540-466
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICI1 10 2,142.63 20-2540-466-21
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 1,084.80 20-2540-466-61

$3,640.54
CONTINUUM PEDIATRIC NURSING

PIC OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 3,465.00 10-2134-319-61
$3,465.00
COOKE, DIANE C
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - JAN/FEB 2023 10 3.21  10-2130-332
$3.21
COWGER, MONICA
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - 2/2/23 - 2/17/23 10 12,83 10-2130-332
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - 1/12/23 - 1/30/2¢ 10 9.17  10-2130-332
33

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSvB\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 6 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 03/09/2023 7:48:50AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount 8tate Account Number
T $2200
CURTIS, DEBORAH A
PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D 10 175.03  10-2310-222-11
T $175.03
DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2790 10-1446-410-31-01
T $27.90
DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK Ih
PHS DRIVERS ED RENTAL 10 500.00 10-1130-325-31-21
PHS DRIVERS ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 19.44  10-1700-410-31
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 422.83  40-2550-390
T $94227
DUCKWORTH, EDITH
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL-12/19 10 12.18 10-2130-332
$12.18
ELLIOTT ELECTRIC INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 840.00 20-2540-390-31
$840.00
EMS LINQ INC
2023000011 FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 30.00 10-2520-410
2023000011 FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 380.00 10-2520-410
2023000011 FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 50.00 10-2520-410
2023000011 FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 900.00 10-2520410
2023000011 FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 30.00 10-2520-410
2023000011 FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 380.00 10-2520410

$1,770.00
ENGIE POWER & GAS LLC

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU 10 608.66 20-2540-465-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS 10 609.67 20-2540-465
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF 10 148.49  20-2540-465
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU 10 715.59  20-2540-465-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS 10 715.59  20-2540-465
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 1,807.16  20-2540-465-11
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF 10 130.59  20-2540-465
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 1,529.14  20-2540-465-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 4,831.58 20-2540-465-31
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU 10 2,574.57 20-2540-465-51
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G 10 2,344.10 20-2540-465-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 5,736.57 20-2540-465-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G 10 2,847.97  20-2540-465-21
$24,600.68
GENERAL OIL EQUIPMENT & SUPPL
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 160.00 20-2540-410-21
~ $160.00
GOBERVILLE, GREG
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT 10 3,995.14  10-1500-319-21-91
34

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 7 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 03/09/2023 7:48:50AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023
Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number

$3,995.14

GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC

PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 708.57 10-2560-411-11
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 2712 10-2560-411-11
PES FOQOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 20642 10-2560-410-11
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 (3.29) 10-2560411-11
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 271.98 10-2560-411-31
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 701.79  10-2560-411-11
PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 82.10 10-2560-410-11
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 1,014.38  10-2560-411-11
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE 10 842.03 10-2560-412-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 648.72  10-2560-411-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 600.30 10-2560-411-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 15.77  10-2560-411-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE 10 611.93  10-2560-412-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 7035 10-2560-410-21
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 638.29  10-2560-411-61
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE! 10 909.88 10-2560-412-31
PIC FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES | 10 62.27 10-2560-410-61
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 1,586.07 10-2560-411-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 107.87  10-2560-410-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GEt 10 (4.40) 10-2560-412-31
PIC FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 2443 10-2560-410-61
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 717.21  10-2560-411-61
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 1,470.80 10-2560-411-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 214.66 10-2560-410-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GEI 10 663.67 10-2560-412-31
$12,188.92
GRAINGER
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 16.17  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 45.22  40-2550-410
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZE 10 771.00 20-2540-700-31
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (16.17) 40-2550410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 17.79  40-2550-410
0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 243.85 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 307.21 20-2540-410
$1,385.07
HAAG, JENNIFER
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 25.11  40-2550-410
T
HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 370.56  10-1200-390
$370.56
HEFLIN, LOGAN
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT 10 3,373.79  10-1500-319-21-91
$3,373.79

HENEGHAN, JENNIFER

Op
g

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 8 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 03/09/2023 7:48:50AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Overtide Batch # Amount State Account Number
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT ¢ 10 1,686.90  10-1500-319-31-91
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT § 10 84.34  10-1500-319-31-91
$1,771.24
HERITAGE FS INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL 10 24,04533  40-2550-464
O&M OF PLANT SSERVICES GASOLINE/DIES 10 765.02 20-2540-464
PHS DRIVERS ED GASOLINE/DIESEL 10 133.18  10-1700-464-31
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1,744.26  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 684.60 40-2550-410
$27,372.39
HICKSGAS LLC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 287.24  20-2540-465-31
$287.24
HIMES, PETRARCA & FESTER, ATTC
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 420.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 150.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 330.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2310-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 390.00 10-1200-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 240.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 150.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 180.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 1,5630.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2310-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 1,350.00 10-1200-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 120.00 10-2310-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 120.00  10-1200-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 210.00 10-2310-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 390.00 10-1200-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 80.00 10-1200-318
$6,450.00
HOMEWOOD SCIENCE CENTER
PIC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES - 5TH Gf 10 700.00  10-1160-390-61
~ $70000
HYGIENEERING INC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 1,275.00  20-2540-390-61

$1,275.00

ICAN DREAM CENTER NFP
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 2,810.70 10-1912-670-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. e

D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 03/09/2023 7:48:50AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description

ILLINOIS BONE AND JOINT INSTITU
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO¥

ILLINOIS READING COUNCIL
PJHS IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES

J.W. PEPPER & SON INC
2023310032 PHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

JEFFERS, JEFFERY
CSC PRE-K BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMEN

KANKAKEE AREA CAREER CENTEF
PHS PMTS FOR CTE PROG PROF SERVICES

KENNY, JEREMY
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL

KNAUF, JIM
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

LIBERTY FIRE EQUIPMENT INC.
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI

PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

LINCOLNWAY SPECIAL RECREATIO
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

MCDONALD, JOHN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT ¢

MENARDS - BRADLEY
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI

MIDWEST INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU

PHS O&M OF PLANT SERY OTHER PURCHAS
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS

MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

Override

Batch #

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10
10
10

10
10
10
10

10

Amount
$2,810.70

13,333.33

$13,333.33

45.00

$45.00

31.50

$31.50

250.00

$250.00

16,119.54

$16,119.54

60.00

$60.00

117.00

$117.00

200.00
250.00

$450.00

65.00

$65.00

4,637.77

$4,637.77

15.17
19.53
29.67

$64.37

17.50
35.00
35.00
35.00
17.50

$140.00

———

181.48

Page 9 of 14

State Account Number

10-1500-319-31

10-2210-640-21

10-1130-410-31-12

10-2310-222-51

10-4140-314-31

40-2550-464

10-1500-319-31-90

20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390-31

10-1200-390

10-1500-319-31-91

40-2550-410
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390

40-2550-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

37



Page 10 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 03/09/2023 7:48:50AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Ovaerride Batch # Amount State Account Number
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 139.54 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 335.63  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 18945 40-2550410
$846.10
NAPA AUTO PARTS MANTENO
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 37.99 40-2550410
$37.99
NAPERVILLE PSYCHIATRIC VENTUF
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 374.40 10-1912-670-31
$374.40
NASCO
PJHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 98.40 10-1120-410-21-02
$98.40
NASSP/NHS
PHS DUES AND FEES 10 95.00 10-1130-640-31
$95.00
NEUCO INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 727.07 20-2540-410-31
$727.07
NICOR GAS
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 885.99 20-2540-465-11
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS 10 216.08 20-2540-465
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU 10 304.74 20-2540-465-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS 10 304.74 20-2540-465
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 690.94 20-2540-465-11
$2,402.49
PABEN, CHERYL
PHS MUSIC OTHER PROF SERVICES 10 100.00 10-1130-319-31-12
$100.00
PAPE, CHRISTOPHER
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT 10 2,522.63 10-1500-319-21-91
$2,522.63
PEOTONE PUBLIC LIBRARY
PIC EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL S! 10 199.83 10-2220-410-61
PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL § 10 399.17 10-2220410-11
$599.00
PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 64.60 20-2540-410-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 64.60 20-2540-410
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 1,227.40 20-2540-410-31
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 129.20 20-2540-410-11
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 232.77 20-2540-410-61
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 37844 20-2540-410-21
$2,097.01
PHOENIX FIRE SYSTEMS INC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 31250 20-2540-390-51
38

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swfi_APQ06.RPT



Page 11 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 03/09/2023 7:48:50AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURC 10 31250 20-2540-390
$625.00
PLECKHAM, TOM OR ANDREA
REFUND OF WALLET & FEES/PLECKHAM, T. 10 159.40  10-1611
$159.40

POLACEK, HOLLYANN L
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT 10 1,668.28  10-1500-319-21-91

$1,668.28

POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 9,375.00 10-2630-470
$9,375.00
PROCARE THERAPY
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 1,352.00 10-2134-319-31
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 1,560.00 10-2134-319-31
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 1,573.00 10-2134-319-31
 $4.485.00
PROVEN IT
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY 10 307.45 10-2570-329-61
CSC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 47.30 10-2570-329-51
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 856140 10-2570-329-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER’ 10 567.60 10-2570-329-21
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 520.30  10-2570-329-11
BUS BARN INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PR( 10 23.65 10-2570-329
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PRO! 10 47.30  10-2570-329
$2,365.00
PUSHCOIN INC
BOE SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC 10 760.84  10-2310-390
$760.84
RIVAL5 TECHNOLOGIES CORP
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 10 111.72  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 10 107.60  20-2540-340-21
PIC O & M TELEPHONE 10 339.65  20-2540-340-61
CSC O & M TELEPHONE 10 212.65 20-2540-340-51
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 1,612.49  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 933.79  20-2540-340-21
PES O & M TELEPHONE 10 806.46 20-2540-340-11
BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE 10 127.34  20-2540-340
DISTRICT OFFICES O & M TELEPHONE 10 212.23  20-2540-340
$4,463.83
RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 70.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERY OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 135.00 40-2550-390
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 270.00 10-1500-410-31
_ $a75.00
ROLLING R GOLF CARTS LLC
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC RE 10 1,675.00 10-1500-325-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. i

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 12 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 03/09/2023 7:48:50AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
$1,675.00
RUHBECK, BRIANNE
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT ¢ 10 1,686.90 10-1500-319-31-91
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT ¢ 10 84.34 10-1500-319-31-91
$1,771.24
RYDEN, MARY JANE
2023000021 REFUND OF WALLET/N. MIELCZAREK 10 21.65 10-1611
$21.65
SCHECK LUMBER COMPANY INC
PHS INDUST ARTS WOOD (GENERAL SUPPLI 10 8,867.44 10-1446-410-31-95
$8,867.44
SCHOLASTIC
PES IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 108.48 10-2210-410-11
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2,000.00 10-2210410
PIC TEXTBOOKS 10 659.12 10-1160-420-61
$2,767.60
SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES INC
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE 10 199.95 10-2630-390
2023020002 INFORMATION SERVICES CAP QUTLAY - CAF 10 4,128.00 10-2630-550
2023020018 INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 785.00 10-2630-470
2023020018 INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE 10 537.50 10-2630-390
$5,650.45
SMR AWARDS
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 56.00 10-1500-410-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 16.00 10-1500-410-31
_ s7200
sowic
PIC PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN¢ 10 6,937.21  10-4120-314-61
CSC PRE-K PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SE 10 16,000.00 10-4120-314-51
PHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERYV - IN 10 25,000.00 10-4120-314-31
PJHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - I 10 12,000.00 10-4120-314-21
PES PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN 10 17,000.00 10-4120-314-11
—wnesurar
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
2023000019 FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 69.81 10-2520-410
2023000019 BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 22119 10-2310-410
2023310034 PHS GENERAL SUPFLIES 10 323.44 10-1130-410-31
2023310035 PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 274.51  10-1130-410-31
2023610008 PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 56.82 10-1160-410-61
$945.77
STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV 10 258.67 20-2540-321-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN ¢ 10 62.40 20-2540-321-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 812.54 20-2540-321-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 534.46 20-2540-321-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 341.84 20-2540-321-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. =Y

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 13 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 03/09/2023 7:48:50AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION SER 10 62.40 20-2540-321
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION SER 10 80.03 20-2540-321
$2,152.34
STROUGH, ALEXANDER
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT 10 2,5622.63 10-1500-319-21-91
$2,522.63
THATCHER, JODY
2023000023 REFUND OF FEES/K. THATCHER 10 165.00 10-1611
$155.00
THE CENTER AT GSU
PIC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES - 25% DI 10 220.00 10-1160-390-61
PIC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES - BALAN 10 660.00 10-1160-390-61
$880.00
THE OFFICE OF THE STATE FIRE M/
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 70.00 20-2540-390-61
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 210.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 140.00 20-2540-390-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 140.00 20-2540-390-11
$560.00
THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL 10 600.00 10-1500-410-21
$600.00
THORNE, PHILIP C.
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT ¢ 10 5,681.50 10-1500-319-31-91
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT ¢ 10 284.08 10-1500-319-31-81
T $5965568
T-MOBILE
INFORMATION SERVICES COMM 10 30.00 10-2630-340
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 983.056 10-1200410
SPEC ED COMMUNICATION 10 69.32 10-1200-340

$1,082.37
TRINITY SERVICES INC.

PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 4,337.88 10-1912-670-31
_ $4,337.88.
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 35.78  40-2550-380
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 48.78  40-2550-390
 §8456
URBAN ELEVATOR SERVICE LLC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 272.25 20-2540-390-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 27225 20-2540-380
CS8C PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 125.00 20-2540-390-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 125.00 20-2540-390
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 375.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 125.00 20-2540-390-21
~ $1.29450
3

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 03/09/2023 7:48:50AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Vendor Names
£.0. Number Description Override
VILLAGE OF PEOTONE
SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1/8/23 - 1/20,

WEX BANK
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL

PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL

WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPI
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

WILDA, STEPHANIE
PIC BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF DE

WOODYS EMS
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

Batch #

10

10

10
10
10

10

10

Report Total

Amount

2,050.20

$2,050.20

76.23
(9.44)

$66.79

3.98
8.99
9.99

$22.96

1,500.00

$1,500.00

116.00

$116.00

337,610.59

Page 14 of 14

State Account Numbar

80-2546-310

40-2550-464
40-2550-464

20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31

10-2310-222-61

20-2540-390-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 2e

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



LdY'd 2diq mMS\IAIOWIGASAS\BU01094\S 1\:Q

€5°€6 oLt €8°16 86'0L1 ] <14 000 000 €N HSINVJS SHd  9vL
€6°'16€"1 €6'16€'1 000 000 000 000 000 TIVEL40S STHID SHd  SPL
ProL0'E €2182'e (62'v92) 12289'L 90°Lv6°} 000 000 AVIL TIVEAITIOA STMIO SHd  ¥¥L
Ey'L98 €¥°000°1 (o0eet) 00°€8S 00912 000 000 €202 40 SSV1D SHd €pl
41°99¢ LL'19 00509 00'9G€°L 00162 000 00'10L°L AV3L 88 STMIO SHd 1YL
89'90S°I £6'SEY S2°040°) £9'ove'e 88691°C 000 000 SH3QVITIIIHO SHd  Opd
£0ezey €0'zee'y 000 000 000 00°0 000 MOVAL SHd 6¢El
el L0'¥62'L (96°25) 000 96°2S 000 000 ANYVHO0Ud JAILNIONI HOIAVHIE SHId  8EL
ol'i6l 8.v18 (89€29) 000 89°€29 000 000 FTVSIN HOAL IVINMLSNANI €L
88'€€Z'9 Sl2Z9'y €L 1YL eLGrL') ov'eel 00001 000 OILITHLY TVH3NTID) SHd  9¢1
8.°/2¢e 8.°90¢2'€ (00'628°2) 000 00648'C 000 000 dWVI ¥3WWNS TTVELYNSYE SAOD SHd  SEL
15'SSY') 90°E0Y 15°250°1 15250} 000 00°€C 000 AV3IL TIVELINSYE SAOH SHd  vEL
\Z°LL 61°Z80°L (86'96) 000 86196 000 000 TIVE3aSVE SAO8 SHd  €E)
09'9zZ1 09'9¢t 000 000 000 000 000 ONIMMOdG SHd  Z¢lL
06149 86'G6. (80'vz1) 000 80°vcl 000 000 $3I0ang 1S38 SHd  LEL
09'262'S 0928}y 00'S1L'} 00GH ) 000 000 000 VSN STIMS SHd  o¢El M_.
9968 99'68 000 000 000 000 000 S1H0dS G3IdINN SIIdINATO TVIOIdS SHd 621
6L/¢6' 61°200°€ (00g9) 000 00°g9 000 000 IVINAVILNI OId BZ)
SLY19 SLYI9 000 000 000 000 000 4709 SHd 2L
99°206°) 99°/ZL') 0008 00082 000 000 000 TIvEai3ISvEa SAO8 SHrd 921
29eLL'L ¥G'GEE'SL (z6°195"2) 006L2' 26'9€8'6 000 [Fas] vd4d SHd ¥ZL
¥l 201 viL01 000 000 000 000 000 N0 TANLIND TYNOILYNYIALNI SHd €21
00051 00051 000 000 000 000 000 ANINNOD SSOUI SHd  ZZL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥IID0S SHrd L11
00002 000 00002 00002 000 00°002 000 ANTO LYV SHd 911
00910'2 09°206 0t'80L°L 00'¥59'2 09'S¥S°L 000 000 §20Z 40 SSVIO SHd SiL
€10y 0060} €¢°¢6C 00029} 244287} 000 000 ¥202 40 SSY1D SHd v1L

00°02S 00°S€ElL

00'G8€ 00°SEE (0005) 000 WSITYNUNOr SHd €L

000

esueieg ‘euejeg ebweyn TYSATY osuetxy onusaAcy
uesmy Bunuels eoueeg pung  ejeg oy sEeA e7eq o) deap 8 ywopn

N-20Z 1HISIQ Aoy suojoey
WYLEPLI0L £20Z/L0/E0 ‘PoIULG

€202/82/Z 01 £202/1/. :abuey sjeq

515 Liabeg AluQ 9A1)oY) Lioday asuejeg pund AjAnoy



1d¥'d Zdig mMS\AIAROWV\BASS\BUOL08\S 1 \:(d

LO'LLL'O S NVAN:] 000 000 000 000 000 MOOGYVIA SHrd 8Z1
11955 80'cee's LLEET') 00°08€"} 62'orl 000 000 TINNOD INIANLS SHIrd L1
6EVBY gL Lyl 199 00'Z2Y €ess 000 000 €8N0 IONVSSIVNIN Si1
62'9L 62'9L 000 000 000 000 000 SNYUOHD SHrd ¢
09'08E°} 0E'€¥S'L (oLzoL) 00'9.8 0L°8€S 000 000 aNVE SHRd €1
6EvH 6E Pl 000 000 000 000 000 SNIAVITHIIHO SHrd  1LL
SO'8YE 2L6.9 (29°22¢) 0z'esL 1860} 002SL 00128 LINNODDV SIULIAILOV SHId 041
167IEL'T 89'8E6 62°66L') rreer'oL SL'PE9'8 00'802° 90°986°L SNOISSIONOD o.m_.__.EN SHrd 691
000 0061 (006z1) 000 00621 000 000 1HOI3M) TVINOWIN zsz<w::<m_mW.w~__. 89l
000 81've (81°¥e) 000 8 000 000 aNN4 dOd SHrd (@3so19) 291
6816 68'L6 000 000 000 000 000 MO8 JILSVIOHOS SHA 991
00'848'¢ 00220t 00'908°C 00°'0%0°'S 00'7€2°C 000 00 ¥8% ONIMLSIUM SHd 591
6£'556 61°€86 (08'22) 000 08'/2 000 000 SONIINH ONDIV SON3RA OId ¥t
£€9'G6 £9'¥2Z (o0'621) 00°005'Z 00'629'2 000 000 SNVIJSIHL SHd €91
yS oVl y5'€62 (00'es1) 000 00°€S1 000 000 AMLINNOD SSOYD SHrd 291
8Z'8vL 82'8YL 000 000 000 000 000 YNWY¥A Id EM
99'96t'8 08'¥00°Z4 (y1°85'€) 71°09€'y 82'806°L 0008 000 SLYV ONINNOINAd 091
68'G86'Z PE'EEL'S (so'sv1) 8¥ LS £5'60Z 00'0 0004 aNNd dOd SHd 651
9L'0EL'0L ¥9'€66'8 25°964°1 00°'1€9'9 8y VEY'S 000 000 TIVEL004 SHd 851
8.v92'c 80'88Z°} 12°926'} 09'106'S 68'%26'L 00°Zee 000 AL3I20S YONOH TYNOILYN 951
1260l 0€'122 16°998 00'€L€'9 60'908°G 00222t 0S¥LL) HIOHO MOHS SHd 551
0469 02'695 000 00°00€ 00°00€ 000 00°00€ YIOHD SHd  ¥51
90'56 91'0.2'} (01°91€) 00'629 oL’ 1¥6 000 09°0/1 ONVE SHd €51
£6'668 25126 (65°12) 00°0Z4 85 LYl 000 000 MOOHYYIA SHd 251
14 Wxa4 ¥8°961°'L (02'692) 00ttL OLEL6 00 ¥6°G12 Wv3L 3ONVA SHd 061
00°86¢ 00'9S€ 000 000 000 000 000 TIvVELINSYE STHIO SHId 6P
Lz el 000 000 000 000 000 TIva3asva SHrd svl

P9°LG1'S

¥'20e's (08'¥v1) 00°£00'Z 08'IS1'2 00'966°} 0€°056

TIONNOJ LN3ANLS SHd Zpl

eJuejeg esueieg obueys onuoney osuetxs snuency esueixy - ) . . ,
jueLny Bupseig eoueleg puny  ayeg 0 seBp ‘o1eQ 03 JLOA s \uop 3 UGN ‘uopduosog T

N-20z Yousiq Auanoy suojoeq
WVLEPL:0L €20Z/L0/S0 PojuLd

€202/82/Z 01 220Z/1/. :obuey sjeq

510 2 obeg AjuQ aA1jdYy) poday asuejeg pung AjAnoy



Ld¥'d 2419 mMSVAIAIOV\GAS OS\BU0l08d\S 1\:d

G5°L08'Y1 90'G80'S 67'91L'6 00°ELE'S) 15'965'G 000 000 SNOISSTONOD STIDIS SHId/SHd 00
10'G96't 20°668'Y ¥6'69 ¥6'69 000 000 000 AMYNE SHRd 009
00'v¥E 00°vve 000 000 000 000 000 SOLLTTHLY SHrd 005
009y 009t 000 000 000 000 000 dNVO IWWNS EXE STHID SHA 00
ze'6L4 ze6Ll 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 AdvyEn sad 6l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WY1 VWYNA ANV HOJ3dS SHd 812
29'6L0°L Lad TR (zg'855'1) 00'691°L z8'82LC 000 000 UIDI0S SAOH SHd  Z1Z
¥8086'C 10'62€'e (2v8ve) 00061 L1'8€S 000 Z2v'602 AMVHEIN SHd  §12
S6'9ke S6'191 00'SS 00°€Z8 00'89.L 000 000 STVd SHfd €12
9z'ler'e 9z'l2v'e 000 000 000 000 000 dNVO ¥IWKWNS ¥IDD0S ZIZ
20'825' 20'186°2 00°Lt6 00'L¥6 000 00°0 000 VSN STIMS SHId 602
fAad:] crzs 000 000 000 000 000 ANVNEI OId 802
G6'LS S6'92) (00's2) 000 00'G. 000 000 aN79 HIVN SHd S0z
pLize PLSLL 00°9%) 00'9v} 000 oo'ovl 000 GVl SHd €0z
11208') 6%°08'} (z2v08) 00°0¥9 ZLvpL') 000 8L'0z¢ 44V1S SHd 66}
¥8'955'8 8€'/20'y 9’625t £9°£60°}L} 118969 000 66'6¥1 NOILYANNO4 NOILYDNa3 Sk
€5°CLE 88205 (gegel) G9'69E 00'506 000 000 TIvEL40S STUID SHId 961
€Z'16L'L ¥£'699°9 68'S2S 62°}S¥ (09'v2) 8Y'0¥L 000 ISTHIINI ¥6L
91'880'cL SI'IOV'EL (86°29) 10'52}h 00'88} 000 000 INNODOV IN3ANLS 3INOLOAd €61
Sz'68l SZ'681 000 000 000 000 000 2202 40 SSY1D SHd  Z61
Sr'eL SY'eL 000 000 00'0 000 000 ONNd ALTNOVA Did 681
9,°662°C z6'912'e (91'126) ST'I6L'T 18lLe 000 00822 Ji1d 88l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIMLSIUM SHrd 981
ov'el6 9€'965 PO'LLE 00°025 96°261 000 000 INIHSNNS S3d 581
PLzeL'L LSV (e0el) 287200 ov'SLLE 000 000 s3ad z8l
€0'ELE £0'ELE 000 000 000 000 000 JANTINI 0L 3SOOHD 181
86'962 86'96¢ 000 000 00'0 000 000 aNveE Oid 084
19'052'e 19°05¢'e 000 000 000

000 000 ) ~ NOMd SHd 6.1

= = = 1l E
eauejeg esuejeg ebueyn enmuanoy osuatxgy ETIIOATY
uaung Bupielg esuejeg puny  ejeq 03 Jesp a1eQ 0) fea)

N-202 1ousig Aoy suojosd
NVLEPL0L €20Z/10/€0 :pauld

£€202/82/2 ©) £202/1/. ebuey sjeq

10 £ oBog AjuQ aAnoy) yoday asuejeg puny AjAnRoy



Ld¥'d 2diq MSVAIAROWV\GAS S\BUOI08d\S 1 \:d

O
<
6E°/E16L1 0€'8.¥'601 29'950°01 ‘fejo] Hodey
98'vey 98'veEy 000 000 000 000 000 LV SHrd 116
Ge'092'e S€'092'2 00’0 000 000 000 000 Y08 STAHID SHA  L06
€6°L51 €6°LS} 000 000 000 000 000 MOVYL SHrd €06
29°6€T'y cLo9v'e 06822 005912 0i°9ge'L 00'591'2 0LZ6L'4 ALIALLDV AV1d SHId 206
€6'0v8 SE'616 (Zras) 000 [A4:72 000 (4314 @8N0 IDNIIS SHd 106

£€°858'L v7'9/8'L (1gs) 8.°€2E 68'LvE 000

000

esuejeg oouejeg  eBueyn onuonay esuadxy anusaey e 4 =
juenmsy Bupieig soueeg puny segojuee, &JBQ 0) JE3) £ YJUoR ! ‘

N-20Z Wwisig AuAnoy euojoad
WVLEYL:0L £202/10/€0 ‘pajuLd

€202/82/Z 0} £20z/1/L :8buey sjeq

»10 p oo Alup aAgoy) poday aouejeg pung Ayanoy



GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
MARCH 2023 BOARD OF EDUCATION ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH.
It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, March’s Board of Education
Academic Student of the Month, Donavan Esquivel. Donavan is the son of Gustavo
and Lorena Esquivel of Monee and is currently a sophomore at Peotone High School
with a grade point average of 4.1 on a 4.0 grading scale. He is a member of the Golf
and Track and Field Teams. Donavan is also involved in Student Council, Book Club,
Renaissance Club, Science Club, Spanish Club, Math Club, and Scholastic Bowl at
Peotone High School. Outside of school, Donavan enjoys volunteering throughout the
community, and in his spare time, Donavan enjoys reading, listening to music, and
talking to his friends. After high school graduation, Donavan plans on attending a
university and becoming a neurosurgeon.

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
RECOGNITION OF THE KANKAKEE AREA CAREER CENTER’S
STUDENTS WHO WERE INDUCTED INTO
THE NATIONALTECHNICAL HONOR SOCIETY.
It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, Peotone High School’'s KACC
students, Melanie Chaloupka (C.N.A.) and Mattea Griffin (Construction Tech) who
were inducted into the National Technical Honor Society through the Kankakee Area
Career Center. The induction ceremony took place on Thursday, February 23, 2023.

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
MARCH 2023 RESOLUTION - GIRLS’ BASKETBALL
WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages academics
and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Madyson Kibelkis, a senior at Peotone High School and a member of the
girls basketball team, coached by Steve Strough, recorded her 1000th career point
competing against St. Joseph-Ogden High School in the lllinois High School Association
Sectional Semi Final on Tuesday, February 21, 2023.

WHEREAS, Madyson Kibelkis, represented the district in a positive fashion;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that Madyson Kibelkis be recognized for her outstanding achievement.

47



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District #207U encourages academics
and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Madyson Kibelkis, a senior at Peotone High School and a member of the
girls basketball team, coached by Steve Strough, recorded her 1000th career point
competing against St. Joseph-Ogden High School in the lllinois High School Association
Sectional Semi Final on Tuesday, February 21, 2023.

WHEREAS, Madyson Kibelkis, represented the district in a positive fashion;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education

that Madyson Kibelkis be recognized for her outstanding achievement.
Congratulations!

Dated this 13th day of March, 2023

Tara Robinson, Jennifer Moe,
President of the Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

48



PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
MARCH 2023 RESOLUTION - WRESTLING

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages academics
and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Kiernan Farmer, a junior at Peotone High School and a member of the
Wrestling Team, coached by Phil Thorne, qualified for the lllinois High School
Association State Wrestling Individual Competition held in Bloomington, lllinois,
on February 24-25, 2023;

WHEREAS, Kiernan Farmer, is our first female wrestler who qualified and placed in
the state tournament representing the entire school district in a positive manner;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that Kiernan Farmer be recognized for her outstanding achievement!

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
MARCH 2023 RESOLUTION - WRESTLING

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages academics
and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Marco Spinazzola, a senior at Peotone High School and a member of
the Wrestling Team, coached by Phil Thorne, qualified for the lllinois High School
Association State Wrestling Individual Competition held in Urbana-Champaign,
Iflinois, on February 17-18, 2023;

WHEREAS, Marco Spinazzola, is the 2023 IHSA Class 1A Wrestling State
Champion the 152 pound weight class and represented the entire school district
in a positive manner;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that Marco Spinazzola be recognized for his outstanding achievement!

PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
FEBRUARY 2023 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH.

It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, the Peotone Junior High School
February 2023 students of the month. There is one student from each grade level.
These students have demonstrated outstanding behavior, good work ethic, and have
“gone above and beyond the call of duty” at Peotone Junior High School!

The February students of the month are:
6t Grade: Kayla White

7" Grade: Sydney Borgman
8th Grade: Avery Moore

49



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District #207U encourages academics
and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Kiernan Farmer, a junior at Peotone High School and a member of the
Wrestling Team, coached by Phil Thorne, qualified for the lllinois High School
Association State Wrestling Individual Competition held in Bloomington, lllinois, on
February 24-25, 2023;

WHEREAS, Kiernan Farmer, is our first female wrestler who qualified and placed in
the state tournament representing the entire school district in a positive manner;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that Kiernan Farmer be recognized for her outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

Dated this 13th day of March, 2023

Tara Robinson, Jennifer Moe,
President of the Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

50



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District #207U encourages academics
and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Marco Spinazzola, a senior at Peotone High School and a member of the
Wrestling Team, coached by Phil Thorne, qualified for the lllinois High School
Association State Wrestling Individual Competition held in Urbana-Champaign, llinois,
on February 17-18, 2023;

WHEREAS, Marco Spinazzola, is the 2023 IHSA Class 1A Wrestling State Champion
in the 152 pound weight class and represented the entire school district in a positive
manner,;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that Marco Spinazzola be recognized for his outstanding achievement.
Congratulations!

Dated this 13th day of March, 2023

Tara Robinson, Jennifer Moe,
President of the Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

51



OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 53:

FORACTION:  APPROVAL OF THE RENEWAL OF THE
27 ACRES FARM LEASE.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Renewal of the 27 Acres Farm Lease.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 54:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DESTRUCTION OF THE CLOSED
EXECUTIVE SESSION RECORDINGS OF
JULY 2017 THROUGH DECEMBER 2017.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Destruction of the Closed Executive
Session Recordings of July 2017 through December 2017.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 55:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DRALLE BUS PARKIMG AND
MAINTENANCE FACILITY LEASE AGREEMENT.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Dralle Bus Parking and Maintenance
Facility Lease Agreement.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

52



:':'u‘s'!,'é'd'yz

Approval of the Renewal of the 27 Acres Farm Lease

53



lllinois Cash Farm Lease

This lease is entered into on March 21, 2023 between Peotone School District 207-U.
lessor, at 212 West Wilson Street, Peotone, lllinois 60468 and Steve Quigley and Steve
Spiess, Lessee, at 30909 S. Walsh Rd. Manhattan, IL 60442

The Parties agree to this lease and the following provisions.

The Lessor rents and leases to the Lessee, to occupy and to use for agricultural
purposes only, the following real estate located in the County of Will and the State of
lllinois, described as follows:

That part of the Northeast V4 of section 28, Township 34 North, range 12, East of the
third principal meridian, in Will County, lllinois, described as follows: beginning at the
Northeast corner of the Northeast % of said section 28, thence south 01 degrees 02
minutes 31 seconds East along the East line of said Northeast %, A distance of 515.29
feet; thence South 88 degrees 57 minutes 29 seconds West, A distance of 75.00 feet;
thence South 71 degrees 5 minutes 40 seconds West, A distance of 61.56 feet; thence
South 84 degrees 32 minutes 41 seconds West, A distance of 255.43 feet; thence
South 88 degrees 32 minutes 22 seconds West, A distance of 107.57 feet; thence North
17 degrees 39 minutes 06 seconds West, A distance of 22.88 feet; thence South 62
degrees 45 minutes 20 seconds West, A distance of 50.51 feet, thence South 88
degrees 32 minutes 22 seconds West, A distance of 427.32 feet; thence South 01
degrees 02 minutes 31 seconds West, A distance of 222.24 feet; thence South 88
degrees 32 minutes 22 seconds West, A distance of 156.17 feet; thence Westerly along
a curve convex to the North, having a radius of 33.00 feet, an arc length of 41.75 feet
and a chord bearing of South 84 degrees 56 minutes 53 seconds West; thence South
81 degrees 21 minutes 24 seconds West, A distance of 62.31 feet; thence Westerly
along a curve convex to the South having a radius of 267.00 feet, an arc length of 33.47
and a chord bearing of South 84 degrees 58 minutes 53 seconds West; thence South
88 degrees 32 minutes 22 West, A distance of 290.65 feet; thence South 01 degrees 02
minutes 31 seconds East, A distance of 151.18; thence South 88 degrees 7 minutes 29
seconds West, A distance of 222.23 feet to the West line of the East 1781.05 feet to the
North %2 of said Northeast %4; thence North 01 degrees 02 minutes 31 seconds West
along said West line, A distance of 94.77 feet to the North line of said Northeast %;
thence North 88 degrees 32 minutes 22 seconds East along said North line, A distance
of 1781.10 feet the point of beginning, consisting of approximately 27.39 acres, at the
Southwest corner of Bruns and Center Roads in Green Garden Township.

54



The term of this lease shall be from March 21, 2023 to March 1, 2024 and the Lessee
shall surrender possession at the end of this term or at the end of any extension thereof.
Extensions must be placed in writing on this lease, and both parties agree that a failure
to execute an extension at least 3 months before the end of the current term shall be
constructive notice of intent to allow the lease to expire.

Amendments and alterations to this lease may be made in writing in the space provided
at the end of this form at any time by mutual agreement. If the parties fail to agree on
proposed alterations, the existing provisions of the lease shall control operations.

Section 1.

A. The Lessee agrees to pay the Lessor an annual cash rent for the above
described farm in the amount determined by the following method:

The annual cash rent shall be the sum of $ 225 X 27.39 acres = $ 6,162.75.

Section 2.
The Lessor agrees to furnish the property and to pay the items of expense listed below:

The above-described farm, including fixed improvements.

Taxes on land, improvements, and personal property owned by the
Lessor.

Ground limestone: Lessor is to furnish _ 0%  percent or share of total
cost, including hauling and spreading.

Seeds: Grass (100%) when used for waterway construction

Other items: material for tile repair

mo o wp

Section 3.
The Lessee agrees to furnish the property and to pay the items of expense listed below:

A. All the machinery, equipment, labor, fuel, and power necessary to farm the premises
properly.

B. The hauling to the farm, except when otherwise agreed, of all material which the
Lessor furnishes for making repairs and minor improvements, and the performing of
labor, except skilled, required for such repairing and improving.

C. All seed, inoculation, disease—treatment materials, and fertilizers, except that which
the Lessor agrees to furnish in Section 2 above.

55



D. The following described items and all other items of expense not furnished by the

Lessor as provided in Section 2: fertilizer will be applied to obtain a 150 bu per acre
yield on corn and a 50 bu per acre yield on soybeans.

Section 4.

The Lessee further agrees to perform and carry out the stipulations below. (Strike out
any not desired.)

Activities required:

1.

2.

8.

9.

To cultivate the farm faithfully and in a timely, thorough, and business-like manner.

To inoculate all alfalfa and soybean seed sown on land not known to be thoroughly
inoculated for the crop planted.

. To prevent noxious weeds from going to seed on said premises and to destroy the

same and keep the weeds and grass cut.

. To haul and spread all manure on appropriate fields at times and in quantities

consistent with environmental protection requirements.

. To keep open ditches, tile drains, tile outlets, grass waterways, and terraces in good

repair.

. To preserve established watercourses or ditches, and to refrain from any operation

that will injure them.

. To keep the buildings, fences (including hedges), and other improvements in as good

repair and condition as they are when he or she takes possession or in as good
repair and condition as they may be put by the Lessor during the term of the lease—
ordinary wear, loss by fire, or unavoidable destruction excepted.

To take proper care of all trees, vines, and shrubs, and to prevent injury to the same.

To keep the farmstead neat and orderly.

10. To prevent all unnecessary waste, or loss, or damage to the property of the Lessor.

11. To comply with pollution control and environmental protection requirements, and to

implement soil erosion control practices to comply with the soil loss standards
mandated by the state.

56



12. Insurance: For the term of the lease, Lessee shall maintain insurance with a carrier
acceptable to the Lessor, insuring Lessee while performing on these premises
hereunder for the following types and in stated minimum amounts:

Liability Insurance: $1,000,000 per occurrence
Workers Compensation: Full Statutory Limits

Lessee shall furnish a Certificate of Insurance and agrees that all applicable insurance
policies name the Lessor as an additional insured and to receive notice of termination of
coverage.

13. To use prudence and care in transporting, storing, handling, and applying all
fertilizers, pesticides, herbicides, and other chemicals and similar substances, and
to read and follow instructions on the labels for the use of such materials in order to
avoid injury or damages to persons or property or both on the leased premises and
adjoining areas.

14. Any chemicals for weed or insect control or other use, when used, should be applied
at levels not to exceed the manufacturer’'s recommendation for the soil types
involved. The Lessee agrees to provide to the Lessor, annually, a written report
indicating the product name, amount, date of application and location of application
of all pesticides and fertilizers used on the farm.

15. No chemicals will be stored on the property for more than one year. When
chemicals or petroleum products are stored on the farm, they will be only those
planned to be used on the farm and they will be in closed, tight containers above
ground and clearly marked. No chemicals or chemical containers will be disposed of
on the property.

Activities restricted:
The Lessee further agrees, unless the written consent of the Lessor has been obtained:

1. Not to assign this lease to any person or persons or sublet any part of the premises
herein leased.

2. Not to erect or permit to be erected any structure or building or to incur any expense
to the Lessor for such purposes.

3. Not to add electrical wiring, plumbing, or heating to any buildings. (If consent is given,
such additions must meet standards and requirements of power and insurance
companies.)

57



4. Not to permit, encourage, or invite other persons to use any part or all of this property
for any purpose or activity not directly related to its use for agricultural production,
except as specifically noted here: Ag students may use property as a learning
resource before crops are planted and/or following harvest

5. Not to plow permanent pasture or meadowland.

6. Not to allow any stock on any tillable land except by annual agreement.

7. Not to burn or remove cornstalks, straw, or other crop residues grown upon the farm.

8. Not to cut live trees for sale purposes or personal uses.

9. Not to erect or permit to be erected any commercial advertising signs on the farm.

Additional agreements:

1. Hunting is not to be permitted
2. Primary tillage is limited to chisel plowing of corn stalks
3. No bio-solids are permitted

Section 5.

The Lessor and Lessee agree that they will observe the following provisions. (Strike out

any not desired.) The decision making by the Lessor implied in Clause A below, or in

any other part of this lease, does not contemplate material participation by the Lessor or

the Lessor’s heirs.

A. Except when mutually decided otherwise, the land use and cropping system shall be
approximately as follows:

27.39 acres for rotated crops

B. The cash rent shall be paid each year in the following installments:

Dollars/Percent of rent due: 50% Date due: April 21, 2023
Dollars/Percent of rent due: 50% Date due: November 10, 2023

C. The Lessee shall be solely responsible for all employer obligations on hired labor
with respect to safety requirements and social security and workers’ compensation
contributions, and the Lessor shall have no responsibilities therefore.

58



D. Both Lessor and Lessee affirm the goals of minimizing soil erosion losses and
preserving the productivity of the land in ways that are consonant with their needs
and desires for acceptable current returns to their individual inputs on the leased
premises. To these ends they agree to implement as far as possible the best
management practices recommended by the Soil Conservation Service and to
cooperate with that agency’s soil and water conservation programs.

Section 6.
The Lessor and Lessee agree to the following provisions.

A. Termination upon default. If either party fails to carry out substantially the terms of
this lease in due and proper time, the lease may be terminated by the other party by
serving a written notice citing the instance(s) of default and specifying a termination
date of 120 days from the date of such notice. Settlement shall then be made in
accordance with the provisions of Clause C of this section, the reimbursement
agreements of Section 5, and any amendments to this lease.

Additionally, if Lessor enters into a contract to sell the Premises, or any part thereof,
this Lease may be terminated by the Lessor or the subsequent owner, as to that
portion of the Premises to be sold, upon not less than sixty (60) days advanced
written notice to the Lessee. In the event the notice of termination is provided after
the Lessee has planted his crop, this Lease will not terminate until thirty (30) days
after the crop has been removed from the ground.

B. Yielding possession. The Lessee agrees at the expiration or termination of this lease
to yield possession of the premises to the Lessor without further demand or notice, in
as good order and condition as when they were entered upon by the Lessee, loss by
fire, flood, or tornado, and ordinary wear excepted. If the Lessee fails to yield
possession, the Lessee shall pay to the Lessor a penalty of $50 per day or the
statutory double rent, whichever is less, for each day he or she remains in
possession thereafter, in addition to any damages caused by the Lessee to the
Lessor's land or improvements, and said payments shall not entitle the Lessee to any
interest of any kind or character in or on the premises.

C. Lessor’s lien. The Lessor’s lien provided by law on crops grown or growing shall be
the security for the rent herein specified and for the faithful performance of the terms
of the lease. The Lessee shall provide the Lessor with the names of persons to whom
the Lessee intends to sell crops grown on these demised premises at least 30 days
prior to the sale of such crops. A lesser period may be allowed by mutual written
agreement. If the Lessee fails to pay the rent due or fails to keep any of the
agreements of this lease, all costs and attorney fees of the Lessor in enforcing
collection or performance shall be added to and become a part of the obligations
payable by the Lessee.

59



D. Lessor’s right of entry. The Lessor reserves the right personally or by agents,
employees, or assigns to enter upon the premises at any reasonable time to view
them, to work or make repairs or improvements thereon, to care for and dispose of
the Lessor’s share of crops, to develop mineral resources as provided in Clause E
below, or, after constructive notice has been given that the lease may not be
extended, and following severance of crops, to plow and prepare a seed bed, make
seedings, glean corn, apply fertilizers, and any other operation necessary to good
farming by the succeeding operator, these operations not to interfere with the Lessee
in carrying out the regular farming operations. The Lessor or its agents or designees
may enter onto the premises for purposes of conducting surveys, inspections, or
studies of the Premises, including environmental or structural studies of the soil, for
purposes of selling the Premises.

E. Mineral rights. Nothing in this lease shall confer upon the Lessee any right to
minerals underlying the land. Such mineral rights are hereby reserved by the Lessor
together with the full right to enter upon the premises and to bore, search, excavate,
work, and remove the minerals, to deposit excavated rubbish, to pass over the
premises with vehicles, and to lay down and work any railroad track or tracks, tanks,
pipelines, powerlines, and structures as may be necessary or convenient for the
above purpose. The Lessor agrees to reimburse the Lessee for any actual damage
the Lessee may suffer for crops destroyed by these activities and to release the
Lessee from obligation to continue farming this property when development of
mineral resources interferes materially with the Lessee’s opportunity to make a
satisfactory return.

F. Extent of agreement. The terms of this lease shall be binding on the heirs, executors,
administrators, and assigns of both Lessor and Lessee in like manner as upon the
original parties.

G. Lessor liability. The Lessee takes possession of the leased premises subject to the
hazards of operating a farm, and assumes all risk of accidents personally as well as

for family, employees, or agents in pursuance of farming operations, or in performing
repairs on buildings, fences, tile, and other improvements.

Section 7.

Additional Agreements

1. All government subsidy payments, if any, will be paid to the tenant.

60



Date

(Lessor)

Date

~ L0 /§4 /M,, 2 -19-2023
Date

(L /9§ee)

61



é'.!’s‘i."z".!‘vz

Approval of the Dralle Bus Parking and Maintenance
Facility Lease Agreement

62



BUS PARKING AND MAINTENANCE FACILITY LEASE AGREEMENT
2023-2028

This Bus Parking and Maintenance Facility Lease Agreement, 2023-2028 ("Lease"), is
made the latest date written below by and between Gregory A. Dralle and David L. Dralle, Jr.,
jointly and severally, "Lessor") and the Board of Education ("Board") of Peotone Community
School District No 207U ("District").

Ls Term. The term of this Lease shall be from July 1,2023, through June 30, 2028.

2. Premises. The leased property ("Premises") shall be the following described real
estate:

a. The East two-thirds of certain storage and garage building located approximately
200 feet north of the Dralle Chevrolet and Buick dealership, Peotone Illinois. The
portion of the storage and garage building forming part of the premises has
external dimension of approximately 50 feet by 100. _

b. Approximately one (1) acre of outside storage with surface suitable for parking
vehicles, including 71-passenger school buses, and ingress-egress from a public
roadway.

A sketch of the leased premises is marked Exhibit A, and attached hereto. The cross-hatched
areas of the sketch show the Premises.

3. Rent and Payment. District shall pay rent annually in the sum of Forty-Five
Thousand and NO/I 00 Dollars ($45,000.00), with the first rental payment due on the 25 day of
July, 2023, and a like payment on the 25th day of July each year thereafter, through and including
the payment due in July, 2027. Each subsequent year, the payment will increase by 3% (see Exhibit
B for the payment schedule).

4. Use. The Premises hereunder shall be used by the District during the term of this
Lease for no purposes other than the storage, transportation and repair of motor vehicles,
including buses, operated by the District.

of Utilities and Payment. District agrees to timely pay all gas, sewer, water, electric,
and other manner of utility charges incurred in connection with its operations upon the Premises.

6. Additional Requirements of Premises. The parking area shall be lighted and
the entirety of the parking area shall be surfaced with tar-and-chip, concrete or asphalt. The
parking area shall be of sufficient size and access to allow ingress, egress and parking spaces for
twenty- nine (29) 71-passenger school buses, eleven (11) school bus vans, eight (8) passenger vans
and twenty-five (25) passenger cars. The Lessor will make every effort to ensure the new tar-and-
chip surface is drive-on ready by July 31, 2023. The lessor agrees to accommodate the district in
another parking area should the parking lot not be drive-on ready by then.

7. Duty to Keep Premises in Good Repair. Lessor shall keep the Premises in good
repair during the term of the Lease, including but not limited to building integrity, HVAC, roof,
electrical, doors, windows, plumbing, and machinery included with the building, and all parking

and driving surfaces. 3
6



8. No Alterations by District absent Consent. District shall not make any
alterations or additions in or to the subject premises without first obtaining the written consent of
Lessor.

9. No Assignment by District. District shall not assign, underlet, sublet, or part
with the possession of the whole or any part of the premises without first obtaining the written
consent of Lessor.

10.  Lessor's Right to Enter. District shall afford Lessor, at reasonable times, the right
to enter and view the premises and to make repairs which are required of, or permitted by, Lessor
under this Lease, and also at reasonable times and notice to District to show the Premises to persons
who may wish to lease or buy the same. During the three (3) months next preceding the expiration
of the term, District shall permit Lessor to place, or keep up in the front of the building a notice
that the premises are for rent or sale, if so requested by Lessor.

11.  Condition upon Termination. At the termination of the Lease term (including at
the termination of any extension of the Lease to which the Lessor and Board may have agreed),
District shall yield the possession of the leased premises to Lessor, in the same condition as at
commencement of the Lease, less ordinary wear and tear, and except for alterations, repairs or
other improvements permitted or required by this Lease.

12. Snow Removal and Grass Cutting. District shall provide grass cutting and snow
plowing on the Premises and for ingress and egress.

13.  Indemnification by District. To the fullest extent permitted by law, District
shall indemnify and hold harmless Lessor from and against claims, damages, losses and expenses,
including but not limited to attorneys' fees, arising out of or resulting from its occupation of the
premises or activities thereon, provided that such claim, damage, loss or expense is attributable to
bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property, but only
to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the District, anyone directly or indirectly
employed by Lessee, or anyone for whose acts District may
be liable.

14.  Indemnification by Lessor. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessor shall
indemnify and hold harmless District from and against claims, damages, losses and expenses,
including but not limited to attorneys' fees, arising out of or resulting from performance of this
Lease provided that such claim, damage, loss or expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness,
disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property, but only to the extent caused
by the negligent acts or omissions of the Lessor, anyone directly- or indirectly employed by Lessor,
or anyone for whose acts Lessor may be liable.

15.  Storage of Gasoline. Neither District, its agents, assigns, employees, nor vendors
shall allow the storage of gasoline, diesel fuel or other petroleum products in either above or
below ground storage tanks on the Premises, other than as customarily provided for in the gasoline
and/or diesel tanks located upon such vehicles as District may store on the subject premises, for
small equipment utilized for grass mowing or snow removal.

64



16. Insurance.

a. District shall obtain and maintain indemnity liability coverage insuring against
liability in a sum of not less than Three Million and N0/100 Dollars ($3,000,000).
Said liability insurance shall be provided through an insurance company licensed
by the State of Illinois, and such policy of insurance shall name Lessor as an
additional insured. District agrees to provide Lessor with a certificate of insurance
in the above amounts on an annual basis during the Term of the Lease and any
extension thereof.

b. Lessor shall obtain and maintain coverage insuring the building and improvements
upon the Premises against loss or damage by fire, tornado, wind, or hail for the full
insurable value with a company satisfactory to District and shall furnish the District
with a certificate of insurance evidencing full insurance coverage in advance of
any year during the term of which this Lease shall be enforced. Lessor agrees to
make all manner of insurance premium payments necessary to keep said insurance
in effect during the term of this Lease. All such insurance policies shall name District
as an additional insured and be in such form as may be acceptable to District. In the
event Lessor fails to provide said insurance certificate in advance, District may
procure such coverage and expend such sums of money as may be necessary to
effectuate said coverage and Lessor shall be obligated to District for any such
payments made by District.

17. Real Estate Taxes. District is exempt from real estate taxes as provided in 35
ILCS 200/15-35. District shall promptly apply for exempt status for the Premises and shall take
reasonable steps to maintain such status during the terms of the Lease. Lessor shall reasonably
cooperate with District in applying for such status, upon District's request.

18.  Zoming, Ordinance or Eminent Domain. In the event that should any
governmental action in the form of zoning or ordinance enforcement or the exercise of eminent
domain prohibit the use of the Premises as provided in this Lease, then District shall have no
further obligation to make rental payments and the Lease shall terminate upon the effective date
of the prohibited use, and District shall be entitled to return of pro-rated rent; provided, however,
that all other District's and Lessor's obligations hereunder shall continue in full force and effect.

19.  Breach by Lessor. Should Lessor fail to provide a service or product or provide
a service or product which does not conform to the specifications, District, may, at its sole
discretion, annul and set aside the Lease, either in whole or in part, and make and enter into a
new Lease for the same services or products in such manner as seems to District to be to its best
advantage. Any failure to furnish services or products by reason of the failure of the Lessor, as
stated above, shall be a liability against such Lessor. District reserves the right to cancel, without
penalty, any services or products which the Lessee may be unable to furish because of economic
conditions, governmental regulations or other similar causes beyond the control of the Lessee,
provided satisfactory proof is furnished to Lessee if requested.

20. Other Remedies for Breach. In addition to the rights and remedies of District
set forth in Paragraph 19, "Breach by Lessor,” should District or Lessor breach any term or
condition of this Lease, rights and remedies, shall include, but not be limited to the following:

65



a. Termination of the Lease upon sixty (60) days' written notice delivered as provided
for herein, except that the non-breaching party shall give written notice of the
breach and thirty (30) days' opportunity to cure; and

b. Recovery of the difference between the sum of money which the non-breaching
party would have been entitled, but for the breach; and

C. Court costs, filing fees, reasonable attorney's fees, and other manner of costs
advanced by the non-breaching party in connection with the recovery and/or
enforcement of any terms and provisions of this Lease; and

d. Specific performance of the terms of the Lease.

21. Quiet Enjoyment. Lessor covenants that District shall peaceably hold and enjoy
the Premises as provided in this Lease during the Term and any extension thereof.

22. No Implied Waiver. Nothing contained in this Agreement constitutes any waiver
by Lessor or District of any covenant or condition herein contained, and no waiver or forbearance
during the term of this Lease shall constitute a waiver of the specific terms of the Lease or
require continuing waiver or forbearance following written notice.

23.  Fire, Act of God or other Casualty. In the event the Premises or the
improvements located thereon are wholly or partially destroyed by fire, act of God, or other
casualty, the obligation of District to pay rent payments shall cease. Provided, however, Lessor
may, at his option, elect to rebuild the damaged portion of the Premises, and in the event Lessee
so elects, Lessor shall notify District in writing, this Lease shall continue in effect, except rent
shall be abated until restoration of the Premises. However, no period between casualty loss and
restoration of District's full enjoyment of the use of the leased premises shall exceed ninety (90)
calendar days, and if any such period exceeds ninety (90) calendar days, District may terminate
this Lease immediately upon written notice and without regard to the thirty (30) day notice-of-
breach provision of paragraph 20, "Other Remedies for Breach" subparagraph a.

24, Notices. Any notices required by this Lease shall be by personal delivery or
certified mail to the parties as follows:

If to Lessor: If to District:

Gregory A Dralle or Superintendent of Schools

David L. Dralle, Jr. District Office

103 N. Harlem Avenue Peotone Community School District 207U
Peotone, IL 60468 212 West Wilson Street

Peotone, IL 60468

25. Adoption by Beoard. Board represents and warrants that this Lease has been
adopted by the Board at a properly convened public meeting, in cornpllance with the Illinois
Open Meetings Act, and that the signatures of the President and Secretary of the Board affixed
hereto have been authorized on behalf of District by Board.

66



26. Miscellaneous Provisions.

a. This Lease shall be governed in all aspects as to validity, construction, capacity,
performance, or otherwise by the laws of the State of Illinois.

b. In the performance of this Lease Lessor shall comply with the Civil Rights Act of
1964, as amended, all applicable state and federal non-discrimination laws,
including but not limited to the Family and Medical Leave Act, the Americans
with Disabilities Act, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act in the
performance ofthis Lease.

c. Lessor shall comply with the Illinois Human Rights Act in the performance of this
Lease. The Illinois Human Rights Acts prohibits discrimination on the basis of:
Race, color, religion, sex, national origin, ancestry, age, order of protection status,
marital status, physical or mental disability, military status, sexual orientation, or
unfavorable discharge from military service in connection with employment, real
estate transactions, access to financial credit, and the availability of public
accommodations, and, in respect to employment, sexuval harassment and
discrimination on the basis of citizenship status.

d. Lessor warrants that, pursuant to Section 2-105 of the Illinois Human Rights Act
(775 JLCS 5/2-105), Lessor has a written sexual harassment policy that includes,
at a minimum, the following information: (i) the illegality of sexual harassment;
(ii) the definition of sexual harassment under State law; (iii) a description of
sexual harassment, utilizing examples; (iv) an internal complaint process
including penalties; (v) the legal recourse, investigative and complaint process
available through the Department of Human Rights and Human Rights
Commission; (vi) direction on how to contact the Department of Human Rights
and Human Rights Commission; and (vii) protection against retaliation.

e. Lessor shall not assign, transfer, convey, sublet, or otherwise dispose of the
Lease, including any or all of it right, title or interest therein, or its power to
execute such contract to any person, company or corporation, without prior
written consent of District, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

f. Lessor warrants that Lessor was not barred from bidding for this Lease as a result
of a violation of either the bid-rigging or bid-rotating provisions of Article 33E of
the Criminal Code of 1961, as amended.

g If Lessor twenty-five (25) or more employees, Lessor certifies, pursuant to
Section 3 of the 111inois Drug-Free Workplace Act (30 ILCS 580/3) that Lessor
shall provide a drug-free workplace for all employees engaged in the performance
of work under in connection with this Lease by complying with the requirements
of the Illinois Drug-Free Workplace Act and, further certifies, that it is not
ineligible for award of this contract by reason of debarment for a violation of the
Hlinois Drug-Free Workplace Act.

h. Pursuant to the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act (820 ILCS 130/1, et seq.), not less than
the prevailing raie of wages as detgrmined by the Illinois Department of Labor,
Peotone Community Unit School ]Z?istrict No. 207-U, or court on review shall be
pa.id by the bidder to all laborers, workers and mechanics performing work on



fixed works under this Lease.

Records in the possession of the Lessee related to Lessee's bid or the resulting
Lease may be subject to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA™), 5
ILCS 140/5-1, et seq.,; 5 ILCS 140/7(2). The bidder shall promptly provide District
with any such records requested by District in order to timely respond to any FOIA
request received by District.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Lease is executed by Lessor and the President and
Secretary of Board.

LESSOR:

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
PEOTONE COMMUNITY

% Z ; SCHOOL DISTRICT 207U

Gregm}ﬁ?(. D

ralle

President-Tara Robinson

Date

ATTEST:

Secretary-Jennifer Moe

ZA 23

Date’ ‘

68



Exhibit A

PROPERTY QUETOH

LIME

ZOsED B

!l'v‘

L

CRING
_PLRSHP
<] .

,{_:z{ rO 3 CB'
) [ AUO] TTON

=

[ Livirs & nor 7

lf.'r_.u
=

CORMING

D - |
) . ' Y
l‘ﬂk- 70'x70°  yrTHIN

CORPORATE LIMIIS \

| r.———--—--—-—*o-—‘.—-——--u:—-

aNor [PltHHF’I‘,IH‘ni SR ' | |
) B3 . R ;_,,_

69

NORTH

IR

Ir 1 4
\){:? ‘-Q '\ ;:.\
oy B
—_— 387" —

g jONED B3 {

e
] ’ V_
N [ 5
e
T L

n l:l}'..[_}

[

Ban.



Exhibit B

Payment Schedule

Fiscal Year Amount Payment Date

FY24
FY25
FY26
FY27
FY28

$45,000.00
$46,350.00
$47,740.50
$49,172.72
$50,647.90

70

7/25/2023
7/25/2024
7/25/2025
7/25/2026
7/25/2027



REPORT NO. 56:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE
PAINTING PROPOSAL FOR PHS/PJHS.

The Board will need a motion to approve and accept The Painting Proposal
For Peotone High School and Peotone Junior High School.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 57:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2023-2024 DISTRICT SCHOOL
CALENDAR.

The Board will need a motion to approve the 2023-2024 District School Calendar.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 58:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF OPENING A NEW ACTIVITY FUND
ACCOUNT (TRI-M) AT PHS.

The Board will need a motion to approve Opening a New Activity Fund Account
(Tri-M) at Peotone High School. The sponsor of the TRI-M activity fund account will
be Kate Herder.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

71



o PEOTONE
|| GUSD 207U g

Approval and Acceptance of the Painting Proposal for
PHS/PJHS

72



Marquez Painting

516 Hauert St, A

Peotone, lllinois 60468

Phone: (708) 305-1195

Email: admarquezpainting@yahoo.com
Web: www.marquezpainting.us

Description

Service Address Prepared For

Peotone High School  Chris Crawford
Peotone, IL 60468 Peotone School
District
Peotone, IL 60468
(815) 274-6377

Estimate # 547
Date 03/07/2023

INTERIOR
HALLWAY AS DISCUSSED

Paint walls 2 coats white semi-gloss with Pro Industrial Pre Catalyzed Water Based Epoxy Paint
Paint blue stripe 2 coats semi-gloss with Pro Industrial Pre Catalyzed Water Based Epoxy Paint

LABOR AND MATERIALS

ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS

Subtotal $6,900.00

Total $6,900.00

ADDITIONAL CHARGES FOR ADDITIONAL WORK NOT MENTIONED ABOVE

Chris Crawford



Service Address Prepared For

Peotone High School  Chris Crawford
Peotone, IL 60468 Peotone School
District
Peotone, IL 60468
(815) 274-6377

Marquez Painting Estimate # 548

516 Hauert St, A Date 03/07/2023

Peotone, lllinois 60468

Phone: (708) 305-1195

Email: admarquezpainting@yahoo.com
Web: www.marquezpainting.us

Description

INTERIOR

GYMNASIUM
Paint East and West walls bottom portion (currently cream) 2 coats white semi-gloss with Pro
Industrial Pre Catalyzed Water Based Epoxy Paint

Paint North and South walls above Bleachers
2 coats white semi-gloss with Pro Industrial Pre Catalyzed Water Based Epoxy Paint

LABOR AND MATERIALS

Subtotal $2,600.00

Total $2,600.00

ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS
ADDITIONAL CHARGES FOR ADDITIONAL WORK NOT MENTIONED ABOVE



Service Address Prepared For

Peotone Junior High Chris Crawford
School Peotone School
Peotone, IL 60468 District
Peotone, IL 60468
(815) 274-6377

Marquez Painting Estimate # 546

2
516 Hauert St, A Date 03/07/2023

Peotone, Illinois 60468

Phone: (708) 305-1195

Email: admarquezpainting@yahoo.com
Web: www.marquezpainting.us

Description

INTERIOR

CLASSROOM #s 200, 201, 202, 204, 205, 209, 213, 214

Paint walls 2 coats white semi-gloss with Pro Industrial Pre Catalyzed Water Based Epoxy Paint
Paint Blue Stripe Around Room 2 coats semi-gloss with Pro Industrial Pre Catalyzed Water Based
Epoxy Paint

Paint both sides of door frames 2 coats blue semi-gloss with Pro Industrial Pre Catalyzed Water
Based Epoxy Paint

Paint window panels 2 coats blue semi-gloss with Pro Industrial Pre Catalyzed Water Based Epoxy
Paint

LABOR AND MATERIALS

Subtotal $14,500.00

Total $14,500.00

ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS
ADDITIONAL CHARGES FOR ADDITIONAL WORK NOT MENTIONED ABOVE

75

FPage L of Z



PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

Approval of the 2023-2024 District School Calendar

76



holiday attendance waiver; FPT,

Instruct. Day Lgth

Public School Calendar

3:20PM

8:30AM -

FPTH, WFPT = full day parent teacher conference; FI, WFI, FIH = teacher inservice; PI, TI, TIH = parent/teacher institute; ED = emergency day;

2023-2024 Proposed Public School Calendar for Peotone CUSD 207U, Draft, as of 3/10/2023
XED = proposed emergency day; HOL = holiday; NIA = not in attendance

Codes: X = attendance day; XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS, XHS, XHSW, XHIH, XHPH, XHSH = half attendance day; XH

Total Days of Attendance: 176 Regular Day:

5 Hrs. 40 Mins.

3/10/23, 1:45 PM

1l

| | | !

Acéﬁm: 176

June Atnd: O

22

Accum: 154

Sl = I | g | 'Sl m _0_ [= = & 5 ERCRCHECE L[l 9 o9 ]
7 Sﬂ = - N _ el IR=1 I _2 _3 | | ol _1_ NS P _ { | _:u._2— ol a (N m3_ | |
! i | | | | | | ] ! ]
i [ i _ * =Tttt | f _ e 7 — : d
w i ™~ | i | [\ | ol | |
|8~ o AR I~ N m_z_ o 9 I8 o (& o9 __n_ 1A= (2] & = |4 _n 8l _
| e 4 A | S S S| SN G - — o S | | I i, | | === [ O S A N S N
: _ — & _ i : { | _ “ = _ = — —
=1 | H b | 1 | - | - | :
E| ! wix | _u_x Q= | m_ | i | i [ = u_m BHM [ m = 1_X_8_X ] H_X_B_m_ _ m_ _n_ ...._m_m__ b I A i
—_— L &L —t el — e ——t e O e st e O s L L ——
i : : i & g Lo S, SeS
| 2 | ] i | | |
& 7_x_4_X Rl | &l | 7 ._.m_ .7_X_M._an_x.m_m_ [ ".m 7_x_ Jx 2_x_ i mm .o_mmm_ A IN | |
T ”|, o SR B o TSN B S = == i L |_l|||l|| |_ — [ T - : - ! !
b | i i | _ -] | ! | 9 | . | | i i | | [
|g| ||k R IRx| o2 o | 2l | Rlx | RIS in| 8] _s_x_a_x_w_x RE | o m“ o o 22 _
f—————— —— ——— | — — e ] = RS T RN S —_ .|" — | S S PSRN S S S| S—
N ! | | .. ol | | | t | ! |
2 11 u_X_H_X Kl | [ m g e u_x_w_x m_m“ m .m_ 1 u“x.wnxm&m m_ mm 4_mmn_ = I
| ! } b3 il _ - = 171 | S | i
4 g 1 & i == R
b c iy et | | |
=% S a
B _m. =i 1_x 8_x_2_o m mm_ ix | T ..._x S_N_ _ M_ 2| mIE m_ﬂ N mu ! i
‘ e P S ||.|||||I||_.||| FE— A— - | | I D e e il o . e
| _ bl | ] el T | _
_5_5_ _2_ _w 8l _ | m_NMS_ _H N.._ | _ “
=5 =50 S | Y o S [N NS W O Y
t ™ | | i i ~ i | 1
NREINEE -1E Tl i 1 = RN
: | —t— | ——— ]
.. - i € - e x [ |
| E|.|E 3_X.w S)x 7_H B S|,k 2_xw9_xW6_H Q> m B | e m_m Nx | =l =
(o= I N S (| SN SIS N Ny = N | — II|»|I N - ] 8 | | | | |
g T < —T el
| <]%2l~ i< | o &wx_ﬂ..mo S | 2 T . < 2 . e | rlx | gjx _
E _ Bl £ e | s_x_ 1 2_x_2_x ! | E |~ | owx 1_x_2_x_3_xm _
| i
MW. T |_Mi_-|m 1| |# *.u|_|.|| et — 3 m.rl_sl--_[ 1.~ IM T
- mw1_x78_x_1_xnm _g_x_ "mm _m_ _7_x_4_x z_x_s_x [ o] m1_x_8_x_ﬁ_x_n_ w _xw
] . | : i 1 ¢ ol ! 1 ||_
| 1 ¥ T 1 I
.o | ] | | S _ | 1 H |
3| |2 i | ¢ | IS Bl | T 21 _s_x M= 0_X_7_x7 .mi {2 NZX I | _XTM_._X_. _
IS : I | € | ! '
-4 — P ——— X b |
= “mj _6_x_3_X_ _P77_X_ vi .M_ § Lo | ™ _OJ _
ZIIE" | o> |2 Bl I8|" [=e|eing
_ .m_Z_ ”9_ 9 g al } m ! _mui_ o N o _ | | S _ £ _ o M Ty |
D A | | & A I B w| | Cola e v R A
—! =Y, i H | { | < il ' | | | |
| | _ i e T | = ¢
_ﬂ_l_ _ _B_ Al _2_ I 5| o~ SR g _ _.H_ o |7 _0 N I~ i~ [y 1o |~ |
mS. _ | - S_ -l I I "m. _S_ =l i~ o | _.u ol _1_ 2_ 2_ |
e . [l BEmnae Loy SR, | —_ e ___ ! ! ! ! i
H R M= o e 1 T o oo et O S o s et I
_ﬁ_ _7_ | 2_ & | _ = E| 6_X.H_X S| Kl | [ A". £l WS_M N 9_X_6_X | m T 5.X.2~H.w_x Q< 7
S S N M S N - = o MDA A i i o AR ! A S i R =) Y
o] i = [ _ | | I i | <2 .|||I.I<I.l.|,||
| _3 ol N _ < 3. i { | 3 | } | _
__.m of |9 |] ] _ 23 _5_x.u_x.w_x.&x | _4_m_ _X_8_x_2_x_ | By < 1_Xh I | Kl
| == i ! = = : ! ' ! = | — e ;r].ull_ _ e
vl | uBa-¥ _ _ | _ | _ f ' =]
9o« Nl | oy ! ] |
mwT wi | |3 & _07 m_ [ <1x n_xim_x K . _w_ o o_x_7_x 4_x_3_x_6_ _3_x o_x_1_x x| - 7
Dy IS NE— S UN— —_—— e N S CES Sl |N—— = | —
ol | ! . " 7 _ [ b lal 4 . |
= w7 _m a _.m_ _m_ _3_x" x 7_x_4_x_3_x dm_ 2l M_9_x Qx| _x_o_x_m_ _z_x_g_x"m_x_n_x m_x_
[ ) { i ! c {
{ - bl T | ”-|-|||I.| ——— | 43 R B e ae — 3| | R — + 3
| el | I jel J X < I | < | i D
SRR L D I IR 9_0 _XT_X _x 8 | _mi 1_0_8__n_ 2 2_x_e,_x_ c 1_m_8_x_w_x [ I | ]l
L ! L3 I | | O | | - |
. — . A S ST, SR |.|..1-|l. Lt !

11

Accum: 176
77

61980

May Atnd:

Apr Atnd: 21
https://apps.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrint.aspx?key



3/10/23, 1:46 PM

2023-2024 Peotone CUSD 207U as of 3/10/2023
Calendar Legend - Totals for the Year

i B 1R L

X Pupil Attendance Day

XHS Half-Day School Improvement Program
FPT Full-Day Parent/Teacher Conference
XED Emergency Day-Proposed

TIL Teacher Institute/Workshop

HOL Holiday

NIA Not in Attendance

PT /In-Service/Act of God/Explanations

School Begin
Date:

Regular Day:

‘_ . N

08/21/2023T1

[08/22/2023(TI

‘09/15/2023|XHS
11/17/2023P<Hs
1 S| W

I11/20/2023 FPT

,01/08/2024fTI
|02/16{2024|XHS

i)(HS

‘05/10/2024;XHS

!04}12/2024

106/03/2024[T1

08/21/2023

8:30AM - 3:20PM

Lgth:

ITeacher fhshtute/Workshop l

_- ‘Teacher r Institute/Workshop I

School(8:30AM
" |Improvement Program  |12:00PM
Half-Day

School(8:30AM
\Improvement Program r12 :00PM
'FuII Day Parentheacherl

Conference i

Half- Day

,Teacher Instltute/Workshop |
" |Half-Day

|Improvernent Program
Half-Day School|8 30AM
Improvement Program 12:00PM
'Half-Day School(8: 30AM
|Improvement Program 112:00PM

|TeacherInstltute/Workshop |

12: 00PM

Instruct. Day

School[8:30AM

Public School Calendar Legend

170
5
1
Total Days Toward
Pupil Attendance:
5
4

Total Calendar Days:
10
19

School End Date: 06/10/2024

5 Hrs. 40 Mins.
- I
]
| .
1
11:00PM Statf “will
|3:30PM

|1:00PM IStaff will
13:30PM
10: .00AM |
6:00PM

I
11:00PM
[3:30PM
[1:00PM
13:30PM
1:00PM
3:30PM

~ Staff will
|Staff  will

Staff  will

78

hitps://apps.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrintLegend.aspx?key=61980

176

185

work on schooll
{improvement plans.
work on school
|improwement plans.

|Parent Teacher Conferences.

work on school|
improvement plans.
work on school
.|mprovement plans.

work on school
improvement plans.

l

m



E

|BSSIWSIQ Ue|d UOW WO
dujwodswoH

vz/ce 8ny “8p) sad
vz/ec By N-3id
$193.15) pue 133A

Sp) 18 No.d
1€ ‘8ny SHd
0€ 8ny SHrd
6¢ "8ny Jld
wd 00:%-00:2 T¢ "Sny $3d

S9SNOH uadp

sAep 9/7 1o} aouepuayne
1uapnis Jo Aep e se sjunod
Aep “Juo) Jayoea | /iuaied 210N

8¢ "8ny Ae@ 1sii4 ¥-3xd

Sz "8ny Aeq 15414 uspeSiapury

(8SS|WSIQ UBld UoILO) T€-G ‘ST-€ ‘TZ-ZT ‘0Z-0T
|BSSIWSIQ UBJd UOWWIOD 62-6 ‘€7-8 '77-8 ‘T7-8

"SISU| J3YDOeI ] + I3UIU94U0) Jaydea |
Jiusied + sAeQ@ aouepuany uapnis

08T=sAe( souepua1ly Jayoea] |e1o]

S
S
14

sAeq aninsu| Jayoea |
T 99U3J94U0D Jaydea | fiuaiey

sheqg Aduadiswz
dIS Aeq-jieH

:@duepusny aunf

9.1/t :9ouepuany Ae

1€ AR "LID Y1y pu3
ST “JBIN "MD pag pul
17 '99@ "HD puz pu3
0¢ "¥0 WD 15T pu3

9.1 = sheq asuepuany uapnis

sheq g6 = J31saWas pug
sheq T8 = J91S9WaS I1ST

¥ST/T :90UBpUANY |Udy

£ET/9T :3duepURNY “Je

oc | 6z | 8z | L2 0g | 6¢
(papasu y1) sAeq Asussiswg 8¢ | Lz |9t | sz | v vz | €z | ce | 12 | oz 9z | s¢ | vz | gz | 2z
dis Aep-yey Tz | oz | 6T | 8T | LT LT | 9T | ST | #T | €1 6T | 8T | £1 | 91 | ST
$3JU3124u0) Ld vt | €T |zt | 1T | Ot ot | 6 8 L 9 T | 1T |OT | 6 8
| L | 9 S I € 4 I S v | € 4 T
4 [HL{m | 1L |w 1 |HL | M| 1L | W 1 |[HL{m | LW
v-unf vz-Aep vZ-1dy

LTT/0T :92uepuany 'qo4

£6/9T :95uepuayY "uer

18/ST :92uepuany Dag

6¢ | 8z | £z | 9z | s¢

6C | 8T | Lt | 9C

1€ | 0E | 6C

I¢ | 0C | 61 | 8T

€C | ¢ | TZ | 0C | 6T

9¢ | S¢ | ¥Z | € | TC

o)
67 | 8z | Lz | 9z | s¢
zz |12 oz |61 | 81T

9T | ST | ¥1 | €T | TT

6T | 8T | LT | 9T | ST

ST | PT | €T | 2T | IT

C
B8] vt | er | <t | 1T
8
T
1

L 9 S 14 6 8 L 9 5 ¢t | 1T | OT 6 8 L 9 S 14
[4 T 5] v | € [4 T T
HL | M 1 A 4 HL | M 1 W | HL | M 1 4 E| HL | M 1 A

vc-1en

¥¢-924

ve-uef

€¢-99d

99/8T :32uepuany 'AoN

8F/TT :@2Uepually 120

£2/0Z :92uepuany “das

L/£ 9duepuany 3ny

4EPUSIB) [00YS $20T-E20T
NL0Z asnD duoloag

0 | 67 | 8T | /2 TE | 0€ 6 | 87 | £z | 9z | st 1€ | 0€ | 62 | 82
vz | €2 |tz | 12 | oz Lt | 9¢ | sz | vz | €T ze |tz | oz |61 | 81 ST | vz | £2
LT | 9T | sT | vT | €t 02 |61 | 8T | 4T | 91 ST | vT | €T | 2T | 11 8T [Tt |91 [ st | vT
ot 6 8 % 9 €T et [T |OT | 6 8 L 9 s | ¥ 1T |0T | 6 | 8 | £
€ 4 T 9 s | v | € 4 T v € 4 1
E| HL i m | L | i [HLm | L | W i |HL{m | L | 1 |HL[Mm | L | w
£7-NON £7-10 £7-095 £z-8ny
i 10 DEACIOOD




REPORT NO. 59:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2023-2024 IHSA MEMBERSHIP.

The Board will need a motion to approve the 2023 -2024 IHSA Membership.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 60:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE PHS/PJHS
2023-2024 PARENT-STUDENT HANDBOOKS.

The Board will need a motion to approve PHS/PJHS 2023-2024 Parent-Student
Handbooks.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 61:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A NEW SPECIAL OLYMPICS
TRACK AND FIELD TEAM (SPRING & SUMMER GAMES).
AND A TEAM SPONSOR STIPEND.

The Board will need a motion to approve A New Special Olympics Track and Field
Team (Spring & Summer Games) and a Team Sponsor stipend of $2,522.63.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

80



:?-F&"%Z

Approval of the 2023-2024 IHSA Membership

81



- L A | ] v A
i HSA _ HLINOIS HIGH 5CHOOL ASSOCIATIONNM A X, Sal dh

The IRSA govorns the equitable participation in intorscholastic athletics and activitios that enrich the sducatlonal experfence

March 2023

To the Principal/THSA Official Representative Addressed:

It is time again for your school to renew its membership in the Illinois High School Association. For the 2023-2024 school term, IHSA
membership will not require payment for membership dues or state series entry fees per action of the IHSA Board of Directors.

Your school may renew membership in the Illinois High School Association by confirming that your school continues to be Recognized
by the Illinois State Board of Education and by certifying that your Board of Education/Governing Board has voted to adopt and abide
by the Constitution, By-laws, Terms and Conditions, and Administrative Procedures, Guidelines, and Policies of the Association for the
2023-24 school term.

Your 2023-24 membership renewal is due by June 30, 2023. Please do not delay. Obtain your Board of Education’s action on the
membership resolution and email it to general@ihsa.org or fax (309) 663-7479.

Sincerely,

Craig Anderson
Executive Director

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BELOW, ON THE APPROPRIATE LINE, BY THE PRINCIPAL
OR OFFICIAL REPRESENTATIVE AND THE BOARD PRESIDENT OR SECRETARY.
DO NOT DETACH

To: THSA Executive Director

We certify that High School is recognized by the Illinois State Board of Education. It
is understood that failure to be recognized by the Illinois State Board of Education will disqualify our school for membership in the
IHSA and that if this were to occur; it is our responsibility to immediately notify the Association of this change in status.

We further certify our Board of Education/Governing Board, at its meeting held on , 2023, voted to renew
membership in the Illinois High School Association, and to adopt and abide by the Constitution, By-laws, Terms and Conditions, and
Administrative Procedures, Guidelines and Policies of the Illinois High School Association for the year of July 1, 2023, through June

30, 2024.
(Z,/ 7 R

Principa]ﬂ)f‘f'u‘!"ial chr(%:nmtivc Signature Board President or Board Secretary Signature

”Saﬁdw_ <;[J(‘|mq 70& -25§ ’7236

Print Name and Phdne Nuﬂﬁ':cr Print Name and Phone Number

06 ) J(O'vlt_ High School k_?fd'kw\& , inois

2023-24 Membership Renewal

PLAY SMART. PLAY HARD.

82



gLy g

Approval of a New Special Olympics Track and Field
Team (Spring and Summer Games)
and a Team Sponsor Stipend

148



Name of Club:

Peotone School District
Club/Activity Proposal

Special Olympics Track & Field (Spring/Summer Games)

Number of Sponsor(s) Needed:

1 - Special Olympics Head Coach for Spring and Summer
Games (2 separate events)

School where activity/club will be housed:

Blend of students/schools that include: PES, PIC, PJHS,
PHS

PJHS Track - students with developmental disabilities
(aged 8 and up) for all practices as well as indoor gym
space for practices during inclement spring weather to
practice for the Track and Field Spring Games.

il e 2 VIR A

HS, South [olland, [1.

*Gold medalists advance to State Series which is - Summer
Games held at ISU June 10,11

Purpose of the Club:

Individual and Team events for Special Olympians:

Athletics Events Offered in Illinois

50, 100, 200, 400, 800, 1,500 and 3,000-meter run

100, 400 and 800-meter tace walk

Running long jump

High jump

Shotput and wheelchait shotput

Relays — 4X100 and 4X400-meter run, 4 X 25-meter

wheelchair ahd 4X100-meter walk

e Pentathlon (100 and 400-meter run, running long jump,
high jump and shotput)

» 25 and 30-meter slalom, 100 and 200-meter non

motorized wheelchair race

e @& & » @ o

Developmental Events

10, 25 and 50-meter assisted walk

30 and 50-meter motorized wheelchair slalom
Standing long jump

High jump

Softball throw

Tennis ball throw

® ® & o o @

Grades of Student Involved:

all students with developmental disabilities aged 8 and up
149

Paga ] of 2



Peotone School District
Club/Activity Proposal

+  dent Contact (please be specific; how often you
will meet with students; when will you be meeting;
time frames, etc.):

Practices can be held indoors during inclement weather,
otherwise outdoor practice can be conducted outside in
grassy areas as well as at the PJHS track to practice lane
usage, baton handoffs, etc. Practices and conditioning can
begin during the school year but timed trials will begin
once school resumes after Winter Break.

Budget:

Stipend: $2522.63

Individual Uniforms/shirts and some supplies (ex:
softballs, timers, etc.) ~$200

Transportation to the Spring Games (school bus)

Transportation to Summer Games (likely an AV bus)

Additional Comments:

A coach/coordinator is needed to lead the Track and Field
team. He/she would organize all practices and
transportation for students to gather for combined
practices in April each year at the PTHS track.
Additionally, the coach would organize each athlete’s
individual events, conduct their timed trials, and submit
all rosters, coaches information to Special Olympics IL.
These event(s) are held on the weekend and if any
athletes qualify for Summer Gatnes, it would require an
overnight stay in the dorms at ISU with our Special
Olympians. The head coach would also organize a large
group of volunteet coaches/chaperones as each athlete
would need their own person to escort them to their event
as many events happen simultaneously.

150

Page 2 of 2



REPORT NO. 62:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OR SALE OF
PERSONAL PROPERTY.

The Board will need a motion to approve and adopt the Resolution Authorizing the
Disposal or Sale of Personal Property.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 63:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROPOSAL
OF INSTALLING SECURITY CAMERAS AT PHS.

The Board will need to approve and accept the Proposal of Installing Security
Cameras at PHS.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 64:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL FOR AUTHORIZATION TO AMEND
THE FY23 BUDGET AND TO BE PUT ON DISPLAY.

The Board will need to approve the Authorization to Amend the FY23 Budget and to
be put on Display.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

151



E.Fs%'é'é'yz

Approval and Adoption of the Resolution Authorizing
the Disposal or Sale of Personal Property

152



W 00 N O UV D WN R

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE
OF PERSONAL PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF PEOTONE COMMUNITY UNIT
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 207-U, WILL AND KANKAKEE COUNTIES, ILLINOIS (the
"Board") is the owner of certain personal property described in detail below;

WHEREAS, the personal property described below is no longer needed for school
purposes;

WHEREAS, the Board desires to sell (or discard if no buyer is interested) the
personal property described below.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Education of Peotone
Community Unit School District No. 207-U, Will and Kankakee Counties, lllinois:

1. The Board finds and declares that the following personal property owned by
the Board and previously used in the Transportation Department is no longer necessary or

needed for school purposes:

. Engine Hoist

. Exhaust Fan & Hoses

. Industrial pressure washer

. Industrial pressure washer hose & reel
. Industrial metal lathe

. Parts Cleaner

. Industrial Floor Jack

. Industrial Fuel/Oil Meter

. Sand Blaster

10. Transmission Jack
11. Show Plow

2. Pursuant to Section 10-22.8 of the /llinois School Code, 105 ILCS 5/10-22.8,
the Board authorizes the Superintendent, or his designee, to take steps necessary to sell

the personal property described in Section 1 through a live Auction on April 8, 2023, at the

153



Will County Fairgrounds. The Auctioneers are Benjamin Auctions, which is located at

31816 S. Route 45, Peotone, IL 60468.
3. The personal property described in Section 1 is to be sold in "AS IS",

"WHERE IS" condition.

4. The Superintendent, or his designee, is hereby authorized to execute all

documents necessary to effectuate the sale of the personal property described in Section 1.

Member moved for the adoption of the Resolution, and
Member seconded it. Upon a roll call vote, the members voted
as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Adopted this day of , 2023

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
PEOTONE COMMUNITY UNIT
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 207U, WILL
AND KANKAKEE COUNTIES, ILLINOIS
President of the Board of Education

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board of Education

154



Eoen 2075 ¢

Approval for Authorization to Amend the
FY23 Budget and to be Put on Display

155



District e: ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District School Business Services Division

Joint Agreement
SCHOOL DISTRICT/JOINT AGREEMENT BUDGET FORM *

Accounting Basis: July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023
iCash I Unbalanced budget; however, a

Deficit Reduction Plan is not required
at this time.

Date of Amended Budget: 03/13/2023

(MM/DD/YY)
District Name: | Peotone CUSD 207U |
District RCDT No: 56099207U26

If your FY2022 AFR states that you need to do a deficit reduction plan and your FY2023  budget is balanced, please state the
measures you took to have your budget become balanced. (Bckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26)

Budget of Peotone CUSD 207U , County of Will/Kankakee

State of lllinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning I July 1, 2022 ~ and ending June 30, 2023
WHEREAS the Board of Education of Peotone CUSD 207U .
County of Will/Kankakee , State of lllinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon;

AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as to such budget on the 15  dayof ] May L 20 23 ,
notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal requirements have been complied with;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district as follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be
beginning ~ July1,2022 and ending ~ June 30,2023

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from each be
and the same is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for said fiscal year.

ADOPTION OF BUDGET
The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. Adopted this 15 dayof - May .20
by a roll call vote of ~ Yeas,and ___Nays, to wit:

% MEMBERS VOTING YEA:

* Based on the 23 lilinois Administrative Code-Part 100 and inconformity with Section 17-1 of the School Code.

** Type in the members who voted "YEA" nor "NAY". Actual school board member signatures are not required for electronic submission.

(1) A certifled copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as required
by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code (35 ILCS 200/18-50).

(2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/amended budget electronically to ISBE within 30 days of adoption or by October 30,
whichever comes first. Budgets are submitted to School Finance Report (SFR): hitps:i/sec.isbe.netattachmar/default. aspx_
Please type the member signatures before submitting to ISBE. We do not accept PDF copies.

SD50-36/JA50-39 5/22
Peotone CUSD 207U
56099207126

156
Page6-099-207U-26_B23 Peotone CUSD 207U 05152023 FINAL

23




€20z/Le

VNI E20251S0 NL0Z ASND 3uolosd €24 92-M202-660-96\W.04 196png ajeisvabpng\saaup paleys\o

0 000'00Z 0 |o o |0 IC] |0 | OOO'00E’E [ - .ﬂumﬂaﬂ..ﬂﬂg *14

- — [ _ | - i | (— | 86 SIS PosSel2 1oN $92un0s 30| G |

= | | B ] ] | R | 006L =— i P04 UEST 3ES1 | iy
== AT e ! oo8z pund saafoid iesideD o jajsues) [ £ |
_—— - m_ = 00LL _ n_x_u_n 3NUIA3Y U 153.3)u| Ard 03 pund 3_28. |ag ol Lysuely |z
_ w 0092 | SPUOR 9NUBAJY U0 [FOiaULI] ABd 01 puny B31A575 199 03 JAJSURIL X3
_ O | 00sL | 535831 /8 GSYD UD 15asatu| Atd 03 0IAIS 3930 03 _w_wcm_h (412
| “oove | $958] L8 GSVD U0 [e8uLig ARd 0 2935 1690 01 J3jsueiL | BE |
¥ = T E |._ = _. 0oL | Huﬂqvux_u Joj uonesuadwo] 10 3es | ge
i 1] R 1 ot — m— TS —
| | | | ! _ otz _ Plos spuog Uo 35aiiu| panioy | /¢
_ i = 1_ I T |ozee B P|OS Spuog Uo Wnjwald | g¢
H [ — [ I | otze n_om spuog uo [ediuiig qe
o s e R r o e L Tooz} sanoe 30 3wws| ¢ |

._ o - - ke puR 3310136 1930 na

| olte 0] spaasold ' 14| pue puog A13JeS 7B A31d 4[4 PIIRINLINITY SS3DXG JO Jasuel |

| ——— 0o ﬂwﬁ” PUNZ IS0 01 Spaadold ¢ 59| B el 13425 7 g sk S530X3 40 Iaysuel) cg

_ . D Omﬂ\. B PUNd IWFO 03 pun3 nﬂﬂb& _Baaﬂnm EMMWW_._E._. L€

L | = | _.: I~ [ oﬂ% —— saLw o sy | op

I — - e e e e | T [ T Joetz | spuny E!ﬁ«h.._u__q.m [Y4

ﬁ o === 1 { = i T 'I_ T ] | ozte | 3s1230] pund yse> Buniom jo iagsuell | gg

[ _ 000°00% 1 e — — ——— — _ 80 OOM T [ ortz _ g pung yse) Bupmion 3yl jo Juswaleqy 12

| =S —— e 1 i i B

| SANN4 SNOINYA WOYT ¥IISNVYL LININVWYNAd| G2

_ 0004) san4 30 sUN0S IRLO| b

mnz:u u_o mum:\mwu%o.u. ¢¥_._.o £C
|z _:mmm E9T) W'y . MN (ses'a) m.m%.voﬁ . _q__qm;. vl (zzazR0T 7.9} tea) _| =S "

T e | 0E0SE9 [600%SE8T | vG8'veve wooEe _ edwwor |

o I = |0 | L e |0 = .I_m = e _d&docaml| | oB1Y

o ~ |ewoes | 0 ~ |oE0'Se8 | 6o0SEBT -||_.mmm¢mqn [ ZZO0PEE ~ [eewEst T T
o 000s ] o o T To T Tieeoes |siwwz  [0ooose  Gesslin
[0 =0l : 0 oo ..Fﬁmemq. o 1o 0005 S30MA¥3S 1830 /) |
T e R I 0 [ [ | Tef'so0’t jooow - SLINA JADS ¥ SRS UIHLO 01 SINIWAVG| O] |
C__ - R — O S ) m———— O | _mmulr 00O SIALIS ALINAWWOD[ G |

_ra. __ |eev'ses o |eovsoy | 600%EST 1] [£06'S90E | 99TWEIY 0062 SIMAYIS LYOLdNS] P

- |0 B o0E6'L2z | 24570696 000t NoLONuISNI[ €|

| (spuny Ay apms u..o.z_;. SIUNLIGNIdX3/SINaWasynasial 2l

[T~ [ew@9es i [T 15657829 | ¥07°0E9T 00VORYZ [ 000'85TC |. ~ [eeosrEr i [ e —— ) mu._\..mma&wsﬂau\am ol |1} |

i T _ N _ i 0000005 {_ 266€ _ e Scmcs.n.m 14238 o, Io} sanuanay/sdfpay oL

|2 BT 3 N | AR - I L - %Jiwwﬁas.ﬁﬂ B I T

|o jo o 3| R | e [0 B I i - 7 S32UN0S TVu3a4] g |

(oo o ) R B o e— #wﬁﬂqn .__.o = _le JioviesLt etuE SIMNOS 3UVIS| [

_ 0 g |0 g | . DMISIOYIHIONY| 9
| B 1 : : _ B - [ | 000z 10U SINNIATHS 3 HONOYHL-MOM| |
z levaozs | |z | ses'8z9 | p02's09 | Dov'orE'Z | DOO'8SZ'Z | ZET'0ZSOT oot SINUNOS W01 G

EEE >g>_ﬁ< wapmg a:o_t_i SINNIAIN/SLdIFIFY| ¥
we'y sL'LT - |t _.:a..m 6EV'ESE | esszert 6BE'SSHT SvR'S/9'T _wsﬁm@ T zeoz TAinrjo se_[spund[ ¢
1 | e I | Avwapyiuspms inoyym) 3INVIVE AN ONINNIDIE GILVINILST
_ i il =z
Ayajeg | |e1d0S /iuawainay SIueUUIEY _ # _ AuQ sJaquiny ajoym J2yu3 uondpuasag
'8 UOIUBAJIG a1 uoy ysed Buppopy | spalosg fendes ledjunpy uoneuodsues) 2IIAIIS 1930 8 suonjesadg |euoneanp3 Py _
] (0s) | (os) (0z) | {09) (os) | (ov) (og} (oz) | {ot) | 5qD2 pZ-71 X3353 pUD TT-0 Aaasa un oape Al o ms L
7 | 3 | f [ | H 9 | ] 3 a ] 2 [ a] v
g ebed AMVWWNS 139ang Z obed




£eoz/ue

VNI £2025150 NZ0Z ASND 3u0l0ad £2d 92-N20Z-660-95\W104 196png a1ejsyebpngisaaup paseygyo

2] mw._:u_v:unxm\mu_.w.:mﬂ:am_n
vang ruv::- Janp mu::u;uz\mﬁ.ouuz wag jo mmuuxm

00009T T

D0G9T e i fsanes R20T) snssMa RN Sena Ay wapms 0L | Gg |
.wv.:.u r_ _ﬁq uapnis 403} SINNIAIY/SLAIFDFY| V8

Tetteer ) T T zeoz'thirol g

SE IINVIVE ANNS DNINNIDIE GILVINLLST (TT puni) Ayaoy uapms

i3

PuN Jo 5250/522n05 12410 [B10L
oﬂn._u J0 5950 Ja0 oL
|m_m.tswm_m um_.__mmm_u YN 535 12430

SuE07 35| Uo [RdPULg Atd 03 pung 3DIAIDS 3G 03 JDJSUBI )
139044 [&3ide3 o) Aeg 01 paBpajd s19jsuelL aouejeg pung
spalold fende) 1oy Aed 03 padpald sanuanay 1ay10 m
spalold jende) 1oy Aed o1 padpajd SjUBWISINqUIIDY/SIuRID ¥,

spalold |eyde) 1oy Aed 01 paisajsuel] RO £

SPUOH 2NUIABY UO 353131u| ARg 01 paldpad siajsuel| aouejeg vf.mu 2l
SPUOE SNUBARY UO 153J93u) Ay 01 padpa|d S3nuaABY JaYI0 q
SPUOg NUBASY UO 153.83U| Akd 01 PaSPald SIUBWIISINGIBY/SIUBID 0L
SpUOg SNUSASY UO }52133U| Aed 01 padpald 5oxe] 69
SPUOg 3nuaAsy uo |edidutlg Aed o1 padpald siajsuel) ouejeg pung m.

Spuog anuasay uo |ediauld Aed 03 padpald sanuaasy JaYiQ wl
Spuog anuaasy uo |edisuld Aed o) paspalg SIUBWISINqUIBY/SIUBID a9
SPUOR anuaA3Y uo |edioulid Aeq 0] paBpa|d saxe) [o]:)
S$35BIT /8 ASYD U0 153.193u| Aed 01 padpa|q s19jsuel) aouejeg puny +$9
S35E37 /B BSVD UO 15433U) ARd 01 paspa|d sanuanay Jayio [ €9 |
S35837 /8 GSYD U0 15313u) Arg 03 padpa)d SIUBWASINGWIRY/SIUEID 29
$35897 £8 HSVO U0 353433u) Aeq 03 padpajd saxey [ | g
Sased /8 BSYD uo |edidutig Aed 03 padpa)d siajsuel] 3ouejeg puny 9
535237 £8 §5vD uo |edpuld Aed 03 padpajd sanuaasy PYy0
S35e37 £8 ASYD UO |edidulid Aed 03 pasps|d SIUBWSSINQUIAY/S1URID) q
SI5E3T £8 §SYD UO |edpulid Aed 03 padpa)d sexe]

PUR4 BN 300 61 $pEasoid Wipue | g

octe v:om A13je5 79 A31g 2114 P3ILINWINIOY $530X3 JO Jaysue))
_ - ootg | PUNdWRO 03 mummuoi ﬁu-.aﬂ:m xe] A1ajes 1g Aald aNld Ssaaxg Jo Jagsuel) | S5
— BA— | . ost8 | || PUN3 WSO 03 puny s33afosd jended Woy 3jsuesl | pg |
" | | i | “ovie 3 15| 4o 1ysuel] €5
— 1 ) o - |..|||| E== ||| ....| B i..lom."m..l. MIII ...WIII ||..m.u,c.u_m=o=_.q... Bpuen | zg
0 = o - 0z18 o - 183I93U] PUR4 yse Supo Jo sa) m:m:._. [
“ 0050051 — otte .:.m__l.._w yses Fuppiem au) o Juswaleqy 1o JALNEIOGY | 05
_ [ == ~ [00T8) SONN4 ¥IHLO SNOMYA OL ¥34SNVHL| 67
_ : — (0008} SONNA 40 35N ¥IHIO| /p
| | | Ajunaos | | | Z
Aajes | |2Pog Auswaney | | asueudyuely | | # AuQ s1aquinN ajoym J23u3 :uondusssg
| "B UOUBADIY 3N MoL ysed Jupom _ spa3foid endey Jedunpy uolieuodsues _ MIABSIq3Q | 'gsuonesrado | |euonesnpy =1
| (o8} (o8) (0z) | (p9) | (os) | {ov) | {og) | {02) | (ot) | 5001 5777 YT 71T T AEHISE 40 mnn B 1 o L
3 | Y r 1 | H | 9 | ] | E] | a ] o) | 8] v
€ abed AYYHWNS 139an8g € abed



€eoe/ue

TYNIH £2025150 NL0Z ASND BuCi0ad €28 92-NL02-660-95\W04 196png sjeISwebpng\saaup pateysyo

LE08ET ¥T 0 0 = TOEDGES [600°SE8 T Hmm SEVerL _madwnm ARG = » = = SaInipUdX3 [EI0L
) == — |0 ] - T = - o = = - 0 e Sa Bij[iocs[Fe & = - SHauag uoneu!
EG ] |0 o S v o L T— T S — = ARG noT YIS KON
SE0'Bor'E 0 [ osz’s ‘o B L 15 N -7 A 6z |verees _ joos | Be— . selaonwo |§Z)
| 050520T D 0 { — [ 050186 looo'sy Jees” —
EETTLST 0 0007 o— — 005082 i 0005y [€6LWSL | oov | e o
B o L5651 o . |6tEWS |0 |stf0EL  [SILOMLT I [ e e e ma_zomuamsé 921
oseesze  [o  |owT = 0 otoses _ |ewiiE _ vy aeeesT oo | T T T siwaseionws [og)
| sveerts i [ E— wris 815699 [Tvess oo ] __sewerEs [b2y]
awey palgo (€2
=SS =S T = - T mwpnses T - m- e e e D [z}
Ayajes |e120§ fjuswaley acueujuley # |
palqo Ag |ejol | @ uonuaaalg axng Hoy yse) Supprom spaloid [endey [eduny uoneyodsues) ANAIBS 3G3g ® suonesadp _ [euoneanpy p=-) 4 uondudsag
(0s) (oe) {oz) (0] {os) {ow) (73] {o2) | (o1} 1zl
(132090 Jofew Aq) spunj KIAL>Y 1Uapnis INOYIM SIUNLIGNIAXA 30 ANVININNS 0Z1
6L1
vhTy S8Z'P9 0BE'ST8 _ EPE'E _ YO0'LYE | BYL'LL6 _ SEB'00L°T PZR'EBS'T | TeR'vED’8 | 8Ll
= i |5 = S I s (spund Aaiay 1U9pMIS pim $321n05 ) IINVTVE ONNd INIGNS G3LVINILS3
0 | ooooz _ [ooooosTl o [ E— TOEE o | 000'00ET [E= SiaE u_...toss..noaaasoﬁor- s
e |6 |boooost o~ — [0 o = O A s e e || R e GPUNIPTEA RGO Ol (gl
== — e —— g p— —=— e — —_— e Y = N —— =L — - s
| | I | [ ] ! = aai.mnzztomm.:.xwst
o [oooooz  jo fo "o o~ je Mo jooooet | _ = o PRSP BRI 1)
% = T - I (AR - [ ) (0002) samna 40 S398NOS ¥3O[2 L |
mazE uo m_m:\mmuzzg uIo|bti
'z (v6c'soT] W'y z “Hsnr'v07) [ibgr ves .“23.%0 T _.\_J tEE T _ ] i
i B o T lowoses —lewset  veveve | wwowe — [s@vel |- E i
0 R | [ ._o.i.. 2 o |0 _mSJ 00'S ) | 0BLY |
u.u -~ [ evvos9 1 0 | 600'SEBT | pse'eve [zzoove's _imh.mqwﬂ.w === - =
[ — LE— o o sz oovose  oee SIONRISMILNO 403 NOKIAGAIB01 |
|0 0 i ) ) = o | vsEErT o | ~ Bo0s SINAYAS 183G(S0 L
for.__ _— e | o ___jo Jo 0O 1o l1ec900T ooy SLINM LAOS § SLWLSIG ¥3HLO OL SINSWAYE [0 |
[ 1L : . 0 —fo.._ . | (00 STlsyer— _ 1o SIOARUTS ALINNWINOD €O |
{0 | Evv'ees 0 | ootZor | 600'sE8T 06590 | 99TveTy o0z S2IAYZS LHOAANS|Z0L
e = = Rl beddall s = i | Bl A Gt ludy B L2dd
| 0 | 0E6'4TT LLv0s8's oot NOLONYISNI| L0 |
i .m_._._a z;_ﬁ< 3UIPMS i s32:n05 IIV) SIUNLIONIAXI/SINIaSHNEsta 004
_ﬂ.| _ [ev@8Es | Thew e 28 | wozos9T = ©sonusnsy/sidesod oL | 6p |
_. ——— I_ m——— — (T R ﬂ:uE_ﬁn HEWRg UD, Jo) EnuAAfRdoY | gg |
A — o — S— R—) = B e L S VY
_o| S — o jo:  — ——o — M e _. ooy $328N0S w3033 06 |
jlo=ma floe— ] I | R [, I _|ooo'szo’t ! 000¢ SIDUNOS 3UVS| G6 |
o 0 [ LO141SH YIHLONY| 16
| e | —— o _ | —|Ie | — [ . Ol 1MISNG IND WOk SINNIATE/SLAEITY HONOYHI- MO
|z | 6v8'9ZS | TvE'y |z | s65'823 | voz'sos | oov'orD'Z 000'952°2 | ZeT'o89°01 000t S354N0S WI01| €6 |
{spunj Auanoy Em!_um 5_; muu._._om __5 m:zgmmam._umuuu 26 |
T i, ‘ ’ ¥, I , - I oo ‘ - 7 ‘ ‘. | e sl T in 1, = . = ETE
| Tvee 648'17 | BET'TTE'C he'e | BEV'ESE €SSLLT'T | 68€'S5H°T _ 918°s/9'T 8zs'9zL's _ 2202 “T Ainr 30 se _%E_ T — T
| _ | _ Suipnpuj $221n05 |Iv) INYIVE GNNI ONINNIDIR QILVINILSS (2301
T B I_ = s [ T T = ) Iz |
| Awjeg |eivos \u__qu.__uuz_ Jdueusuiew # AJuQ s13gWnp 3joym Ja1u3 :uondissaq
_ R UOIIUBALg Bty o) yse) Junpopy _ spafoid |eadey | Jedpuny _ uoneyodsues) AIMEBS 1920 _ ® suonesadg |euoneanpy Py |
{os) (o8} (oz} | {09) | {0s) | (o¥) (o) ! (o2) (ot} [ 'SQD1 0777 ANTIST DI TT-0 ARNITS U0 panE Arisine G g 1
1 | Y r | 1 | H | ) | ] | E] ] a | o) | 8] v
»abed AMYWWNS 139ang vobeg



'y S8Z've 08€'ST8 | E¥EE | ¥00°2Y6 8YLTLE _ SEE'D0Y'T ¥E8'€65T | Z88'vED'S €202 ‘0 aung| /¢
| | |

_ m | | | 1 1052, (spund Aumy uspms Yum) aNvH NO 3INVIVE HSVD DNION 301

0 E0¥069 | 000000S'T ‘o ~ T0E0'5E9 600568 wss'weve oveE  el9 muww.m e ) ucaswmaan_n.u.._.oa@m.:“aﬁm.ssinmsc.ﬂ_n_|2o..— NEA
e b e e e e e e e e e e
[0 lewoss  [oooost o |oeo'ses | soo'ses vswverr  |zowvee |esover | =N S [y
sy ~ IBEi'vSL DBESIEZ | ev6’s | bE0ZBET | LsL208'2 68L'S68°E | 9yBEEE'Y R s aiqepeny wnou jeoy |6 |
m. I.H.n||_m«qmmw.... ||Jw|¢~?.v.|? ...“_ - S = ~ mmnmw ..... ._|n omo..a. — = _ogg e .. mma_.._.u h.u.:.|. “.‘ ..|.|| .|. 3 = |ﬂn_.ouH¢ I._wmuo.w.mou.:wfuﬁo .ﬂa.muaz valq |el0L ..w
0 [0 o [0 [o [ === lig = k) = =3 o w5 ) sdpnapool | |g
A7 - S T ) T e L T
lzve’y |68z _“ GETIIEL | e |__m,wvmmm |_.meRZ REE _mwmm.__..ﬂ.- | ses’oti’s |_ S T 202 T AINf jo se (5puni| gz

AuADy JUSPNIS LIIM) ANVH NO JONVIVE HSYD ONINNID3E [2101,

! €202 ‘OF 2unf Jo se , ANVH NO 3DNVIVE HSYD ONIGN3 Spuny Auansy L

W wibvaemmwesee g

ETUGEE Je s S F a_ﬁ_.gﬁ._:o.& LT [T

000091 | o S29IN05 49430 '8 1203y 1RNIQ fe30) 144

= ASSSSS o ez |
| T20¢ ‘T A 40 se, ANVH NO 3DNVIVE HSYD DNINNID3IE spung Ayanoy

| o

00’6

i 8vL'TL6 h SE600V'T _ = B €202 '0¢| L2
i _ | _ | aunfjose , (spunj AuAndY Wapms Inoyum) GNVH NO 3INVIVE HSvD oNiaN3
B __ lewoed  [000005T o oeoses | _|600SE8T | visvevz | eoovee  egwvest | -|I| _SIUIWSSINGSHO 2430 1§ ‘S9N 9RO ‘RawSINGHG DaKG 0L | 0 |
0 5 _.MI| o = o o : R |_..n. |||HMr| — | O = e — i = B Swawssingsia ._.a..@.n.uw._. ﬂx
_ - r |.,._-.| ——— _. I B == S | B | o - |mmv|__. ) - - ma_u__sm_._Emtsuafo..k
T - - g e il i | I D Ve ajgeAeg sjuesem puesaloN | /1
i = — e ] o — T | 7 [sueo jo wiauikeday) sjgekeq sueoy punpayl Tt
i —— e T T — — I e | T - ..:Iw|c3_ J3Y10 01 5UE0T) 9|gEAl2daY SUBGT puniIAIL| .q
= X =Tl ) — === SANIW3ISHNESIQ ¥3HLO| 1] |
0 _ |E#¥0s8 | 000'00ST |0 | 0e0'SES [ 600%SEB'T | pss'vebe | zeo'ovE'’e [ eLowz’s IS SO = e 5RO MUSIGEG BIIG L [ ¢)
e |OB€'STEZ [ €v6'E | veOzsST [ ZSLL0BZ | 6BLS6RE " owBEEeY | 8w WO |  ovewewwmouyeoL |z}
-7 S |_..m§ 9L - .|_ 5742 e _wmm.muo | voz0esT g oovorvz i Sonmm.~| -mmo.ﬁwm VT |..|_ , s & nﬁ#«.&.ﬁh&@@m@ﬁ ‘sip3y 1 fer01 B
0o - “a ™ _ Q s 1 r”_..ml T I_o||ll|.._ﬂlll i [ ||_ = Tl .J_.I . o = uE.._uuuc. P10 el 4]
_ | | | _ _ _ | 66T | S13SSY JUBLIND JAYI0 [
_ | _ | Esy | 3|qeAeq sJUBLIBAN PUE S3I0N q
e I = . T T S Wt | T ~ [sueo Jo watwAeday) a|geAraday suea punpa] | T\.l
1 e _‘ . _ _ N B _ o T | {spund Jayip wosjsuecy) sjaekeq SUBOT pUNUaIY| P
= e - ] - , % —— SLAI3D3Y ¥3HIO[ G
T | evseuL ey ~ | |sessza | vozoest | oobOFYT | 0008522 | ee0tss e | e = i agshusﬁaﬂ_.ﬂaucs_m oL g |
Wiy |'et8zz _Mm.ﬂ:..maul I.Sm 3 BEV'ESE | €SSLLTT _ mmﬂmmti-|_ ov8'sioz | siv'avs's | S zzoz ‘TAngjose| € |
m 7 | . _ _ E.:E Apanpy epms u..o_z_;. aNvH zo INVIVE =m<u wz_zz_umn
Aiajes yo) _ ysed Supjiop spafoid [eyde) | jerog \ﬂ“_““u.a._.umz | uoljeyodsues) 21AI3s 1q3g _ Sueumiuten Jeuonesnpy | #3009 AJuQ s1aquiny 3joyps J33u3 :uondulsag €
8 UOLIUAAIIG 2414 _ _ y : ) y d Ul i 1 ) _ 3 suoijesadg ; o
jedowny | _
{os) | (08) | {oz) {o9) _ (os) | (ot} | (og) _ (07) {or) | | (1|
M _ r I I H [ ) _ 3 I 3 _ a 5 g | v
G abegq

SNOLLOVSNVYL HSVD 40 AMVHANS



£202Z/LIE

VNI €2025150 N20Z ASND duojoad €28 92-N202-660-95\uH04 196png ajeisyebpngiseup pareysyo

‘0 | VEVD | {33215 Jo 1) swainos SO Woy s394 voneDdsuel 3D | G
(1] | EEVT | {31815 () 5321N06 J2Y10 Woly sas4 co_aﬂ._oaw:m._._. kT [3e]
o — zEpt | (mes i) 121510 Jayip woy) 5924 uonewodsuei 313 | ZG
[00s’E | TENT | (=235 w1) suased Jo s)dng woly sa94 veneuodsuel 315 | |G
o _ et | {21e35 jo InQ) 5931m05 JaYIO Wios) 5304 U 1 jooips 05
o Cezvt | (21215 Ul] 59210105 J2yIQ W04} 5384 Uonewiodsue) | joois ling | By
I T | (1215 i) 1300510 JHRO Wol) 5303 UoRELIBTSUTL (00435 JSWINS | QY
o | T | {@1835 Uj] s0v.eg Jo syidng Wol) 5381 uoneLodsE | jooyas Jawns | /4
o 1 ECal (mEs jo 1n0) s92:n05 59t Wiy 5234 uopeuodsurl] JejnBay
0 | ST | (2325 U)) SARIAIDY JBN21LIN>-0) Wou) 5334 Uoneiodsuell senBay | iy
o ) e | (01835 U] 533105 S0 Wi} 5334 UopeLicdsuElL JEIMBoY | ppy
o [T | g uj) mosio W0 Wol) sasg Uonendsuel] Jeidey | g
0 ) (e [ __ (owms i Suaieg o sydng woij saad uoneuodsunil ey | 2 |
o0t ﬂu:ﬂr«g 3%
00055 i vomnLEdL | of |
0 bser | == (21216 J0 0] 583.n0S J5UI0 WOy Yo YNpY | 6¢ |
] O Eser | ~ (sesu) seaunos sayio wol UONIRLIARY | gg
0 | zser | (oIS ui) s1p|isig S0 WoL UOBIRLYARY | jg |
0 | TSeT | (2335 uj) 5309184 Jo gjidng En_c uonInLynpyY | gg
0 | wver | {3235 30 10} 532UN0S J3YID WO UGHINL UDHEINR3 [2PadS | G |
0 | EvET | ~ (s3m35 U] s32.n05 J3Y30 WO.j UoHIN] UOREANPS |212adS =
0 [zver | {91815 Uj] S121115(0 J3UIQ WOl UORINL UDNeanp3 (Bp3ds | o
0 e (31235 u)] s1uaied o sjjdnd wolj UoRIAL _._m_,u.mmm epads [zg
0 [wEer | (23815 j 1) S92.1n05 13430 WO UOERL ALY | Lg
o |eeer | {21835 U] 5321n0S IS0 WO UCAINLILD | O
0 |eeer | (21235 UIJ $32103510 JAYI0 WOy UORINL 31T 67 |
o | teer | {93815 U)) siuaieq 1o sjidnd woy UoINL 315 | gz
o | weer (33235 15 1n0) 5934165 JaU10 Wodj UoRing (60438 Jswwing | Jz
| ezer | (9115 UJ] 5351n05 J3UID WO UORINL [00U3S Jalilas | gz
0 [zzer | (31835 U)) 53914151Q 1930 Wiolj uoping _on:um._oEmm Tsz |
) e | (21815 u)) swaieg Jo sydng woyy uonin, jooyas WS | pz |
0 | vrer | (21815 j0 InQ) $99.m08 YD woy uoRin eindsy | gz
0 |gter | (31236 U] 5320n0§ 19410 Woy uopin Jemday | 7z
o [zver | (33835 U} S1UISI JayI0 Woy uoning JenBay | |z
00055 - M._lﬂmﬂ‘ T — [oreas u)) s1uajed Jo sydngd woyy uohing Jendey | gz
o0 Nowini| 61
([ . Jo i0 " 000’06z __ o [0 " 1@ — ioooo00tr 1 _ = Sl jononuswsuked oL | gy |
0 0 o o o o o |0 o — eem | (2w3)) g 3qusag) saxe] 1o non Ul swsWwAed B0 | 7|
0 0 0 |o | ooo‘0sz o o R | 000°000°T | oezt & 59XeL WaWAde|day Auadoid euosiag a1e10di00 | 9|
0 lo 0 |0 ] ____lo |0 ) o | ozt — Ruoyny Buisnoy (2207 woy swwaliked |G,
[ — | 0 lo o o 0 1o o 7 — . XeL3BSAId SUOHIIRON [ |
N ) I E——— | I oozt S3XVL 0 N3N NI SIN3WAYA| 1
m = r_ Teg'9es (Tt |0 | SPY'SEE voco0s _ ‘000°0vt'T — o000tz | @yee | ___ Duisio Aq paina saxeL W0 pY [EI0L Z1 |
_Jo e " jo___ " Ja o R T o foeit | _ (azwian g sqissag) sanai xeL B0 [ ||
o | o1t | Aniry nwmon_:.m 100435 jawwing | p),
o L [ o o e Mo sasoding uononiisuo) eUSEI0A Bl | 6
L lswwEle | - . Costr |  smmiAupsmipeWpue vl | g
e e __ je 0 | _u.@w1.M| | ovTT | B a7 sasoding uoneanps jeads |
o | | | 0 | T | oetT | = Ana sasoding Buiseay 9 |
0 ws'ges [T o _ |ooo'szr | pocoos | 000'0KYZ | Do0'00T'Z |o00'0068 | - | N lozrrony 1 S9NI15350ding pareuliseg | g
oorT  XONZOV NOLLYINGE T30 48 GIIATY saxvLwasowAay| ¥V
(ooot) SIIUNOS TYD01 WO¥S SINNINTY/SLAITY €
2 - _ — _ B it oo ——t—
hazjes lepos fiuawaipay asurURUEN # | AJuD s1aqLINN 3joyM Je1u3 uopdisag
'8 Uopuanald auly Moy yse) Juppop spafold |eyde) fedpiunpy uopeyodsuel ) 20jAI3g 1980 '8 suopiesado [ [euopeInpy vy |
(08) {os) ) | (09) . (os) (ov) fog) (0z) o1) _ ]
7 M r I 1 _ H ) d 3 | a 3 ] g
g abey

SANNIAIY/SLdIFOTN AILVIILST

9 abey



€eoz/Lie

TYNIJ £2025150 N£0Z ASND 8u0load £2d 92-N.20Z-660-95\L104 196png aelguebpng\senup paieysyo

| 000'0SZ | = ht e Syooquatmol [ Gp |
4] | oeetr | aﬂqE_&_ 7 uﬂ._uqug. SO yooqum) g 6
w - | 678T | T Wvﬁbnuq:ﬂto S9)JeS JoogIXa | €6
o T et | |.|=m_wmu=um BUnURLSI/AInpY - Soles Yoaquel | Zg
0 | zeet | B 100Y25 Jawiwng - S3[ES §ooquEL | |5
0 TZ8T | o Sfoogixe ] ejnBay - Ssies Yooqsal | 0p
o]li mﬂm.nl...| - o {aznw3yy g aquasaq) E..to m_mucwmgwslu i I&!
0 L L _ 400G Uoyednpy uINuRUS/AINPY - S|BYIUBY JOOqIXE | 188
0 | zI8T ‘S|ooqXa | (00435 JALUWING - sieyuay yooqual | g
oo0'osz | et | B - “S{ooquxa Jejnlay - sieluay Yooqe Ea
ooeT JWOINI HoOoBLXIL| G8
_ LOOWBGE T (oacrspuns kuwioy uspms i) suou NNy oops/oina wior | 5 |
10 0OWRNL [ Te6L spuna KNS WspmS mouaim] SWosul KA 104s/isa 0L | 68
00009t | 6611 mm:.._m>mz pun4 Auanay Ew_u:um Z8
] |8 H 0641 | ?!Eu& 13 matummnt m::w>wz >u_>_ﬁ.< _oocum\ﬂ.r_ﬁ_o _w:uo L8
10 |0 0E/T | S3[E5 2015 yooR 08
o JoovOr [emr | - T & Tes
0 !0 | 6ILT | _mcuo m_._o_mm_EvQ 7l
L 1 . VT
! 00LT §Eu¢ ._GD-.Um\hUEmB 9/
i S Fs axpas pooi ol [/ |
oos  loes | T [famumy ¥ 3q552) 290135 P04 19410 | 7
0sL 1_lmm..|_| 5 me——— SINpY 01 sajes £/
o et | T e p susseg) - siha sisaes | 7))
' ono'or | €191 | auey ey -spdnd oy saes | )
0 T et | - - wepfEasg - sidng v seles | ()
00008 |t | =  wum-sidndoises [ gg |
oot DIAYIS G004| B9
A | S L. — | A - S - S |- S |- S | S S o .S P
o] |0 0 [1] |0 |0 0 lo i | oTst _.I|| - . M:mhﬁg:_%u_nmsg.asmm @5 (99 |
z ez 000 e lest  — leos v _loos " loos’s  [oist | T SwBWISAA U0 59| GO |
005T m._.zuz.rmws NO SONINYVI | 79
L e s Lesaee ___ Shjmpessmswel |60 |
0 #SHT {31835 j0 1NQ) 532uN0S ._w_._uo WoJy S934 UDHELIOSUES] .33__ 29
o [ .mma_| T {a1#35 uf) s22un0s ._mﬁogemulul...mﬁconﬂ, 1L NPy 119
0 — ] _ vaﬁ | = (mms c: muu:uw_n_ Jayip woy ummm vopeuodsuR) 3| =_._v< 09
0 «mw.n | Awumum :: H:ﬂma Jo spdng Eot mmwu_ .»oanto&:E» «___._vd [
o | Swvﬁl, ~[m®ms jo Q) ser1nog o0 Woly saad ueneuodsuel] uoneonpy Eizads ﬂ
Y] TEWT (23235 |} $32UN0S JAYIQ WOy S5 :nﬁﬂ,.oawzﬂ._. uoneonpy __n_uonw ]G
e Wt | (@S U spouisia sei0 woy 5934 uofieuodsues] uoneanpa @ads | oG
o & N - o . . = o i [a1e35 ) slualeq WHME EW_.B&_ :EESEE uonesnpy ﬁaanm | ss |
| | Aydnsag _ _ 7z
Aiajes |1e1908 /3udwaunay adueuajuiely | | # AuQ sJaquInN 3joym Jaju3 :uondudsag
'8 UO|IUdAdId 311 uoj, yse) Supiom spaloid jeyider Jediunpy uoneyodsuelr] |  a%AIag 1qag g suopesadp | |euopiesnpz _ Py |
(06} {o8) (o2) (0s) {os) {o%) | (og) | (02) | fo1) | 1]
3 Y r I | H 9 [ ] ] 3 [ a [2 ] g
] abed

SINNIAIV/SLDIFTOIN AIALVINILST

, abey




€eoei/Lie

TYNId E20251S0 NL0Z ASNO 2uoload €29 92-N20Z-660-95\uu04 196png ajelsyebpng\seaup paseysyo

0 0 10056 — UOREINp3 [EIUGIRL puUE F3A1E) [eI0L L
e 0 — e Je ese] (aziiway) 77 2qu7ag) 500~ |gp)
o o Jo Tocze | SUORELEAIQ 1USpNIS - 317 1
o — 0 1o ObZE | o WNoRoeid JOPNASUI - 315 (L
0 — 0 G seee | - ~vopmanpz smn3EY -3 |BEL
S TS— G === o T s | o d13IM-3D  [gEL
e | o 1o [Tozze | Al wsWosidwi weBoig Aspioss - 3 [fey |
0 o T To ooz | o 9834 yosL - UeNENRa |EUpRL -3 g,
’ GB- NOLLYDING3 TYDINHI3L ANV 4338vD(GE ]
0 ‘o ~ |oooTEr o et & _ onenpaepadsieior  [pep)
o T T T o T o T66TE | - |.H I| (3z112)] 5 aqusaQ) Y10 - :c_umlu:vm immads [op)
‘0 B . o SPIE | T %EE%.E:B@NHE.& *H
0 | 0 OETE _ Ienpimpul Jawuing - aBeumydio - Uoneanp3 Rads (L e)
o _oooor T lozme | ___ Ienpipui-aBeurydio - uonenps esads [0e |
0 |0 o OT1E | [BUuosiad - uonednps NS |gzL
0 - . i) Tsore | sea13s p3 ds Supinbay UsIpIND Jo} BUIPUNS - UGREINPS [ERads i
e o00°TLT oot | i :o_us.—z___umm aleauq - uonEanpa Eads | f7)
. T T S — ~ NOLWINQ3 ¥iD3ds|oz)
| ggﬁg Sl |
I ¥ [(E—— S| e |, D] | e [ | el R L T
o0 o 0 o —— _m_s ———— 1o —— 0 o I..IW | 660E | T (snumy g aquosag) s mquOm 3)E1S WOLJ Piy-Uj-SIUEID _u...ﬂ.._.ﬁuhc__._ 1350 (gL |
o |o o |0 |0 o V] o | 0€0E slueln ﬁ__.ﬁ_.n_ Wmoinised |ZZL
0 o | 0 o o ~ o o o fsooe | _{rzoe-sooe 35535 samwadu| uopenueBiooy ||z
107, Jdo (N [ P | —— e | ) I L JJTeee | [STE8Tuomas) enwiod Supung pased sauspind [0z |
.ﬂgm\ggsw aaoisIuNN|GLL
.Sam_ SIOUNOS 3LVLS WOud ﬂ:_ﬁ:msﬁE_Bmm 8l
0 S _ 0 i | o _. __ SON ﬁ_.«n_n_ 1ayjouy oy au:um_n_ auQ Eot mm==w>wx\w§_muaz y&nouy)- >>o_m _ﬂo._.O Ll
o o = T T 20  Teuusiry quosag] snvanay @oniimoi 90 (91T
o o | o o | oozz | 583in0§ |£33pad Wou) anuaAdY YBRoIYL-MOl |G |
0 o | LT [ TR . 221005 23235 Wo WSSy WeLAo L L
o = = (0002} 1OIHLSIG ¥IHIONY OL IS11sialgy
e e —— S — i e — e o = =—__t—o= 1~ |IE§_Bwu=W:@:.W%ﬂ_|
= — . = — . . S VR SIS
2ET0B9'01 _ (66T spund Auapay wapmis yum) 12207 woy /s1dy =301 chl
$I T | 6¥8'9es WEY e © | ses’Eeg I v0Z%08 | oovOvbe | o00'852T [Terozs’or | = S TaE = Tieset |Lbbl
| _ | L Lo ol L e ARV 13pIIS inowpy) Se31mos 1£201 o) sanuaN/se@say oL
o R R 10 j005 o [oosest — — joossE | FE __  seinos[eso] Wol dnuanay wGi0 el [OLL|
0 o o _ o _ Io ~joos G0 " jooosz | ooo'st | eest | (ailiaif g 3quosag) snuaN3Y 12301 2200 (B0 |
0 |0 | 0 |0 |0 |0 0 | 000" €667 | ?:Em&an:HmQ 984 [B207 JAYI0 801
L1 . e ———— e e e S et || = s139]0.d [2U0NEIOA J0 D[eS 0L
0 o o e T le o e g ewouoy weukes |
| 0 0 0 | €861 | SP33d0.d XE uonednang Ajjoed joowds (G|
0 “lo lo o o o o “lo ) ~ oser | - _ sPeiuo) SiopUap wol spead0ld [0
-1 P RS SSSs s a— ,_|| R o l_iomﬁl_ 'S934 UoREINP3 SIAAG IcoL |
0 o |0 1o o o - 1o 10 o T T ieser | _ soeusgdwoyskeuow sniding jo suawkes [70) |
o |_.o|l|||.|||_ o jlo e = L0 |0 - | 00T . |oser | _ sumypuati 3 sieaj Joud jo pungay  [)q |
I I . - 0 1 o o Tewry SIS 30 papinoid seaIs (0L
10 |0 |0 o |0 o |0 _looo'set . o | oeeT | o SIUBILIBA0D Aauno Jo edpiuniAl uioj) mu.u;uue._.._ 66
I U I[N —— e __Jjo e — To o ___looo'ot _| ozt | $394n0S 33en1id Uiol) suor d puEsiopngiavos | 86 |
fooge  jo __ jew| smvay | /6 |
0067 SIUNOS TYIOT WO INNIAIY MaHLO| 96
= = ot _ A — — — o= i | _ = & 3
Rajeg |e120g /juawalinay dueudjuIe _ 8 AluQ s1aquiny ajoym 133u3 uondisssag
'8 UOJUIARI 3414 Moj yse) Bupop spafouid jeyden |edpiuny uonepodsues) AIAIS 1930 73 suonelado _ Jeuoyesnpy Py _
(os) (08} toz) {03) los) | fov) (0g) (oz) | ton 1]
1 A r | H | 9 | E| | E| | a 2 | g
g abeyq

SANNIATY/SLdITOTY AILVIILST g obed



€e0e/Le

TYNI4 £2025150 N20Z ASND duoload £28 92-11202-660-95\WI04 196png sjelsyebpngisenup paieysyo

) 0 10 I A L [E30L
0 o = ] o | eetv | = {@21L2)] 5 2qri353G] 9410 - A O
0 o ] 0 [0 oty | (135 Aneniur Uoneanp3 (einy - A apL
0 - |0 0 |0 | soty | - s39[04d V3S - A il
o 0 - I - e NS 8 KRR A 9L
= | i Y a ~TY¥3033 WO GINIEDIY
[0 ——=———H 0 _ o 0 | Pt T e s V0D [RipR] Wi} AiSaiiG PRAISIRY PIV-uH-SIWEID pabisay [B0L
0 _ I o S i ) ] | oeoy | (smwsy g squasag) wes pod walj panpssy
B 0 [0 Lo | 0 o | osob | - ) _ _
| ] ] e |l |oso | S {prv 12edwi) uopANASUC) _|ogL |
0 T Tsow | . - s wEg peay
| fosot-seorl|g/ |
e . i == ; —— " e | S — B — " hﬁg;&g%gg
5 — o D @ o o LI === ey T e e P et L4t
0 o o [0 o o lo o o | 600y | famumi g aquIsag) 1AGD B3 ol Panatoy Piy-UI-SIEID BAISIISINN IBND jom
0 |0 1o i) e Je e 1o |.r._...o||.1. | ooy | = — — pivsedul jesapas (G|
(s00¥v/),
R B N 100t} ﬁgggggﬁsgz:L
{000Y) STOUNOS TVHIA34 WOUS SINNIATY/S1AIDIYELL
i T —_ 1o — 10 __ 10 =— 000SZ0T 10 = ————qoygere qjoeer 592105 91e1s 1oi) SaNUSAIY/SIB@I0H [EI0L ZZ1]
[0 —J@ _10_ 0 0 1000°6e0T 0 [ o— OG0 E O e TR e M e e wmen _ Piv-uMReiD papsOd fEoL ||
[0 0 |0 0 1o 1o R 10 i000'm TIeeee | [amway g aquaseg) 5330008 S1EIS WOY SNUSAAY PROLISH U0 [0,
0 — 0 I ‘0 - szee | 133001 UG - 2ImpNseLUl 100G |61
|0 | 0 ! | ozeE | UoINIISUE) /Bullleld - SURLBADIW] AINTIN ASHD gaL
= 0 T la : - | szee | 5398pu JaUIAS - Snjunyoddo Fuiuies) popud®  |Jg1
o o ) [ st8E | - S|00Y3S JBLRY) 1S lag).
0 0 lo o o o o e | | ss22nS Jo} ABojoLisa - ABojouysal
0 |0 |0 |0 | o |o |0 | s | JueId pofg §i§ JeUOREINP3 1§ ABJES |0OYS | 8L
K — . | =4 =l ——e fr— 5 o [ a5 | — Em._w worg mmu_zmm._m_._o_umuzuu ofenn  [gol
o o B 0o T ome JUBID Y30]g UONEINP3 [BJ3UID oFRAYT
o o B |0 [0 | s0LE | WeIS §20j8 - poouppd Auea | Lgi
.0 1o o i o |"seoe | - vonEanp3 [euondo/aAneuialy wenil [
0 |0 0 |0 | 099€ | o Rars@in sunuans 651
— — — o s i s il
o 000'SZ0'T ! eSS e [ = A S  uopEuodsusl] [eI0]
o 0 =] 0 Tlo T eese | T T T fzusig aquosag) 18I0 - oneodsus,
0 | ooo'oss 0 |0 | otse | |.|| uonesnp3 jeizads - UonEUodsLEl] L
0 looo'sey o lo | oosE — __ [euoneoop pueznday - S.EB%E# PGl
=il = I NOLYLEOdSNVYL mmF
0 |0 1o _n_ = _ln. - ]_ 0 o ) o | e6vE | (32113 '8 3Gi1253) JAYIO - UOREOAPI YNPY Nm_‘
L S — _1e __|o o o — e R 1o | otee | (@3} woujj vonenpa wpY |G|
: [0 | 0000 leaee . ____vonmnp3saia 0G|
_lo||l — | m - o _u.mmmml o o w>_um_u_:_ﬁm§m!m |ooyas
—— 005 |_09EE | - L.!.m@aa.wfgm_ﬂ_umlt 3w 19pL
0 e 0 = = T S e _Ueneanps endllg @0y
f o . 0 | otee | uoneanp3 _gmqﬂwﬂ___.m _mmo_u_mcm.; S1eE15UMOQ - :u_«uu.._nm Inp3 Enduye
M Illx. . 4] | soge T o . B um._. PUEdl- m|~muﬂcl\s& :o_umu:_um {enBupg | Gl
_NolLwonaa vnanmis|irrL
= T - [ Wpmag o 1 | - B 'z |
Aayes |e1d0s fudwiaipay | @sueuaymew s | AjuQ s13quiny ajoym Jaug :uondussaq
'3 UOLIUDA3IG 3J14 uoj yseD dupiopp s13foig jende) jediunpy it dsues) MJAIRGIgag | '@ suonelradgp Jeuonesnpy vy _
(os) | (os) (o) (03) _ (o) (ov) (og) {02) (o1) A_ 5]
il | M r 1 | H | 9 | El | E] a 2 | g
6 abegq

SANNIAIV/SLHITOIY GIALVWILST

6 sbeyq



€coz/Le

TYNIJ £20Z51S0 N20Z ASND 8uoload £28 92-11202-660-95\1LI0L 196pNg sieISyebpngisaaup paleysyo

0 0 | 0 o o 0 0 0] o oz | Eiu_.ﬂ.mﬂufamﬁwua@muafo PIV &S [ - VHWY  [op
0 0 | 0 | o |0 0 lo ‘0 | 698y | WALASINGUISY 1524300| PUOR BILBWY PIN | Z47
0 0 i 0 o io o o i) EREAN SHPOI) XEL PUOE BJBWY PING | | 47
0 0 | ‘o o o ‘o o o sy - SUPSI) puog UomANSUO) (80435 FALIIETD  |Opz
0 0 | 0 |0 o I'o o o e ~ supaI)XE] puog Aspedy auoz paieny  [gEz
0 |0 o o o o Io e |“soey | - Sielp 3anfiRdUe) ply Ded |
0 lo T I - S £ T o | vosy_ | - eI Bjnk0d pry pedw| | ]
| 0 |0 | €98% | wu:mﬁ_mﬂxu:uEn_:wm uonuINN p PIYD - WHHY >
_ [0 = Jo B i o o | zesy | [UIOH 0B - ABUURGIA - VBV
o o ] o [0 o o ) o T resy | T saaeduios - ABojouysa) - qll L - vHuY
0 [} | 0 o o o o e [Toosy | B0y - L - Qll 3L - VHHY
0 o | o |0 o o o o | “essy | o ~ UBnoAI-mOld- 8 17d - VIQI- VHWY g
0 [0 | o [0 o o |0 B o T esay | o [00U2531d - 8 12 - V3Gl - VEWY | €7
) fo o o o o oo | ss8y | {8001 UORY5S] JUBWaAADIGLI| |00Y3S - | BNLL - YHEY z
0 o 0 |0 1o oo o | vssy | (v ed) ouwsaraidi j00Lps - UL - VHNY |6z |
0 |0 | |0 |0 0 |0 0 |0 | essp | IeAId IUANDUIIE - | 30U - VHUY  [BFZ
0 o | 0 ) o ) 0 o | ssy | eALd ‘PALITIN - | SNLL-VHEY | JZZ
i 1 _ NS MR | — 0 o pme i o swowuimol-[3L-Ve [ggp
0 |10 i 0 o o o lo |0 I | | ossy | co_um.N__m_rmulm uoneanp3 - pIy S3e3s [2auan - iKY |GZZ
0 |0 .0 |_otsp | UONEINPT YNPY - [Eiapad
@~ " [ ) Ee==—=1s—s sy = —aenea_
‘Io.|[-| 10 ) ] G6LY | - |~w~.Em=wua:uan._w£.o ETR I P d
e o o o oy | L T T e T [
SNDIY3d - 313|022
0 e [ [ 6 | 006°192 [ —e E.Eﬂmmmmnﬂﬂmm@l 612
‘0 i | o o | 669 | (3zus3)) § 3qu>53G) IO - YAAI - oneaNp3 [Eizads (Eiapad
0 o _ o o - [ oear . AJEUORa13510 vaal - UoReanp3 [£15385 e19p3] |
0 - 0 | 0 | 005 2N - _PiE0R '3 WooY QI - Uoneanpa iepads [eiape (a7 |
[} o | 0 | 000°0sZ [ozov | 4BnouyL Mol Y3aI - Uoneanp3 [E13ads | Glz
10 |o o o — soev | Aieuona:o0 [003sasq - Uofiesnp3 (e3eds (0D [pLz
o o 1 o leoor  joow | ymnoKiimoyoouseid- uoneonp el eopes [Ele
. NOLLYONQI TViD3dS - Tw¥3a33(ZLe
- e | e | i  joo0s e L == = = _ ANsmimer [Tz
| o o 1 0 o~ | 66t | Sa=—  fanuiz g 3qi0550] 5900 - A S 012
0 [0 - o ) Tevy | Ainuay#Tz- N eRL |50z
I o o looo’s oew | uenwow /4p19U3 AWIPEY 7§ UOGANS WBPMIS - AL AL |B0Z
- L . A UL[L0Z
o o B ‘@ |oooGEr o — i o “Toumol  [og7]
o o = 0 o TTUeesw | T T onwia g squssed) o - (3L
0 o " o o Tovey | ——— UOREINP3 JURIBI - | 3L
0 ] | 0 | ooo'sz | soev | o  =wud ‘panafdaN - swoou| mo] - | FpIL 20z
e . o Er T 0 __loooott | ooey | - ewouimOl-I3NL 707
| - 110z
o Ei 00006 ST (B SR B © swsposdimol  |0gg
0 1 o |"|mmM|l H!| e -I.?sg.@& 32135 pooy 661
. g 0 | ovey 3 o ssiqeadan pue i3yl [Qg)
o | 0 | szzy | - _ wedBoid POOS 34T INRY PUE PID |6
|10 ) | 0 _..m.mNW!H . B Emhwo._n\:_:mu&wuﬂhwm Poo4 Jaunung Gl
SR 0 o lomEr | SRS _ eiBold 1sepiesig |00ws |G,
0 | 1o | stz | weBoud NI (B13ads
mbl R | .m_ao.ﬁm otzy | “wesdold youny jooyas jeuchey 6L
[ — LI
. IdIAY¥3S 0004|161
B B S : - Mg - - = = - z
Aayes |eros /Auawaipay ERULITE TP _ # _ AluQ uISquINp ajoym 193u3 :uondudsag
2 UC|IUDARL 3413 Mo yse) Sunjiopm spafoid eyde) jedpunyy uoljeyodsuesy IS 1920 ' suojjesadp |euonesnp3y my _
(06) | (08) (02) (os) (os) {ov) (og) (02) (o1) ! 1|
1 | A r | H 2 El 3 a o | g
01 abed

SANNIAIN/S1dIFTOFN ILVINILSI

01 ebed



£20T/Le

TYNI4 €20251S0 N20Z SND 8uojoad £28 92-N202-660-96\ul04 196png ejelgyebpng\seaup PBIBYS\'D

EE0TIVET _ — (6601 |1/2
i I— || _ — . L . _ - e R nﬂ.—-—m gﬁ«c&@mﬁ_!wwmazgmrbwz_n Tviol -
T |&¥89es ey T r!_.wmm_auw T | vOzoEeT I oovower 0008522 | EE0'TSCEL ST i i T LT S (YT
| ! a i = I spung AyAnay Juapms Inoyum) SINNIAIY/SLAIZIIY 13810 gigwior | |
[o—ma [ [ [ Qi —— ==l o=t | oosTee | ] - law‘gﬁul.|ﬂﬁﬁiﬂm§mﬁ.ﬁw§ _ [69z]
0 o o =it e e O — (@ |[005Te6 T i w.ﬂﬂ 892
| | | | | | 7 3 RIY) A0 [B13PDS WOLY PIAIIIDY PIV-UI-SIURID PADUISIY |EI0L
0 B 0 1o F - | O00'06E  |"866b | {auuiax g quosaq) #1mis N 1A0D P Wi paNRIRY SWED PRSI nuo [767]
— e —— = 0 | Il_ 0 0 ma_um - |_ 766V _n weiBeigd aoAI3s- 104-324 - spun4 Builmepy preapaw E
|0 o | 0 ._-D !_ 166t _| IE2ANG SARASIUILIPY - SpUny E@'ﬂﬁul_uml_z 159z
10 |0 |0 g .6y | ¥ Pale[y pue v 2315 o) ks [pgz
0o ) o o | teew | T |5.=Ew._.a§§33 £0Z
o e o o T Tosew | _ _ . seopsmumpieipa; [go7]
|0 |0 0 | 000'0E | ze6v | RKyjenp Jsyses < sl |19z
|0 o = _.o| o |I_ 0 ] oe6y | T BJNWJo4 JUaWdojaaag _m_._a_mm&c& Jamoyussi3 - | 3L 09¢
;! ) o o lome USIPIID SS3[BWIOH Joj USHEING3 AIUUBPW  |BGZ
o o B T T e 606% = vonsinbay afendus UniBu3 - il apl g6z
0 _ Je —— 0 | sosv | PRI eS|  Siausea) ysifiu3 Joj uomnisul- (1 oML 767
0 o | ‘o o |z0st | W9 Uoisued] [ooLasalq - -dojapcisney |og
B S| | } ’ =5 ) o 0 1067 | wesosg doj i o12%ey |GGy
o [T | W= — 0 —_ e qo —jo — 0 = = “H{¥ T sweiBog sinwps ey 52
0 0 o o __Je — — Jo Vg ——— ¢ - - o8sy | - wiesdold pUny qof p3 - SpUNY VAW S0 |gGZ
0 0 0 o o [0 [0 o eiay | )  X-SPunjvENV WO |76z
0 ] _ 0 o |0 o o o | sesy | T xispunivesvaemo |
0 o | 0 o o o o o sy | T B iA-sPUny vayy A0 |pGz
0 |0 | 0 [0 o o ) o  |emy | TIA - SPUNS YUY U0 (g
0 |0 | 0 [0 |0 Io o o | seav | - _ POOYPID A3 - vHuY  |gy
0 [0 _ 0 0 10 |0 0 o ey = A~ PUNI VEMY U0 [,
0 /o ] o 10 0 |0 Lo o €28y | _ N-SPUNIw¥WYIaGI0  [opg
0 o _ Y _ |0 |0 _|o o e | sy | .|I - m spung VHNY 30 [Ghg
0 0 o |0 K] 0 o o 187 - SPUnI VY 5910 [ppg
- L e - T ey = ——
Aages |e1a0s fiuswainay | 2JueuaelW _ # 7 AjuQ s1aquiny ajoym 183u3 :uondulsag ¢
'@ UOlIUBARIg 3JlY Ho) yse) Supjom spaloid jendey |edpjunpy | uoneuodsue) 331AI95 1990 18 suopesado nenps | 1oy
(06) (08) (02) (o) 0 | o (o€} (02) o wm
7 M r _ H _ B) 3 [ 3 a [ | g
1| abeyq

SANNIATU/SL1dIFOTY QIALVWILST

L | ebeyq



€e0e/L/e

T¥NId €2025150 N20Z OSND 8uojoad €28 92-NL0Z-660-95\W104 196png ajeigysbpngisanup paleys\o

EEGTD ] 0 | OSEEC I | 90581 ~_ 1oeE08 _Iseew._  istyeez | ooez | = — UoREAsSiujupY [£33095 - 5o3I0s O
0 0 0 0 ._ 0 0 _ 0 o 0 _ .N”MM 532IAL3S AJUnWiw| o) ]
0 0 0 o 0 “lo io o o | oeez | S3DIAI3S UCHEASIUILIPY B2y (53905 | £ |
| 99€'szZ 0 |0 | 0SET 0 | se0T | bos'T | ves'Ly ClzewE | oz | - SSIINIBS UORENSIUIWPY SMINIIGT | 26
0ST'v6T o o | ooo'ez o o lisv'er  Joze'se | iEEuz | 815'8F _ | oz | - o _ SSamssuonenps opieos | 1G]
R T T T 00€Z :o.um._um:._E_"i [eJauay - sa3aug Joddng 0S
POGoeE-— [0 q0. 0w 0 ~ |099%9 | 00S'E§ | SIET8 [€2T60¢ | oom | = ~ i euopdnasu - - SRS uoddns im0l | gy |
ooc's (o o 0 0 o loo’s o o | oezr | T T sunss mausuissassy gy
ESnas 0 I 0 0 009'0E | 0Sb'9 | S5p%T | 16665 "oz | o S93IAI3S BIPAIN [PUONEINP3
IW'LLT ] e 0sZ'y 0 _ | o90%E | 050°6E __lows'sy  [zEeT'svT fow | seowssuomsnisujjouswanaitil 2
oozz B35 Jeuoipnasy| - sadiaas woddng (574
[oegeseT  Jo  [oost  |ooeT |0 — losca __fesiot _ doetee | ieskss | ew | C T hdng-sowesuesdnsieol [y |
oov'sT 0 |o 0 0 005S | 006°2T o Jo | “ostz (221wayy § 3q0530) sydng - s9ivs oddns 0. | o
| 96’66 0 [ 0 0 “To lo 16009 ['acg'6ee | ostz sao|iss Adojojpny 7 ABojoyied 93ads | zi
‘oec'atz 0 0 008 o "o o |69y esror [ ooz saamios [EHEER | L
| ZoL'0sE 0 0051 008 0 [ 000'TT | 62'e8 | E9E'TY | L08'zTE | ofTz INIsS WIEH | Of
Hﬂ@ahwn‘wmll 0 0 | os |0 “loszT ooyt | ooz'se | Ts8LeT | oztz 92135 33UBpING BE |
652'082 0 _lo lo |0 e _jo __l1skes _ isog'zez | otz SIS YIOM (205 B oUepUY | GF |
0012 lidnd - sa3pss poddng L€
T LSBT S e i 000z {03) s3Au3s 1804dns | 9
| Z860EE 0802z | uTelst LEE'LvE9 [ o0ooT | (6661 spung AyARoY wapms yum) yruomnnsumoy g |
._w,.wqoﬂl |i:&.~hﬂ Nn ZRLET | LEEZPE™ | eoor | (666t spund Aunow 1uapnis NGRIM) | UOTISARUI €161 Tve |
[ 000'091 000091 | R T o | " 6661 B ||@m®ﬂmm.%ﬂ Aoy auspmis — [gE
0 S—— ‘0 _ __ zz6T uomin 93eAud suieiBosg p3 100/AnEURYY SHUENLL [
0 0 { _ TT6T uoin] 31eAud sweidasg [enduipg ~| LE
0 | L | _ | 0Z6T uony 21eAuq suiesdold pauin D | gg
0 — ! 0 | | 6161 uoIN 31BN SWRiold [ooLas ewing | Bz
= _ 0 | m 8T8t UORINL 33EAlIg SWieiHold SEIOUS I
0 0 | AT uoniny a3eAud swesdold 315 LZ
0 Se—— 0 161 uonin| el sieidoly InUBuEOAPY az
0 = _ o | ST6T U] 31BALH Y-3.d 13 | jddng /| CZ
0 — 0 | _ _ ¢ YT6T uonin] dleAud z1-) swesdoig 5/ Ielpaway ¥z
o= 0 | it uORINL ¥-ald SWeiBosd Uohednpy (Eats ¢z
000022 %‘_ _ 7161 uomin a3eAUd Z1-) sweiBalg uoneanpy |eads [#4
o0z | 000z | | | _ TT6T Uonin] aleAUd SWEIELE 7Ty JEnEaN \Z
0 i) | | . DI6L uonn| eAlld - sweloid ¥-5.1d 0z
o o o 0 0 0 1] _ 1] 0 | ooet sweidosd [euepdo '8 aNIBUIRYY BNl Bl
[ — 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] |_oost swesoid enduls | gy
..Nm|m.ﬂ.n = 0 0 00s 0 0sT'T 0 9.8 89L°L | oot | swesBoly Uoneanpy s JaALg m
o 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 | asat | swesdoid payin 9l
80°0ZT 0 0 0 0 (2083 00€E 0£€'ST €8€TOT 0091 sweiFoid |00yds Jaluwing Gl
TET'ETS 1o 909'91 00S'yT 0 ¢S6'TY 0sz'zzt T4 N4 107042 00ST sweilold JnsejoyIsIAL| ¥l
£0v"20E 0 0 0 0 80'SE 0 £ES'09 764907 00T sweiBoid 315 clL
[FO M ————— 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | DOET swiidold uoneonpa Aununuedinpy Zl
0 - i 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] (244 g sdoug S pue |Epaway Ll
8v06ee o 0 0 0 0 0 06Z'8L 8S'05Z 0571 T1-Y sweioud [elsaiuajddns pue jejpaway oL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1443 ¥-31d sweifolg uoieanps |erzads 6
| 61z'0cv'e 0 00s1 0 0 9LE'le 00£1ET ¥20'08y 6TL'6Z8'T |00zt {0zz1 - 00ZT SuopPuny) swesdoug uoneanp3 [Epads 8
| ZbT'86v'z o 00s'z __looot 9 |segezn 009°TL L18%29% |ose'zeg’T | sTir | SuweiBold Y-aid L
joor | — ) pa—p S ooz . ST | S100Uo JaLiel o3 Jeauikeg Uonin, )
L ST T — J-*lfos,nli _Tor o jusve [os  |ewe  esvesi oo - ~ umBoierdey | G |
e e SIS T = (R i i R SR B By S ™ i ~ ooot (@3)NowInuisn |
(@3) ann4d IYNOILYDNA3 - 0T _.lml.
~ sjusuag wawdinb3 =T Tl sjeare iy saapgas | o = S - = e e
15501 uojjeuluay pazj|eyded-uoy =2l90 2410 Acping [eade g sayjddng paseyaing R b SRS ~ #aun * Ajuo ssaquiny sjoyp 193u3 :uonduasag h_
(o0} | (008) (ooz) {009) {o0s) (oo) | {oog) {o0z) | {oor) | I
1 | A r i H 9 | 4 3 | a =1 g
21 afeyq

SFANLIANIIXI/SLNINISANESIA I LYIWILST

2l abed




€20z/L/E TYNIS €2025150 N20Z ASND 2U0l0ad €29 92-NL02-660-95\Uu04 196png a)eISyebpna\ssaup pareygyo

[TeE000 T 0 T6E'900 T 000y | SHUN 1409 § 1510 15430 O3 FUSLIAE [B10]
— ) | o1 oovy | {23215 J0 IND) SN 10D 7 1510 J3NI0 01 BIARd
0 | [ MH..L R M.i.wuﬁmﬂqwmalﬁaﬁéfmulwﬂmgsgﬁﬁﬂoﬂi ZoL
(O 0 o | oser | (a2 1 9q153g) 51345Ue1] - SN IN0D dens-U| 03 SURLARg AU L0L
e o === Coser | T si3gsuel] - swedBoud 130 Jo) siuswhed 0oL
@ - o i ocey T sigsum) - wedBoig a%afo) AInWWwo) 1o} wawked | B
loRe == 0 | vy | sigsuni - swieiiod 315 0] SaliAr 86 |
..m.l ‘o | OEEr | | siagsuey - EEEE p3 SuinuauoAINpY 10} LBtz [ /6 |
-m||..| = 0 | oter |  smysuel-s swesFoid uoneanps jerads Joj uswihed 96 |
|o o | oTEy | simjsuR)) - E_n&o&._n_%wx‘_eﬂu:u:hua 3
(— [0 _ ooy | (eimsu) uomni- syun k00 g 1Sia 0 o1 wauiked o1 [ 16 |
|o.| ) \ m||JIII | o6ty | ——— «m&EM: ® agHI$ag) uolun] - spun Sow.wwm.wmh_ wwW_._m:.;Mul._.m;m.o - -mml
(O .l 0 _ 0820 || B . omn. - SWeA0] 13150 EE 126
0 | 0 | orzy | uogn -3 § a8ajjop Ay 3 10} L6
q |||||._ m||||_ il ovzy |” o uoniny - B:H;mlmhﬂ_e sswhed 0 |
0 1 o Coeew | uomn | - swieiBoid UORENP3 BUNURUGDAINGY 40} SUswhed | BQ |
o | e ozzy | ____ vomn, -suieiBoiq Uonesnp3 jepads Joj siwawed | gg |
0 0 } i [V x4 2 ____ uowiny -sweidoud Jejnday o) d I8
[ T66900T | 0 ) TeE900T ! Lo | leEselnEnweowinasniomauswledor | op |
e P | 0 | o | L (emuszy g aquasag) swesfioid - SHUN 10D 31816-U| 0} suaLLiARY SISO g
0 ! o o __ | oty —— 13523 33400 Ry 30y ukey  [yg
00006 lo ooos | ovty | ______ sweiBoidan oy swauiked (T |
[T —— (O | o _ OETY | ___ SweiBoud uoueonp: BuinupLasAnpY 1o} swuikey — | Zzg
16E'916 ] |0 | | T6€'916 oty | sweiBouq uoneanp3 epads o} suawAeg 1
0 . N - 0 | B |Im_|||| 1 “olhﬁﬂ__” .||I.|J‘|l.|iil|llﬁ mEm._mSn:s:wuuB._ﬂ:uﬁﬁ._ ~ [og]
. = 00T¥ {33e35-u)) suun 105 33510 19430 03 SwdiAeq 6L
e e e M P MR St SR 5= A ot B A B e T W ‘00w (G3) SA11 LAOD ® ISIA NIHLO OL SINIWAVS [ B) |
Sya'T e~  jo_ — 8 10 1S | 0oF la fo——— 000€ (a3) SINAUIS ALINNWWOD [ /]
[99Tv61Y 10 _ |eoTeT  [T90%¢ |ooo'sy — — "19567ev | /v@79% |svoted | veLTise | 000z | G SRR SsiAiag TiGHdng |10, 9/ |
0 0 0 0 _ 0 _ 0 ] 0 |_ 0 | mvcmN. - «mﬁE&.\ » matummg um.s_ mﬂu.?_wm tOnn:m ..u__uo 7 Gl
| 65579 0 ~ iEaur [oseT 000w | 0%0Zit _|00TOEL Oer9E |._mw”~mn C et | T T T knim) - Seojues poddns moy Tvlhl
o g 0o |a o io 0 _o o - ese | s93iM95 BUisSa%0.d mIRg
| 0002 0 0 io o o loooz jo |0 2 ) ~ somesges | gy
655289 |0 €941 | osz't 000°sy _losoeLT _| ooz'ser | OET'9E. | 991'ZEL | oege | ) S9N UONBULIOU] L.
(0 — |8 0 o 0 o g o o~ | ozoz | seaInIas €A3 '3 Walidojeraq (parasay Buwueld | 0L
I — | B - e Jo lewe | sevlnssuoddng [eaue) o vomang 189
0092 jesyua)j - s32)a455 Woddng 89
[€0S®€Z o o __J%rT 16— TookeaE  jowees TTv'T6 T SvTweE | o0st | sousng-sewussoddnsmoL 191
OeTse [0 1o _lo 0 | oso’sz ~ | 08009 o lo " Terse | ) e sanEs e | gg
TYE'OLE o o 99/, [} _| ost'oot | ooL'e | Evs'LE _ lzeg'sr | osse | B ) __ sawsspoos  [gg |
== 0 |0 - 0 o o 1o — ey —}i0 | essz | o o mwu_amm uapevodsuey) (idnd 9
_qu..Ni e 0 |~ 0 _lov |0 | ooz |0 |0 o | oovsz | - - SIS JUE|d 4O IIUBUSIUIEI B LoD )
| STT'08T __llo o | sTL o _| oos'sz | Dp6'9z | €s0'vz | 8¥6'T0T | ozsz | o mmu_?_wm_mum_u_ Z9
o ) I R _lo | oos_ __leot'e  |Tesee  |swEnt | owse | T ssoineg vieddng ssaliEng jo Uopasi 19 ]
g - o 00sZ SSBUISNE - SIIAIBS Hnmﬂm - 09
050955 o Jo IS8T T T0 " To0eT  [oseE | 9ewa CwSCOES owz | uepensuipviooys-suwmsuoddnsitol  [§o ]
o] ——— |®@ 0 |0 |0 |0 |0 B |,..-In Sa—— .._lol ———— ;_[omvN | (azi -_uﬂ._uno.u.‘_ n [Py [00Y3S - s39iAies Hoddng Jyl0 ~ [eg]
050959 |0 0 lossz  Jo loest losg'e  Jeevurr | bszoes | otz | - T somies dpud om0 | G ]
] } oove o :o.um._um_:_EnE [ooyas - mwu_.?ﬂuml f_mnrm 96
sjyauag uswdinby sleuaen saag - - . . : . 95 |
1ol Neunuss pazijendey-uon sPalqo w0 Aepno readen g sa)ddng paseydind Shisg sakojdus saueles 4 #pund AjuQ siaquinp ajoym Ja3u3 :uondussaqg ¢
{o0s) {oc8) {o0z) | (009) {00s) (oov) (o) {00z) (001) | M
1 ] r | 1 H 9 4 3 a | o g

€| abed SIYNLIANIJXI/SLNIWISUNGSIA AILYWILSI ¢| sbed



€202/L/8 TYNIJ £2025150 N20Z ASND 8u0j0dd £26 9z-N.02Z-660-9G\uL04 1ebpng sjeISVebpng\sanup paieysyo

00TV (33e15-11) SUN 0D 19 3510 J9ya0 01 SIuRWIARY  |0CL
aia TeaRPRad il 1 P i 000V (50) SLINN LAOD 2 199G HIHLO OL SINIWAV  (BSL
.me QNN4 DIAY3S 1930 - o€ 861
[Zz6ze0 1) | 1 : = e T Jpuadxa/SuawRsings)g 19n0 san .4 ....:3_B:u_u=wn.uuuuxml "~ osy
_”.|1|||.n.|.| — = - — - > . —_ _— —— — — —_— — —— — o — — — e —— ———— — —————
COOPEE [0 1 C00Sly _sizOeL | v _ |Emeees 3 . % __ SOTEpuSd/Siswesasia Bang 8L 661
STTVLT ~ 0009 - (WS0) SIONIONIINOD HO4 NOISIAOYd  [VG1
jR=" “E=— 00— W Sele BwesieamoL  1eGy
0 oozs | unua uua) - u:o._ uo IS2493U| - INAIBS 3qaq rA*R
T e wodmswmem oweswame 5]
0 _osis | Hr|  {azway Wwowhmnﬂh 120 WIAL-1I0YS UO 35349)U) JBYID. oSl
i ots | Se1e2113) UOTIRTRALY pIv 21815 |
loE " 0ETS | 910N vﬂa_u_..ixc |day doigd _m:ouwm nzodiey
< — |ozs | - 510N UopedpRuy ¥
|W — 0115 | - - - mucm:m\s coaqm.muncl.c. umh ot
00TS 1990 .Ea 1 - to_._m uo 1sa3193u| - uu.Zwm geg
[ —— | 1 o 000s - = (W20) 201835 1630 [ppL
e o o ——i 000w [ WNID335I0490 0) wswked €11
0 | _ 0 1 oovy | N T , (#9815 10 1n0) U Ao
=— 1 S— o R — LT L
10 _ 0 | 0 | o1y | (az133 9 3quasag) swesdolg - sHUN 1409 31RI5-4] o aﬁclwum hwwo
[0S | — o ovty | e _ wieBoz4 313 J0j swaked
Lo | 10 [ |10 oTty | “swiesBaig uonEnp3 [eRads J0) NuIWAZE
0 | [ o oty | - _ sweifoiq senBoy Joy isiihey
001t (33e15-u1) S3UN M0 '3 3510 19430 03 WBLAEY
‘ = ) L0 = 000v (W'B0) SLINN LAO9 8 1590 ¥IHLO OL SLNIWAVA  |SEL
s 1o 1 — 0 1o 2 o 10 — o . DOvE (W30} SIDIANIS ALINNWWOD  [4E |
£06S50E 0 | Dos'es Topr's 050786 Jo00SLy isz£08C beawit (815698 | 000z |- W W Saykies Woddng jevol
0 0 o 1o 0 0 ) 1o |0 o2 (azway 3 uatonom.__ 2SI - sadnIRs uoddng By0
[LO60E [0 [00Se8  [ow's ___ [Owotes  |oooslv SO vt msees [ eesz T T T T s soAdos vioadns w0y o [LEL
o “ 0 = 10 ] ; - = 095z _|__ - E— _____ swsspoos (Jnp) |
I S 1] o 1o |0 o~ o |0 ._a B | osse | SIS UonELiRdsURA] idng ) 621
06788 |0 | 0os'68 orb's | 0so'teg 1 000'sLy | st RZ4R2%1 (81§69 | ovsz | -  smes e w_mmm:mcmw:_ms.mﬁ.«c&o ZL
onlﬂl_.mﬂ.n ) o 0 B | 000'00T 0 _boo.lm.w 10 |0 | ogsz 1 ) saaIALaS :o.UEﬁ:cuWﬂo_ua_ﬂvB\ sanypey 1ZL
o o 1o __Jo 1o 0 - o - o e T o1sz_| I . . ||mmw_.>._ﬂtonn3m §S3USNg Jo UoNIaIQ L
- - ) . . B i . 00sz B SSAUSNg - saajAlas Loddng. szl
0 I.|_Ic - o Im'ci.ll|.|ll.._ D||. o -II._ 0 o _in.-l _ |I|I.__..@| = |0 _ -|." 0 -_ om..n.nu | N - «mﬁEm&ﬂmnSmu& spdng - SIIAIBG woddng Jayio _h
. i Tootz ainan . pdng - saojasag poddng £zl
L 1B 000z (W30) S31AN3S L1H0ddNns  (ZZ1
i .s_.we GNN4 IINVNILNIVN GNY SNOILYYAdO - 0Z| L)
GvS'166 1) _ o e o - i T || (666T SPURS KA 10SPATS I
T e G U} sanipusdia/suowasingsia 4aA0 sanusnoy/sidiaoay Jo (Kausiayaq) ssadxa
[9%a 185 1] | (6661 SpUnS NSV 0sprss 3|
e e S L I ———— — = e e e InOyym) saumipusdxafs SINGSIQ 4IAQ SINU ..E_wgéllll
6(9'20b'ST [0 | 698y _ 1928l | 000SE _ €6 7L | 8TL BpLT | L16'005°C | TETB1SE | {666T) spunJ _._55 p .z.z; " asia P21 el M
(6z5Tvest [o L N L (e6IVOL | BIOOWLT S Em.Smn [ielss [ _Sﬂ_ m.za..-. oY Wapnis 1 naz..!l sowosngsig vana el [OLL|
Maomm — | 000'0sE _ 0009 (a3) SIONFONLINGD ¥O4 NOISIAOYY |G 1
0 i | | .m i 000s | X = ] wu_?_wm 193@ |e1o) Ll
0 | '0 | ! I 00zs unwn wis ] - m:o._ uo 15213)U) - 3IIAIS 130 gl
L  E— B L T ey
0 4l |0 | | _osts | fazway woﬂhmua._ 1930 WJB)-UI0YS Uo IS38| I3y i
0 - ! |10 Covts | $91E31113) UoliedpNUY ply 31BYS OLL
ORS— = o ] Coets | T _ 210N peediiy XeL [doy Aadosd feuosiad Re6dd (B0}
o | 0 | | oz1s | ) B - s910N uonEdppny XeL 0L
L | - |0 - 1 i ) | otIs § - - I |.M«cm‘_._m>> co__wn_.u.a:qnnp 101
0015 Ban wiap - 1] to:m U0 31S3131U) - 321AI3S 1GaQ a0l
R A S 2 e 5 = 000S (@3) 31A¥3s 1830 [GO |
= sjjauag wawdinb3 19190 20430 T ——— sjeaew [=ETTVEYS ! ousa 25kord _ Z
L
uoneuiwiay pazi|ejjdey-uon N 8 sol|ddng paseyding _ Walieg safordwa sauefes 7 # pung | AjuQ s1aquiny ajoym J2uz :uondudsag
{00s) (008) (ooz) {009) | (005) {oov) ! (o0€) | {002) {oor) | ! !
1 M r ] | H 9 | d | 3 a ] o1 g

1 abed STUNLIANIIXI/SLNAWISUNESIA GILVINILST 1 ebeg



€20ziLIE TYNId €2026150 NL0Z ASND 8uoload €28 92-NL0Z-660-95\uL0L 186png sje1syebpngiseup pareygyo

[co8%07] ! 1p / qsia J2A0 ranay/sidgaday 4o | 12143q) $s90x3 [51%4
[eo0Se8T o (wer __jemw o |oosesr  |eems _  |ewe  jwvas 7 | remipuedeajsusussingia oia ol (plg)
o P |0 ! 0009 {41) SIDNIFDNILNGD ¥O4 NOISIAOUd  [ELT
0 = —— 1m1|.|.|| I §m hi[E=s Sanity i wu_wmwwumma _Bo._. - ﬁ
0 | |0 [ oobs " (ozwan ® aquosag) a._uo 331035 3qaq Lie
o o (az1way m aquosaq) (painay (edidsupd o1z

_ | 00eS aseydund/aseal) _ 1qaQ wus)-8uo uo (ediduid 30 sjuswAed - 1AIRS 1930
0 | o 00Zs 1920 W13 1-8uoq uo 3153133 - IS 1q3Q mION..
o 0 [ ..m.oqw. e == — j:ﬁht!nzoi.m.ﬂ_uﬂ.gﬁwo_ﬂa 80Z |
0 = ﬂ| — | .J|I0.Mw|m|;_|-|... |I e ___uusmu.nﬂ 7 3quosag) -n!”.._._._.__._.ﬁuw.ozm uo3sarsayo  [70g

0 ] | | OvIs | $31B3YRID) UolRdNUY [ ply 21815
o p—— o Toets | Tsalw cmmam_“:q xel _as_ doid [pucssad seiodioy  |gQz
0 ) 0 | “ozis o - ~ so10N uonednUY xe) .¢ Y
0 = ' ouis | — | -  sweiEm :ﬂﬁau;.,_%uxm.h. |eoz
e —— - Toots 192Q Wad1-UIoys Uo Jsa1Ru) - MBS 13G  |20C
RS T LR S =y o T S A L Sy 000S {uL) 3o1Au3s teaa 102
o = 0 — i i 0 ) 000t SUUN 309 810 SN 01 SIBWAES ITIOL. |00
0 = m o _Oove | (ezwa ¥ aquisag) (seis-40an0) siin 1A0D ¢ 3510 120 03 Suawiked |56l
o BT 1 R = - [RIEIS-i) S0 1465 8 1610 1990 0 Swswhed @01 [g6|
0 ! 0 0 | | OBIF | \mmEm: ﬂ uﬁhﬂg_ n.:EsEu S)UUN IA0Y 3IEYS-U| O} n_cwEhmn By10 /6L
o — o 1 o “ovy sweidolq s8ayj0) Ainiuuio) 10} SisiAEd g,
0 0 | ] | . ovTy | swesBoid 310 Joy suswihey 561
T e - o Toew | ~ suesoid Uoneanp3 BUINUBUOD/NPY Jo) SlUBWARd 61
0 ‘0 — 0 — ! oc1e sweiBo.d UoReanp3 (e13ads o) sTualiAeg €61
o o 0 o oty | weiBoid seinBay oy wawhes  |Zg)
e B ooty T T 7 =ams-i) suun noo 2 sia B0 oy swswAed [[g),
i A 000¥ (ML) SLINN LAOD '8 150 HIHLO OL SENIWAY  [0B)
[— 10 (o ] 1o 000€ (ML) SINANIS ALNNWWOD  [58)
600'SEET |0 n _ iepfTE | 26Ti6 | ooer | — T W . =W uoddnS (Ol 1881
] _ 0 | o - 0 N ._| coMN ._I. = = ?N_Em: wmn:umwn: ssaulsng - mwu_w._Www_onn:mhw:ao 18l
6005e8T |0 Iewee  Tmevwe  [esw | Imm_smmaa@__._maor
- S3JUAG L ing~ |GQ|
[ o - |o = ] 0 o o B o o o | 061z | (2212 B 3qu520) slidng - s321AI9s Loddns J2410 e val |
I T Ee—— ——— = e - S T . SHNI. o - S o m—-n—-lﬂlmMU-ZUm:OQESW _@.
R e e AR e i ks v - o T 77 i 000Z (ML) S32A¥3S Luoddns  [281
(L} QGNN3 NOILV.YOJSNVL - 0 181
e S — e e e e e e = e ———lRo0]
[#SFos) [ o 1puadiy/ 950 JaA0 y/sidipany jo (Auspyaa) ssang 1641
o r— C { A— T T
09 00009 - 0009 {sa) SHONIONILNOD HO4 NOISINONd | L/L
et Ve [— wws T ewswama o]
009 ' 009 | 0 00bS faziwa)y Gmnt&mn\ 1310 - 3RS ch AN
CEE ||_ 0 | SasS a (azniay m aGussaq) (painay jediduiig e

Y i _| " 00ES wmm_.u._zn_\wmmu.: unma [ITFE) h.w_._o._ uo jedpulld Jo suswAey - IS 1qaQ
YSTVER'T i | PSTYVE'T | o00zZs Smn us]-3uot uo 3sasay] - 335 1930 €711
._ﬂl..y.i.._ T — HOOTS N [ns Woh & ||..,.m_-n==-.:§=o§o__.__ e L S FATY
s — L ose | (5299 33530)3990 wisl-UOuS U0l o (1) ||
e — > ___ | T E— e e : $212923 vonedpRuy py el [0 |
0 == 0 1 | 0gTS | ssloN ca_ﬁnuné ¥el 9oy do.d [2upsiad sieiodioy 69L
LS o | . oz | ousedoiwvwl [go) |
0 —— o - _otus | o acmtugcu..nu_ﬂﬁtxm._.l. M
001S Sua w4 ._. HIOYS U0 3S3123U) - IJIAIIS 193Qg a9l
e . =L 0005 (sa) 2D1AY3s 1830 91|
( — N — T
o 06TY | (aziay ¥ 3912530 SURAB014 - SUUM 0D 31EIS-U| 01 HuBwARY JETY) mﬂ.
. —— o | suimioiq vonesnpa esads o) souked (7o) |
o b c | | oite . suleBoigeinday Joy suawiked En

iyauag wawdinby | | sjeumepy sadnlag
uopeujusa) _ pazijeydey-uoN s3lq0 210 _ Aepno e3ded i g sa1jddng _ paseyaingd __ﬂﬂuﬁd @akojdus SRIES || #@und A|lup s1aquiny 3joyp J93u3 :uopdudsag ¢
foos) =~ (o)  fes) | ees) . oW | (eoe) | food | (o) | _ 1]
A | r I I [ H | 9 | ] | 3 | a N g

G| abed SAUNLIANIJXI/SLNIWNISUNESIA GILVNILST G| ebeq



€e0z/iie TYNIH £202S1S0 N1£0Z ASND duoload £28° 92-N202-660-96\uL0 19Bpng ajelgysbpngiseaup paJeygvo

=D i ¥59'L oovz | T UORENSUIWPY [00YDS - Fa31AI98 103N (€101 |
o =1 o 06b | [(suwa) g aquosag) UOREASIUILY [00USE - S3aiias Loddng S0 z
=V vee'r Towe | N _Saias [EOpULd 3 00 oc
[ SR o Teovz T " uopensuupy |00yds - saaja1es Loddng 662
AT LA S COGRECT ____ SoHSNSURSDY {EiS5 - SO5AIRS uoddnsTEIeL [pop
[T e— _|n.| ——— 71 “mﬁ" = }Ii K SIUBWAR S33IAJAS SWIE) PUE JUSWSTEUBA sty [ecz
0 i _.m i T9€7 | o |W:@:E:m_.__m_wmhhm*mmalmE_m_u .Wm
LORm e —— o LDE€E2n . — SNV sy LoE|
|pese 1252 S| _oeer | - S3IUNIIS UONEASIUILIPY IAINTIXS ﬁ
0EL'L L o1EC | B s93|IRS co_umuzum_ ) v.wnn 672
i | o ] | Sm | skl =o.um._um==Ev< _Eocaw [CRITVETS tonn:w 8ve
F ez = 7 e T s euonsnaey - - Sa9ikias UOGTNS B0l |/
lomE===——— | Lo 1 |mmﬁ..| - ) w:_«mu._..mucwEmmeé Y wVN
1669 | 'eég ! (o | o ~ seonuag m_vm.s_ |euciiesnpz Gz
€'t | | EILE otzz | S92IAJ3S UopONIsUl Jo u,_d.__._u:EnE_ P1Z |
_|||tl - ST ,|o:o-| T HE1S |BUOROINIISU| - SAIIAIRS ton._:m n ere
[T ) T = 1 T mams I = e __Idng - Sussvioddns ol [z
0 4] | oste | ?NEu:%ma:uqum__n:m SRS Hoddng sain L¥Z
ore wore Tostz | seawias ABojoipny  ABopoyied weads  [opz
BT | TevE i Toviz | | s jesdooushsd ez

[ pezse | bige | ToEr | | ) - sewEs et

Im_wmu.mrn i I oA oz | ) B sea1nas UEping /6
ECCam— T Ch— Y.L
00TZ Hidng - saanseg woddng  |GEZ
R Sh Tt 3G N ST e vam e ol e TR . 0002 (SS/UW) S30IAY3S 180ddns  [VET
o672z | oSz | R ... ... W)
0 —— _ o ! _ooer | _ suieoig eUondo § ey weni,  |ze7
== o ——] 008T | \82
(21 S ar O logz]
| | | o ose1 | - surdodpayln BT
69S'E | BYS" f 0097 |
HMMH e _ 1ET9 | . 00ST .H_ = . © swesBosg onsejoydsiay) .NNN
jgssz | 8s8T oovt | - sweoidib o7z
0 | 0 | O00ET | /8014 uonesnp3 # IfUNEY

ﬂ.||n|l.|| o Cem | v_miu_n_ﬂw‘o&_ﬂcuﬁ_nn:mv:m_m_nm&wz VT
ove | I Lov'E 1 [oszt | - Ty sweifod muawaddng pue jepswsy o7z

0 | o | | sz | ¥-a1d swefosd uoneonps eoeds
zsg'oer _ "ozt | - [0221-0071 suopduny) sweidold uoneonpa Eaads || zz
s A . weBdyad g
== 682'SS | Coott | . — _ weliuepn®y (g7
o= JR T | B e . - 0001 (ss/9W) NowINuIsNI (812
: (ss/uwW) annd 3s uom\EwSuz_Ez VAN - 08 17|
o sijouag wawdinbg A d siealey sa3IM3S " -— S ——— —_— DWN

1901 uoneunuIa] pazjjeyided-uon s3Iq0 1310 ®RNO [Ede) g sajjddns paseyaing Swsuoeg sshordu S2HEIES | #pund AjuQ siaquiny ajoym sa3u3 uondisssag
(00s) {o08) (002) (009) {o0s) (oo) (oog) (002) oot} | 1|
| A r | H 9 El 3 a | o g

9| ebed SFUNLIANIAXI/SLNIWISANASIA GILYIWILST 91 abeg



€coz/Lie VNI €2025150 N20Z ASND duoload £26° 92-N202-660-95\UL0S 186png 2)1S1ebpng\saALp paieysy

0001 (44) NO1ONUISNE |GLE
(4L) annd 4¥ol-o8 1427
" is . ; Gz; aNNd HSYD uz_xzos oL[ZLE
z N i T - R I I T  sasnypuadxa/fsat wanzy faidiaran jo
e R | =t | b || R | [ R e = =T £ T
0 0 i 0009 Eu. SIDNIONILNOD HO NOISINOYHd  |BOE
e [piE———— 0 i ooy I _______SIuNN0S® Swsiq 1o 0 swswkeg oL
—— — 0 . et 3 S o - v o5 e [00g
o E o | I F—— Loty | . . . _Sutdold 3y o weues |G
= o o 1 0zTy | N o n.zn._un._._ uoneEanpy |eads oj wawhed vOE
o 0 o - == 1] ow | - - mE.Eg m_nwau oyswawhed _ [E0E
B iy —— = 00T {s3835-ul) SUUN 16D 1B 151 JAG 01 SuBwIAey Z0E
| 000v (42} SLINN LAOS B 1510 ¥3HLO OL SINIWAVA|HOE
G T o ) 0 10 o _...mw = Ty, I.Ih. — = Wm..._w.u..um.n__uamam__ﬂn.._. _|ooE]
0 0 o o o . |“|n.. = o |0 R | o006z i __{anway g aquasag) ssauisng - - Sminas uodeng B0 |REZ
o i 0 I'o [0 ‘o o |o ~ Jo losse | SediAeSUORINISUOD B UoRINbY Smcel |96z
ssauisng - sa91AIsS Loddng L62
] 0002 (d2) S3MAUIS 1HOddNs {962
{d2) $173r0¥d WLIJVD - 09 S62
ilceemr | - L | I D ..Ir = T sumypuadxa/siuawesingsig Jan0 Sanuansy, 2 voll ap -..“_.mmuuxw {£62
[OE0%6ES [Se====——n] _ DEOGES | R - "~ somipusdc/uausiingso a1 oL 262 ]
0 | ‘0 0009 .mm\xs_. SIDNIONILNOD 04 NOISINOUd 162
poms TR0, jo— QU0S K N . SwsSweamol - oGgl
0 o 1 0s1s | = - (pziwa1 B mntuwwn: 198 Wia]110U§ U 1831330 Lwcuo 692
|0 > | ] I.._. ' ov1s | o s31e9) ) :o“unnmpc.( piy ;B3 887
.O | o | .cmﬁm | mﬂ»ﬂﬂ:ﬂﬁln.m:ﬂq_m_. _.uoﬂ doJd |euosiag ﬂuu._n?.ou Fi
9 B ozs | I _ sooNuewedonuyxel  |ggz
- e I I.|| .|nﬂ.nm | ) - __siuelepm voredionuy ey GRZ
ools unwn w2 1] to:m uo JsasAu| - MRS IG3a | [PRT
ke ol b el i e e T A, . . 0005 (ss/uw) BdIAY3S 1830 [€82
OES [ [ I (1] ) ooow JIE B : Siun oo ..u.um.n .._o:uo o} 3:mE>mn_ {e101 mwN
a i 0 o i ovty I - _ swsdoidanionuswked 1o
ol ”ul | 0 _.__ Mwﬁw | ) .E.MWE._ uoneEsnpy _._uwn.m oy swmwhed 87
o 0 ! 0Ty | T suiesB0id Jejnay o} Auswikeq
: RS T .1 =g SV T — _ 000V (SS/MW) SLINN LAOD 8 1510 M3HLO OL SINJWAYA |82
——
0 i 0 000E (SS/UW) SDIAYIS ALINNWINOD |12
fooT'oy | ! | ootior b e ] y "7 5931135 2iGddng ol 9.z
o ] 0062 \mﬁEmt e mn:umms um._z mau_tum tonnzm Pl ] Glg
_wmm. 'm..l. M W! Tos'ze |,II. 009z | . e \_m._!«:wu ~Se3iAiag LBddng _muE. b Iz
|.O S |° = | ODmM | e éAwwu_Mr_ww Mc_mwwuogm mumD mNN
I o Lo | T eowesems g
L9527 9 i nmm\w[m.-xe ] oegz | -.W ] — -  seamag uopeusiop; LIz
0 T ) " nmu~,| © seopuss uonen|en3 7 iumudopaag ‘yaseassy Bujuteld 0.2
=S o i o | - ~ soaInag Modang (2w O UGRIING |GG
— 0097 _Eu:wu - S32IAL95 tonn_:m 89¢
s — [ v a— . T T
0 I o | Cosz | - - sojussewm 9oz
Nﬁm..mw —— | ZTIEBE - | besT nil - R == 5331095 _umon_|l 592
| SDE'9ST spg'est _{ ossz | . ———— ~ seauaguopruedsueil idnd  |pgz
D — NCE LS [ WS jommueAguoReado [ogg
—— . ' o o . 0EST | mwu_?_wm :o_U:._ummou P co:_m_:uu< sa| 792
mhv|m_nll |.. | 9L'sT [114:14 _| - T wmu_?_mw_mum_u_ Q
[obTeE = . o.l.vm.qm.PW|_ Imﬁml~|_| - N |HF.I - ||M Iu .I .. Mwm_mmtoan:mmmmc_m:m 10 :o_ﬁm:o .I. 09z
0052 umw__.m:m CERTTVEDS t.unn:m [lerd
| s)jauag judwdinby | | s|eraley [CEITYETS | -
|exol | sPRIqO Y10 AepinQ jeydery | - N |sIyauag askojdwy | saleje: vung | ¢
uopeUIwId ) pazijeyde)-uon _ I _ '3 sayddng paseyaing ﬂ ' m_ HEfes o 1 Ajuo ssaquiny 3joym 1a3u3 :uondudsag
{o0s) | (o08) (002) | (009) (00s) | (oot) (00€) | (002) | {oot} _ L
1 | Y] r | I | H | 9 d | 3 | a 2 | g
/1 abed

STANLIANIIXI/SLININISYNESIA AILYWILST 1|, abeg




eeoe/iie

TYNI2 £20Z51S0 NL0Z ASND Buojosd €29 92-N202-660-95\Wi04 1aBpng ajeigyebpngisaaup paJeyg\o

Z56519 @ o 1o o _ CoReRSORRY jes seopes vodns Rl oo
|ese'sts 0 o lo SWauikeg SIS SWED pue JUALTEUEA Y | bOE |
[} i 0 |0 _.b pung 35URINSU[ |3 WOIJ pled swiep leog]
0 0 0 o o _ S3IM3S UonensiuIwpy ealy [Epads |z
0 0 0 K] i 0 SIJAIAS UONEASILILDY SAIIND3X3 19¢
0 0 o lo [0 = s istin bpeon_J0op
. = - = - - ~ uoneasujupy [e:ausp - sajnias vioddns BGE |
= I —— | S mp— | e USSP s e L —{8ce]
0 0 o 0 o o = Sunsa, g luswssassy [/Gg
0o 5] ﬁ 0 "o _ 0 _qm. o $331I35 23N [BUCHENPT aGe
0 0 _ 0 _ o ﬂ 0 m [)] S3IIAIDS :o_ﬁzhum:ﬂo.ucwaoun&_. GGe
= - : - —— o yeis(euomonisul-sejues woddns  [por|
0 T B —— & ——— "~ 18 — e agyesssaL_ Jesel
4] ] 0 _ 0 v 0 16 {3z1ay} 3 aquosag) s|idnd - sa3inag Leddng sapg Nmm
0 0 0 o lo o s20103S AojoIpNY 3 ABojoiEg y33ads LGe ]
o 0 0 _ 0 _ 0 _ 0 s31A35 [E21F010YIASy 0se
0 [0 o o o o SaIINIBS YIEsH Ve
0 0 |0 |0 |0 | o o 592IAI3S DUBPING sve
0 0 | o |0 ) |0 ‘0 $33)A435 }IOM [BID0S '3 AIUEPLIY e
i S ~ pdng-sevmsas Loddns  gye
(L SDINES 1808dns [pe
= m = I LomnsuEer  [ppe
S N T |:o_u_= 1} mum>_._1n_ mEEmM:mm &%zmswu_ﬂ m.u._._.mE 1 o IS
...m uonin| 31eAld sweldold [endullg H ove
4] |_ i) | ’ | | uoniny eAld swefioigd pario LvE
0 0 | _ uomIn) 31eALG SWEIBRI [00YIS JBWILING ove
ro 0 | __ _ﬁ UolIN | 93eALY SWEIS0LJ J1ISR|OYISIAI| lgee
o] 0 __ | | uonin| ajeAuy steiBorg 319
2 —— 0 —_— ' _ ! uonIn a18ALd St d Uoneanp3 Buinunuo)/iinay ISE
|0 0 UOHIN | 3)BAL }-2.d 5LEBOId | |ddris /| y 3
o0 — 0 " uoin| 33eAlg 71-y swasdos | |ddng/Eipeussy GES
S — o _ ' UoBINL Y-2.1q swesSaid UoNEINp3 [EFRTS | bEE
I.n._u = ] _ 0 ' uoning a1eAud ZT-) sweidold uoneanpy eads mmﬂ
[0 | { uopiny SeAud sweidoid 7Ty BN |zee
0 | uonin| a1eAud - seiBold ¥-aid LEE
5 3 0 |.l“|o. e 1o Tl T sweslnsg [FUofidQ 13 SANRUIRY|Y JuBns| [
0 ] 0 [ (] _.m. ) _ o slweJ3o.d |enJuiyg (143
0 0 e 0 0 "o |0 |o siuesBaid uoneanp3 sJsaug
0 ] 0 0 0 0 o o 0s9T | sweiBoi pouD |70
| 0 ~ o 0 ] 10 '] |0 0 009T | sweiBold jooyas Jowung g
0 1] 0 0 0 0 |0 0 | 00sT | swiesBod JnsejoyassaIl]
0 0 0 0 0 lo o o lo ~ Toovt | swedald 3D [pze
9= == 9 0 0 0 o 0 o lo | ooeT suseiflaig voneanp3 TGMURUGANPY  [e|
o _o 0 10 0 1o o |0 o | sezr -214 swesBoud muawaddng pue jeipalusy 78
0 0 0 0 |0 o ) |0 |0 | oszr TT-) swesfold [e1uawajddng pue [ejpaway [
0 0 Io o o o 0 |0 o | szt ¥-21d sWwesBasg uoneonp3 [Esads 0zE
0 0 0 |0 o |0 |0 o lo | oozt {0zt - 00zT suopung] sweiSoig uoneonp3 eads  |gLe
0 '] 0 —- . }0 |0 0 0 |0 |0 | sz swesFold ¥-aid 81€
0 — S B ~ = 0 i =y I..| T T e $|00Y35 J3LIEY) 0} WauiAid uomin) g
0 0 1} 0 0 - o] ) 0 0o T _ 0o - 00TT sweJdoly 1en3ay 9l¢
sHjausg wawdinb3 sjeusew sadiAIag - — = - —
feo) jeunua) pazeude-uoy spalqo Y10 Aeping jenden = sayddns paseyng Sjyauag asAojdwy saleles #uny AlUO SIaqUINN SjoyMm J1u3 uonduIsaq [4
{00s6) (008) {ooz) (009) (005) (oot} {o0€) {oo02) (0oT) (1|
1 M r i H | 9 4 E] | a o) g
81 abed

STFANLIANIIXI/SLNIWISANGSIA Q3 LVWILST 8| abey



€e0e/Lie TYNI4 £2025150 NL0Z QSND duoload €28 92-N.0Z-660-95\ULI04 Jebpng s)ejsyeBpngisaaup paieygyo

o
[=]
o

[32jUi31] g 9qo%5G] 9RO - PIAIS 1990

0 o “ (azuizn) @ aquosag) (pamnay jedpupd — [pzi
__ _ | | sepung/esea) 1990 wia)-ucy uo AU O SRR - 29N 1990
M [0 | 3930 wia)-Suoy uo 1saal - 2IBS 153G 77|
0 | ) famway g 39:053G) ¥i9G WiB1-UoS J0 1L A0 |zgp
| L0
[|

sajoN uonedonuy xe1 Jswadeidoy Aadald [pucsiag Fiei0dio 0z |

=
[=]

SHION Uohedidiuy xe|

o
T
L=}

00¥S

00es

00Z5

osts B

[ 53183 1F) UoHEdBINY Py 15 LzZv
0¢T5

oz1s

o11s

0005

000%

0 0 Totts | ) B n:u.hg___cnaaun:«.i._,

F— i = R R 1990 W21 -2I0YS UD 1S319U) - BIIAISG 3GeT

[t === == e A (SEE P 000 {2 o1u3s 1830 g1y

0 i o ! 0 ! ooo SUUN 180D B 1510 1910 0 wdwiRed oL [G LY

0 | o o ——————| Tooww | (31835 J0 110) SHUN 0D § 510 30 OV WIWAES  [p Lt

| —— o = e To0er (e ul) S3Usiiamn 100 B 1910 1000 01 SusuRed [T101

2 — 9 o |oeer | [aznuzy) g squaseg) siajsuely a_l_.wl«s@. aleis U 01 SwaEa 360 71y

0 | 0 T 08 d 30 so) sumwhed [ 1§

0 0 | ofev o SIRJSURLY - Epﬂp&oﬁ:&ﬁﬁsesbencﬁ_%m oLy

I 0 o 8034 310 19; fed |gop

0 0 oEEy | “siagsuel] - 3&8&3! URUOD/NPY jo) SiuatuAzy

0 o . ozer | - T P3 [FPads Joj wawhed | )0
aankt. E.anx%génﬁs:._ v

[
|
|
|

~ [eiEs ) uopin) - SUN 3459 % 1510 J9GI0 O) SisAeg iy
o (a21w31)  3q253G] WORINL - SUUM 10D 105U 03 SWowiAed M0 | pOp
uonng - Ew&&mhﬁob_ncg
uofin - sweiBosg 98ayjo A 3 10}
uoniny - Em.uén:ﬂinﬂ_ L0V
uoini - suiesod uopEINP3 SUINURLOJAINPY 10) Stustule 00
uoRin - sWeilold uoneanps [erads o) uawAzd

uopin - swesdold seinday Jo) suswied

olo
o|of

e
I"

|
|
|

1

:

o
o
2
g

°©
o
g
g

g

gi

o
o
2
g

|

o

- S —— T
o o

(=]

1] ] [i] 0 ] ooty | _ [mmsul) 9uniaes % 190 3840 01 Swswiked ool
| T o T06TF | (onumn g squosag) suieiBoig - m_,_aﬂouﬂm.ssﬁgl. 452410
o | 0 |.| ] oz _ suieiBoig Saqie) Aiunwiid o swsuited TG
0 i 0 0 | “oviv - swesfios 315 Joj swawked
0 | ‘o 0 oEty | | p3 Sununuod/inpy Joj swawiked i |og
o ||| 0 i 0 [ oziy | Eggan!vwﬁﬂuamég
0 | 0 1 o _ (ot | - - siwesdosg jendoy Joj eiiked  ||ge
- “ooty ~ [mEs-uj] suun 1A0D B 1510 J030 03 suawRey
gy i — s ooy {41) SUNN LADS 8 1530 H3HLO OL SINIWAVS
I 1] 0 2 K 10" 000 (40 STIANIS ALINNWINGD
| €458 0 05t _ lsege ooz | £ ... - sa3jniag oddng (o)
0 o 0 o 0 o |0 ~ e o L oo6Z ?..E&._qztngqﬁz - $94ids Wodins 120
L 0 o o ) | Ry T _]@ = == e | oosz | — )
0 0 |0 0 |0 |0 o a |0 _ | oes |
0 o io 0 |0 0 [0 [0 o | ooz |
0 0 {0 0 (o o — o 0 o | ogoz |
10 10 |0 1] |o _i0 lo |0 o | oza |
T S | | A | | | F— 1o 1o |o lo ] T
[ SR . —_— . — = et
98569 o e jes === _1000T "~ jo06es oWt |eeee [oose |
0 |0 0 _lo o o (] 1o o1 oesz |
0 0 0 o io 0 0 o o 09z | .
0 [ 0 |0 o 0 0 o o | ossz |
98v63 [0 0 | o5z ro 000'T 00009 0197 {929’ [ovsz |
[0 0 0 0 0 0 o ] I [ eesz |
0 0 0 0 [} 0 ] —lo 0 | ozsz | o ZIE
0 o 0 0 I 1o o 0 | otsz | Sl - am?um“”._ummag%sg ~[1zg
- i = E . oosz __ssaulsng - s3duss woddns /e
0 0 o 0 o= ——clp=—e== 0 6 e — 1 om | . T vonensiujwpy {0043 - S3A19S Lioddns 8101 ~|ese]
0 0 o ] o |0 0 o I | osvz | . [ § 393530] Uo PV (00435 - S301AIS Loddns 30 |gOE
s lo _le. e  jo —Ta e e o | oz | T . .WFS.SE&&:%HEQ 08
- e T - T o Toovz ] = ~ uopensjijuipy [ooy3s - 529jaiss poddng
swausg wawdjni sieusiEp seaynag _ 2
e vopeuwia) | pezyeydeyuoy | OG0 PWO | Awmnojendes | posepung  [PWPURE S0 saeres | gaoun | A s:aquiny ajoys J3u3 uoRduIsag
(00s) (008) (002) (009) (o0s) (oov) (o0g) (002) (oot) | 1]
1 B r [ H 9 4 3 a 0 | g

61 abed STUNLIGNIIXI/SLNIWISANGSIA AILVINILST 61 abed



€202/4/E TYNI4 €2025150 NL0Z SND suoloed €28 92-NL02-660-95\uL0 19Bpng ejeisyebpngiseaup peieygyo

_ aots 1 0 _ 0 ! 0005 | 33095 1990 [E10L azy
siyauag uswdinb3 | sjeparew | S93|AIS | | = T - Tz |
1 >~
e uopeujwss ] pazjjeyjdej-uoN swslq0 S2wo ANO jeade) 3 s9jjddns _ paseyaind Tscu:un sahopduiy AEIES LA AJuQ s1aqunp ajoym 12ju3 :uopdudsag
(00s) {oos) ooz} | foos3) | (oos) o) fooe) | foodd | foor) | | |
1 ] r [ | | H [ B) | 4 | 3 | a [ 3 ] d
0z @bed

STAUNLIANIIXI/SININISUNESIA AT LYNILST 0z sbed

175




£202Z/Lie TVYNI4 £2025150 N20Z ASND 8U0I03d £28 92-NL0Z-660-95\uL04 19Bpng sjersyabpngisaaup pazeygyo

— = = - o o ipuadx3/ 10 3880 u/nidis30y jo (K g)ssaxa = |pGh
== : I S [ TS . S e e e T smpudc/ausussnaaa paa ol |gGY|
[OR— . o - o — = — 0009 : (5244} SIONIONLLNOD ¥O4 SNOISINOYA lzsy]
[(=r | o] 000S | — - 23|A§ 1990 |=I0L LGp]
e T g = B — ~ (oziwa B 3qisag) (pamay BdPuMd  [oop
_ _ Goes s«ﬁ&?.ﬂ_ 3620 w3a1-3u07 uo fediputid Jo swawAR - 29195 3G90
e~ | o 00zs - 1G2Q wua)-8uoT U0 35a533u] - BJAIBS 1990 6y
[ = | . R T — .Humuswh:oﬁﬁspsg AUISIGRA(EI0L QY|
0 | 1] 0515 (Faway) g aquasag) 180 Wil LOUS UD 152.900) Jaip. Ly
mm—— = o 0TTS sueueM uopedoRUY Rl [Oby]
== ..ll 0015 . © 1990 wimi-ioys uo 15134) - BdIAISS 163G G
_. S 1 I Sy e e - 000 ggwﬁ._bmd v
0 — ] o i SDOBE e o (sd4] S9N 1400 3 isnsiq Joo O Swawiked (9101 [pirl
(i) ' 0 | 061Y | (az1w) g 5q11353Q) | mEEmo& SHUN 30D 21e15-U| O) SIBWAEE 1IN0 Faigd
| 0 ”‘I | 0 | _.1|Hw~ﬂl_v |||||||||| swei3o.d uoneonp3 [eads o1 susweg ﬂ
0 | o — _ | ! oty | suieiBoig JejnBag 01 SIUBUIAed o]
[ T R A S i i . ooor (S944) SLINN LAQD '8 SL5IHLSIG BIHLO OL SINIWAVS|GEY |
0 = 1 0 |0 o A e o 10 Jo | ooz | T § soasuoddnsimiol  [gey
0 — 0 o lo o T T do " ‘ooez = _(sz1wa)) 3 3q1153G] SN - S9a1AIBS Uoddns Jayi0
=] 0 R | TR | S ] L - S B S .. e
O||| ||_ Q||I _ Ib . .O|| |lu|° . |__ O m 0 o |h|0| . I.||H hmmt_l . = LeILVEDS jue|d jo Wu:m:wuc_m_\cﬁco_ﬂﬂg
m - Il|. ..n. _ 2 |_m_.| | (1] e _.o. . o (4] o .r_ c o ".o o -|“| Om.mﬂ -” B N . mwu_RuMco_W.Eumcou.w:ﬂﬂu_._uu«_mw:___um.m §
005z ssaulsng - saajasag Woddng £EY
L WS L e e e R 000z {'2dd) SDIANIS 1HOddNS  [ZE
- - ___(s@d4) ONN4 AL34VS 'R NOLINIAIYd JUH - 06 km.N
e L - o TE—— — e ——— Snypuadx/ 3510 1ong u/sidiaaay jo (A ...n_aaa m~¢
| EVP069 | o —_Jo__ __Josgs Jo ~jee0t  [iSes8 oot | 5289 T samypuadxy/swawosing sigvang oL Bz ]
000°s 000's | B 5 1 R oo Egsﬂxomzcm_:bﬁ ..mm.w
S)jouag Juawdinby I sjeudiey SIIIAIDS |
8101 uoneuwa g pazijeyidey-uoN 4 spalao saui0 Aepno jeuded '8 saiiddng paseyding _nuugwgo_n:.m_ sareles _ faaund Ajug s1aquinN ajoym J3ju3 :uondussag J
{o0s) | {o0g) {ooz) | {009) {oos) | {oot) {o0g) | (o0z) {oo1) [Tk |
1 | Y] r | ] H | 9 d | 3 [ a 3 g

12 abeg SFYNLIANIAXI/SLNINISANESIA AILVINILST L2 abed




Page 21

This page is grovided for detailed itemizations as reguested within the bodx of the Report.

Page 21

|Estimated Revenues B
10-1690 |Other Food Service Food Service Rebates $500
10-1993 | Other Local Fees Credit Card Processing Fees $5,000
10-1999 |Other Local Revenues Miscellaneous Revenues (Recycling, Scholarship,etc) $15,000
20-1999 | Other Local Revenues Parking Permits and O&M Rebates $25,000
40-1999 |Other Local Revenues Reimbursement for Student of the month transportation $500

i

|

|

|
= = B

|

3/7/2023

G:\Shared drives\Budget\State Budget Form\56-099-207U-26_B823 Peotone CUSD 20713 05152023 FINAL



Page 22 Page 22
10-3999 |Other Restricted Revenue from State Sources Library Grant $1,000
|
10-4998 |Other Restricted Grants Received from Fed. Govt. thru State  |ESSER Funds $390,000
Estimated Expenditures - N - S _ )
10-2190 | Other Support Services - Pupils | Graduation Supplies $18,400
i
| !
G:\Shared drives\Budget\State Budget Form\56-099-207U-26_B23 Peotone CUSD 2070 (56852023 FINAL 3712023



Page 23 Page 23
30-5400 |Debt Service - Other Bank Paying Agent Fee on bond payments $600
G:\Shared drives\Budget\State Budget Form\56-099-207U-26_B23 Peotone CUSD 207 (5352023 FINAL 3/7/2023



€e0z/Lie

TYNIJ €2025150 NL0Z ASND 8u0103d €28 92-N20Z-660-96\un0H 196png aieisyebpnaiseaup pareyg\o

‘jouiiof pup saulapinb 3gsj buisn padojanap si ‘painbai fj ‘upjd uoiINpPal 3P 3y Gl

iy | vl
a1 Jo 33up3d200D 131D SADP OF UtYM 3gS] 03 (£Z-€ 56bd U0 213y puncf) upjd uoiINpPaL Hfap D Jwqns pup 1dopp j|pys 1213SIp [00YIS 3y} U3Y] ‘AN0GD PaULap

SD 394f3p D $323}Y21 (YY) 1i0day joioupuld [DNUUY  ZZ0Z-TZ0T 243 Woif qp} uonpwoful AIDULNS ¥4y 10U5Q 3y3 Ji - (T-L1/S ST SOT) P03 j00yds Jad €l

'S1DaA 231y} UM JIpfLioys ay) 2oupipq 03 up|d uoKOINPaI N3P D 3gS] YuM 3y pup 3dopp Jsnus 1s1p 3y} ‘Buipuads L1
Haifap ayy sawly 5a.1y3 uby) ss3| St 22UD[DG pUNf BuPUa PaILLWIIS3 Y1 JI ‘SI IDYL *IA0GD PAjsy spun{ inof ay1 Ajuo Buisn pauiurialap s| 33UpDjpq 3y :oN

(v-z wns32bpng ‘18 )} 23upIDq PUnf buipua ay} fo (£/1) pityi-3uo 6
upy3 1310316 4o 0} {pnba Junowp up Aq (p-z wns1abpng ‘6T auy) sainypusdxa 12241p uny) ssaj buiaq (-z wins1abpng ‘G auil) SaNU3NaL 123.1p Uf 3Nsal 3A0GD P3]Ssi

,Sspun{ bunaado, ay3 yaym uj 3a6pnq 3o11351p [00YIS :Z0Z-7Z0Z 3y} (spuawp 10) sydopo uoipINpa fo p1poq |pI0] ay3 JI pauinbal st ubjd uoINPal 31ap v Q

L
"awin siy} e pasinbai jou si ueld UOIINPaY 1d13Q B ‘1aA3MOY {1a8pnq pasuejequn

(verzeztt  osesis  |swlule (v28'€6ST  69.'Ss8L | ezoz‘ogsuns-avuereg puny pajeusnisy 9
(zez'vez’sl T wev llsog'voz) —  lzzo'zeom__ (owotee’n - pduasea | [ G
| otz'zTv'0T ) 600°SE8T  ze0'ove’t  eL9'zpE’sT ] saimypuadxapang | | ¢
BLY'EVT'LT TV | ¥OT'0E9'T | 000857 EE0'TST'ET senuanay wang | | ¢

A R (71 I _ “ep) T [TozfaNnd DNYNIINIVN T anteeen
. { uondudsa 4

TOL | aNniwsvoonbom | annsNouvivoeswver| g swouviaso | (0% 9N TVNOUNVINGY iy
l
(Ajuo s313s1a [00Yd$) Aju spun4 3unesado - NOILYINYO4NI AYYWWINS 1395an4d 1D143a
9 [ d [ 3 | a _ o) | g v

ZZ abegd

2z abed

180



Lxde 723 TVNIL £2025150 N20Z OSND sumoad €28 92-N402-660-95\uLi0- 1abpng Srmsuebpnaiseaup pamsysyo

W — |evizze__ vemeest Tescsse T O 7T VZEE65 T 9L TL = DNYIVE ONNs DNIONA CllvwSs | 22 |
o in | i {8 Twewor) _ _ foooonsyi  Jo 0 ___ibovest ] SaNA4 40 SI5/SOUNOS ¥ ol (97 |
0 T e | oo0'o0sT T0OST [0 Jo N . | oo SIS 30 5350 O] SE |
iee=aal === | ooo00eT el [o looowesT loodic] saiing 40 simnos muio| V2 |
SONMY 40 SISNY/SIOUNOS ¥IHIO | £Z

D 0 Wwe'r T e peen
e — e (=] oot T mm,md_u_ﬂ_%... ©F | eioteest - St s r}_..,.mw.m;
) [ = | |__1 | ] o lsttwz |o000sE | e STONFINIINGD HOS NOSWOHE | OZ |
o R [ ———— = o T e T SENES 1930 BL |
0 ~ wefmot o o e eew SUNN"LAOD ¥ SIMISIO ¥IHIO OF EINNAVY| B, |
o o B ES ‘o~ i T e o SENAEES ALNOIWOD| 2 |
0 ] e — _|moseE lwosert  [oewet st e SN 1804ans 91 |
| eLvoss's LF'06%'s e OIS 5L
| paey STNUGNIAG/SIawIsInESa| L |
! T = I I sewa e [weoeT otz Jeowmee | e M
= | B I 0 e __ ol | O SROE03| 21 |
o ] [tovvez s o wort e 005 v 1
[ __. { (@ 1o oot J E_ﬂ:h oL
o | -1 ||— TusEEa ey s |ooo'est |zerozsor eem ggM
* TV SSNNAATU/SIIEDTY | 8
LT | ose‘sTR | eveees _.ﬂ.ﬂmm - |esttewme | essTr'sT [eerTIET |t | ove'sesT | sv'orse lEm T Toiitjog puns Supu soud jorke ) [ |
| —— i —— il o e - e . ZINVIVE ONM SNINNIDIE O31VINLST i _—
oL !E..lu-__:!s%!.iiu!a!s.i !ﬂ“_..u.!.s-_i.a.__.o_i _ pun [euoRINpg oy 7 ys | pung __ _._.nuﬂ.!us_-z pung [euopmsnpy | g

| ! | | b i
il i ) . ) R NL0Z asna avowad | g |
e u S . S . gnﬂiﬂ
[L: 2= SWTTERAS 92n0266095 | € |
1IOGRE RIS 139000 VWSS 'z |
MY NOUDNGIN L0430 4o sounsia joows, [
il | El | r I 1 I H I 9 | I 3 I a I ) |G| v

UO|S{AIQ SedjAlag SSBUjENG [00YIS

£z efey NOILVYONQ3 40 QYVOR 3LVLS SIONITTI €2 ebed

181




E20zILR

¥2 ebed

TYNIA E2025150 NZ0Z QSNO UR0O €289 52-NL0Z-680-B5\ULIO- FoBpng aymsyeBpngiseaup pamysyo

7 — | WLLE FIEEES T B9 558 TELLETIT iz ]
e 19 o 0 0 2
+ = — - e = <]
o __ N o >
o= 3 =3
LRSS e e e WEA
) SN——— a = iz
0 | ‘o d| 0Z
o | o — o 61 |
o | | —— = = 8l
[ [ 0 1 m
. - m — — ) 5]
T = = I 1 151 |
! = . - o o]
o [ | I R VR [ £
9 R  — 0 |} 2t
9 i [ [ e 1] B

._ T [
, o _ 0 6]
8
wrarn oS wiUE | vEest _aﬂ..ﬂq_.n |z st Tz
| pung sourusuun | | 9
rmoL ﬁdﬂﬂs! ..oah._ﬁ_!:._. !Q!oae&osz !E_!EE_ LT
- i = — 3 S
: al v |
SUTSTOTAS 1€ |
A3O0RESIVINILS) Z ]
1
A I f T I s T § [ ®

UOISIA|Q SedjAteg SSRUISNE |oOYOS
NOLLYDNGQ3 40 QYVOS ALYLS SIONITH

e obed

182



£202/LE

g ebeg

TYNI £20Z5150 N202 ASNO Sumoed EZE 82-N202-660-95\uL0 108png S1eISVeBpnEsanp pamysye

[fefeerm___ nergeen  ween | wedn W moms [z ]
[y o~ — lo | = SaNN4 40 S3N/STROS VMO VIOL | BE |
[ [ [ S T H0008] 08N 0 5350 Manio] ST
o | Ta Jesoeeer 1020¢) 5aNN4 40 SN0 HaHIO| PZ
i - SGNNI 20 SISR/SIIUAOS MEHLO| €2
) { I —— - I T O /AL RAN/R o g | 2T |
e lo_ TeuTwm 1 ) - » Bmipusdnfmssnaoao, |17 |
—| - L. __|mre e SHMZONILNG UOS HOISIACY[ OF |
jo 0 |5 s SIIAEE 1839 61
Sl o Tu T vt ww s1wr UIHIO 01 S1Mavivd| B |
[ =——ilo] IE P SIS AL hreuos| 11 |
Lol o — e Jm&ﬂaﬂm. ocor S2UAS 1904 91, |
0 ] — 0o T wvoe's e NoUnuisHSL |
! i g = Bi:&zﬂﬁ..gi.uﬂﬂ;
L [ £ S [T}
(] 0 |0 | 0os'ss . ooow SIUNOS TrEaH| 2L
o o o - Sownos aivis| |1 |
P BIE o F e ST L0 01 |
OL IS INO WO SINNIATH/SIATIIN HINTUHL MOY
0 e To T useen soat 5008 301 6 |
vaov | SINGATYOSTR | 8 |
et J_Enﬁl.n et ESETILVT T Teouniog puny Bepl i b ssom] . |
— L —_— ] —— DNV GNAJ BTNSIE GRIYWLLSY
9202-5702A4 _ SZTOZ-HZOZAS 202Z-€£20204 €Z0Z-ZT0ZAS N
| | s _ awioN unsig
] 0Z SO 3uojoad | &
| E— I _ ey zpasnal &
L390N€ QIAVMILSS 9ZNL0Z6609S | €
F ] | X [ [ [ 8 1

US{EIAIQ SE3{AIDS SSOUISNE [O0YIS
NOILYONGS 40 QNVOS8 ALVLS SIONIT g abed

183




Page 28 Page 28

Deficit Reduction Plan-Background/Assumptions (School Districts Only)

Fiscal Year 2022-2023
through Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Peotone CUSD 207U 56099207U26

Please complete the following schedule and include a brief description to identify any areds of the budget that will be impacted from one year to the next. If the deficit
reduction plan relies upon new local revenues, identify contingencies for further budget reductions which will be enacted in the event those new revenues are not

available.

1. Background and Narrative of Budget Reductions:

2, Assumptions Used in the Deficit Reduction Plan:

- EBF and Estimated New Tier Funding:

- Equal Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates:

- Employee Salaries and Benefits:

- Short- and Long-Term Borrowing:

- Educational Impact:

- Other Assumptions:

- Has the district considered shared services or outsourcing (Ex: Transportation, Insurance)? If yes, please explain:

184

G:\Shared drives\Budget\State Budget Form\56-099-207U-26_B23 Peotone CUSD 207U 05152023 FINAL 3/7/2023



{1endy) ZZ0zZA4 1240 (pa3adpng) LD

*e £Z0ZAJ 10} (3se3ID2Q) ASEIIHNU) JUIIIA PIIRWINST mm
91'89% 0 0 29189y £68°9SY 0 0 £68°95Y slelo) '8
*aA0Qe PapN|Iu] pUE Me| 33e3s
0 0 o e g Aq paiinbai suonediqo uoisuad Jayio Jo JuBwWaIRY AlJe] - 1onpaq 2
0 0 0 0 0 0 019¢ S321A95 Hoddng |esua) Jo uoidauig 9
0€1's8 0 0£1's8 692'06 0 692'06 [1J4:14 SIIINIBS [BUIAYY °§
999°/ST 0 0 999°/ST YSY'ostT 0 0 pS1'0stT 01sz S32IAI9S Yoddns ssaulsng Jo UoloalIg
0 o 0 0 0 0 o6te uoljelisiUiIpY |00YIS - S32IAIRS Loddng J3Y10 °g
0 0 0 0 0 0 41374 S32IAJDS UOHEBJISIUILPY e3lY [eads 7
99€°52Z 0 99€'57Z 041912 0 041°9TC 0Z€T SIIAIDS UONBIISILILIPY SAIINISXT T
u un
|exoL pung uojg uu_._wn__._u_..”ﬂ_ui . pund _m.uo 11 pung uoj ou:mncﬁw__mi pund ‘ON "3Pung uondudsag
: » suonkiado [euoneanpy — |euoneanpy
(08) (02) (o1) {o8) (oz) {ot)
€202 1eaA Jedsi4 ‘saunypuadx3 paiaspng TT0T 283 [BIS]4 ‘sainypuadx3 [endy parewisy
9ZNLOT6609S “IquInN 1ady (2poJ j00yas ay2 Jo §'T-2T uoidag)|
NLOZT asnd 2uoload “9WeN 1011s51Q jooyds J3FHSHUOM SLSOD JAILVHLSININGY 30 NOLLVLIWN GILYINLLST

B1507) SAfensuLpY jJO UONEIWT] 'Je 3}iSqaMm J@S] 2y} UO PUNO} 3 OS[e UBD 193USHIOM 51500 SABIISILJWPY JO UOITEIWIT |BIDILO UY
“Hodal 3ey3 yym uoiaunfuod uj panuwigns sq Aew pue (Sg-05 L4 3gS1) Hoday [eIoueUld [BRUUY SY) JO PUS aY] 01 payIee s| 199YSHOM $150D) SANEBIISIUILIPY JO UOIIBIWI [RIIY4O U]

*(asealdap) asealoul aBejuaolad pajewnss 9yl 51nduwiod 0} saunyipuadxa |enidoe palewnsa JesA Joud ayy Lasu| -aded Siy3 03 paidod 51 uonewlou|
128png "saun)Ipuadxs  ZzOZA4 [ENI9E JAAO SaUNpuadxa pa138png  EZOZAL 10 3seaudul Juadlad $,10L1sIp 23 21eWNSa 0] ss330.d Fuadpng ay1 BuuNp 3sh Jo) PIPUIIUL S 193YSHIOM 34|

40] pajdazaD 3q JoU J[IA pup AJUO 139YSYIOM SISO) aNIDIISIUILIPY fO UOIDUWIT PIIDUIRSS UD S Sit)]
{Ajug asn jpd07 joq)

(Ajug su3s1Q [00YdS) S1S0D JALLYHISINIWAY 30 NOILYLIAI QILVNILSI

0¢ abed




£20Z/L/€ TYNIH €2025150 NL0Z ASND 8uojoad €29 92-N.L0Z-660-95\u04 196png sie1suebpng\sanup paseysyo

¥e)
co
—
Adenbape 01 ||Bj3IO
Pe 01 [lejioys SIINIDS 3
UBWILIEdDG SBIAY SHA 03 Apdeup Juas. LIPS B0/ uBwRIddns o opeioies 000D aujyoR\ SUIPUSA pUE ‘SYULG 211 ‘dnous
1 g sansyy Ip pue 1911SIP [00YdS : 119pIs 3p od “”_w . mv od ‘ULl .o Sulj10g ‘Auedwo) safelanag 1sdagd
Jo suonesado poddng . ) - I f.|t |m ) i >>_u|_t|m e m.-
PRNGLASIG SUORRISURUGH Alaton Spaadoid jo asodin uRuov=Y - |a|=.._u>u 3 APIAOI 2IIAIDS 1O 1PNPOJ JOPUBA JO Bwe
-UON jo judid|dpay pue poylayy uonnquisia u d# g Alejauoy-uoN UIeN PPINGId 33I01SS 10 1anpoid PESAT N
S1301U0) - TZ°0Z-0T UoHI3% 3P0 [0DYIS 338
'p4p0q jooyss ay) Aq panoiddp aq 3snui £00Z ‘T AInf 133fb 1o uo panaaxa
§390.13U03 Yns |1y 336pnq ay1 fo 1baA [D3sif ay3 buiparasd Aja3oipauiuly soak D35y ay} 10§ s)I043u03 Yons bugpipbas uonpuo,

fui 351) 03 st odai 3y "sadirs3s J1ydp.ibojoyd PUD ‘sbui ssDf2 ‘311330 13Y30 pup suods ‘s19013U03
aulyapw buipuan uonpywi) INoym Bulpnjouy ‘000°TS fo ssaaxa ut

PUISIP [00433Y] Jof SUOIDIAUNLIZL J2YI0 PUD 3NUIA3IL [DUOIIPPD 3}DI2U36 0F PPUBIUI 319M 1DY} SIIINIIS PUD Spoob 03 uipriad 1pYy) SIUaWS3.16D PUD S3I011U0I
11D, 01 51331 ,533013U03 J0PUaN,, W13} BY3 WXIUO3 SYY U] “12BPNG 113y} 03 JUSWYIDLD UD SD /S13041U03 Jopuan, bupsy Jodal b ajf 03 pasinbal 31

SIISIP [00YDS JiD “TZ"02-0T UONIIS ‘9POD [0OLIS Y3 YIM 3IUDPIOIID U]
(Alvo spIsIg jo0YdS) IO YO 000°T$ 40 SLOVYINOD HOAN3A DINENd 40 ONILYOJIY

| € ebeq L€ abed



£20¢/L/ie

zZ¢ abed

VNI €2025150 NL0Z ASND Buoioad €29 92-N.20Z-660-95\WI04 196png s1e1suebpng\saaup pereys\ o

Z¢ abey

187



€20¢/1/e

e¢ ebed

TVNIJ €2025150 NL0Z ASND 8U0l0ad €29 92-N.L0Z-660-95\W104 196png ajeISabpng\seaup paseysyo

¢ abey

188



€¢0¢/LiT

¢ abed

T¥NIH €202S150 NL0Z ASND 8uojoad €28 92-N.L02-660-95\wio4 196png sieigysbpngiseaup paseysyo

¢ abed

189



€20¢/L/E

G¢ abeyq

TYNIH €2025150 NZ0Z ASND 8u0l0ad €28 92-N.L0Z-660-95\W104 196png sieisysbpnga\sanup paseys\o

G¢ abey

190



€¢0¢/Lie

g¢ abed

TVNIH €2025150 NZ0Z ASND 8uojoed €28 92-N.L0Z-660-95\w.04 196png sieisuabpng\ssaup paieys\:o

og abed

191



Page 32 REFERENCE PAGE Page 32

Reference Description . e — - -

1 kach tuna balance should correspond to the rund ne;lance reflected on the books as orJ{mel sb}n - Balance Sheet Accounts # /20 and #/3U (audit tigures, |
available).
2 Accounting and Financial Reporting tor Certain Grants and Uther Financial Assistance. |he “Un-Benait” Payments should only be retlected on this page
(Budget Summary, Lines 10 and 20).
3 Requires the secretary of the school board to hotity the county clerk (within 3U days ot the transter approval) to abate an equal amount of taxes to by
next extended. See Sec. 10-22.14 & 17-2.11,
3a Requires notification to the county clerk to abate an equal amount from taxes next extended. See section 10-22.1:
4 Principal on Bonds Sold:
(1) Funding Bonds are to be entered in the fund or funds in which the liability occurs.
(2) Refunding Bonds can be entered in the Debt Services Fund only.
(3) Building Bonds can be entered in the Capital Projects Fund only.
(4) Fire Prevention and Safety Bonds can be entered in the Fire Prevention & Safety Fund only.
LIS PIULCEUS 11U UG 3TIS U1 SUHUUE SILE3, MUIIUNIBS, U1 ULHIST | GaI SItaLE 1@ b USSU (1130 W pay WIS Wi sipar @i 1iss! Sot Wit @iy UULSLaE Ui Mulies vi
the property being sold, and after all such bonds have been retired, the remaining proceeds from the sale next shall be used by the school board to meet
any urgent district needs as determined under Sections 2-3.12 and 17-2.11 of the School Code. Once these issues have been addressed, any remaining
proceeds may be used for any other authorized purpose and for deposit into any district fund.

6 The Schaool Code, Section 10-22.44 prohibits the transfer of interest earned on the investment of "any funds for purposes of illinois Municipal Retiremen
under the Pension Code." This prohibition does not include funds for Social Security and Medicare-only purposes. For additional requirements on
interest earnings, see 23 lllinois Administrative Code, Part 100, Section 100.50

7 Cash plus investments must be greater than or equal to zero.
8
For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Receipts/Revenues (Line 9) plus Total Other Sources of Funds (Line 46).

9 For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (Line 19) plus Total Other Uses of Funds (Line
79).

. Working Cash Fund loans may be made to any district fund for which taxes are levied {Section 20-5 of the School Code).

H Include revenue accounts 1110 through 1115, 1117,1118 & 1120.

12
The School Code Section 17-2.2c. Tax for leasing educational facilities or computer technology or both, and for temporary relocation expense purposes.

1 .
3 Corporate personal property replacement tax revenue must be first applied to the Municipal Retirement/Social Security Fund to replace tax revenue lost
due to the abolition of the corporate personal property tax (30 ILCS 115/12). This provision does not apply to taxes levied for Medicare-Only purposes.

14
Only tuition payments made to private facilities. See Functions 4200 or 4400 for estimated public facility disbursements/expenditures.

15 Payment towards the retirement of lease/purchase agreements or bonded/other indebtedness principal only) otherwise reported within the fund - e.g.:
alternate revenue bonds. (Describe & Itemize]

16 Only abolishment of Working Cash Fund must transfer its funds directly to the Educational Fund upon adoption of a resolution an:
at the close of the current school Year (see 105 ILCS 5/20-8 for further explanation)
Only abatement of working cash fund can transfer its funds to any fund in most need of money
(see 105 ILCS 5/20-10 for further explanation)

G:\Shared drives\Budget\State Budget Form\56-099-207U-26_B23 Rdb%ne CUSD 207U 05152023 FINAL  3/7/2023



REPORT NO. 65:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF A
NEW JOB DESCRIPTION FOR THE DISTRICT.

The Board will need a motion to approve and accept a New Job Description for the
District, Human Resources Coordinator.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 66:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE REVISED RATES OF 2023 ESY PAY.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Revised Rates of 2023 ESY Pay.
ESY 2023 Hourly Rate for Nurses -  $40.00/hour
ESY 2023 Hourly Rate for OT - $50.00/hour
ESY 2023 Hourly Rate for COTA - $40.00/hour

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 67:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION
FOR DISMISSAL OF PROBATIONARY TEACHERS.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Adoption of the Resolution for
Dismissal of Probationary Teachers. The following teachers, Kimberly Rittenhouse
and Christie Matthews are hereby dismissed effective as of the end of the 2022-2023
school term and will not be re-employed as teachers in this School District for the
2023-2024 school term.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

193



PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

Approval and Acceptance of a New Job Description
(Human Resources Coordinator) for the District

194



TITLE: HUMAN RESOURCES COORDINATOR

QUALIFICATIONS:

* Knowledge of and experience in Human Resources

e Ability to utilize word processing, spreadsheets, and databases.

e Ability to meet deadlines, problem-solve issues, and possess attention to detail
and accuracy.

e Proficient in data entry and management

e Strong organizational and communication skills.

e Ensures a high degree of confidentiality.

REPORTS TO: Business Manager

DESCRIPTION OF DUTIES:

Assist the Business Manager in the applicant process; internal/external job postings
on various websites; schedule interviews.

Prepare and process employment documents and benefits packets for new
employees.

Conducts new employee orientations and provides regular communication.

during the pre-employment process to candidates and supervisors.

Create and maintain personnel files/database and ensure state licensures are up to
date.

Collects and files all evaluation documents and data; maintains Senate Bill 7 file.
Coordinate the student teaching onboarding process with building administrators.
Prepares contracts and salary letters for staff.

Maintains and updates all seniority lists.

Maintain the absence notification system (AESOP) and substitute teaching list.
Maintain the Human Resources section of the district database (SDS). Includes
making medical, dental, vision, life, and flexible benefit deduction changes.

Receive and analyze criminal background checks.

Assist the negotiating team with developing relevant data and union bargaining
proposals.

Assist the administration with processing and responding to labor grievances.
Coordinate open enrollment, and benefit changes throughout the year and reconcile
insurance invoices to payroll deduction records.

Assists employees with the resolution of employee benefit plan claims.
Coordinates all COBRA matters for licensed staff and administrators.

Complete 1095-C (ACA) forms.

Generate letters, memos, and other written correspondence.

Submit worker compensation claims.

Conducts informational sessions on and coordinates benefits, employment, and
leave of absence (FMLA and/or disability).

Ensures that identification cards, keys, and FOBs with appropriate building access
are provided. 195



- Prepares state and federal reports as directed.

- Review and update staff job descriptions for Board approval.

- Assist in developing social media postings and announcements.
- Attend appropriate professional development opportunities.

- Attend HR benefit meetings.

- Perform other duties as assigned.

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT:
- Twelve (12) month position
- Regionally competitive and based on experience.
- Work Hours: Monday-Friday (8:00 am-4:00 pm)
-  Single Medical Insurance (Board Paid)

*NOTE: The Board of Education of Peotone Community Unit District #207-U reserves the
discretionary powers to change (add or delete) any or all of the components of the
aforementioned job description to comply with mandates as set by the General Assembly of
the State of Illinois, the State of Illinois School Code, and the Illinois State Board of
Education and it is the right of the said Board of Education through its administrative
discretion to update this job description to be in concurrence with recognition standards
and current educational practices.

ANTICIPATED BOARD APPROVAL DATE: 3/13/2023

196



5 I .

Approval and Adoption of the Resolution
For Dismissal of Probationary Teachers

197



RESOLUTION FOR NON-RENEWAL
PROBATIONARY TEACHER

WHEREAS, the teachers listed below were employed for the 2022-2023 school term
probationary teachers; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Peotone Community Unit School District (CUSD)
207U has determined that these teachers shall be dismissed as of the end of the 2022-2023 school
term and not re-employed for the 2023-2024 school term, pursuant to Section 24-11 of the Illinois
School Code (105 ILCS 5/24-11).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Peotone
CUSD207U, Will County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: That the following teachers are hereby dismissed effective as of the end of the
2022-2023 school term and not re-employed as a teacher in this School District for the 2023-2024

school term:

1. Kimberly Rittenhouse
2. Christie Matthews

Section 2: That the President and Secretary of the Board of Education are hereby authorized
and directed to give this teacher the attached written Notice of Non-Renewal (Exhibit 1), by
certified mail, return receipt requested, at least forty-five (45) calendar days before the end of the
2022-2023 school term.

Section 3: That the Superintendent, or designee, shall also personally deliver a copy of this

notice to the teacher.

Section 4: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption.

198



Member moved adoption of this Resolution and

Member seconded it. Upon roll call vote, the members voted

as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ADOPTED this day of , 2023.

President, Board of Education

Peotone CUSD 207U

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Education
Peotone CUSD207U

199



NOTICE OF NON-RENEWAL

[DATE]

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
AND HAND DELIVERED

[INSERT EMPLOYEE ADDRESS]

Dear [EMPLOYEE]:

We regret to advise you that the Board of Education of Peotone Community Unit School
District 207U (the “School District”), Will County, Illinois, pursuant to Section 24-11 of the
Illinois School Code, has determined that you are to be dismissed effective as of the end of the
2022-2023 school term and not re-employed for the 2023-2024 school term. Accordingly, your
employment in and services to the School District will terminate at the end of the last teacher work
day of the 2022-2023 school year.

Very truly yours,
Board of Education

Peotone Community Unit School District 207U
Will County, Illinois

By:

President, Board of Education

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Education

Exhibit 1

200



REPORT NO. 68:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF NOTICE TO REMEDY.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Notice to Remedy and Suspension of
Carrie Chirico.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 69:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL.
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and employment
documentation required by the District and the lllinois State
Board of Education*).

The Board will need a motion to approve the Personnel of the Certified and
Classified Staff.

CERTIFIED STAFF
CHANGE IN STATUS:
» Paula Gertler - District Substitute Teacher to PIC Long Term Substitute Teacher
(effective date of 02.13.2023).
e Cheryl Salaski - PIC Long Term Substitute (Art) Teacher to PIC Long Term
Substitute (effective date of 03.27.2023).

DISMISSAL.:
* Kimberly Rittenhouse - PJHS Math Interventionist (effective at end
of the 2022-2023 school term).
o Christie Matthews - PHS Math Teacher (effective at the end of the
2022-2023 school term).

RESIGNATION:
e Jason Fischer - PHS Special Education Teacher (effective date of 05.31.2023).
e Gregg Schreiber - PES Physical Education Teacher (effective date of
05.31.2023).
» Shawn Sobotka - PJHS Assistant Baseball Coach (effective date of 08.01.2023).
e Harley Antley - PIC School Counselor (effective date of 06.08.2023).

RETIREMENT: (4 years) 2022-2023, 2023-2024, 2024-2025, 2025-2026
* Mike Heywood - PHS Social Studies Teacher (retirement letter of 01.03.2022,
retirement will be at the end of the 2025-2026 school year).

201



SECOND YEAR:

Terina Taylor - Specialized Instruction Teacher - PJHS
Rachel (Lewandowski) Bennett - 8th Science Teacher - PJHS
Seth Diaz - Math Teacher - PHS

Kimberly Horn- Reading Interventionist - PJHS

Laura Hess - 1st Grade Teacher - PES

Stephanie Chaplinski - Kindergarten Teacher -PES

Rachel Graniczny - 3rd Grade Teacher - PES

Caleb Cork - Science Teacher - PHS

Amanda Tomaszewski - Transition Coordinator -PHS/PJHS
Kristine Stukenborg - Permanent Substitute Teacher - PIC
Staci Wingard - 8th Grade Special Education Teacher - PJHS
Joel Rodriguez - Spanish Teacher - PHS

Lori Lonard - Permanent Substitute Teacher PHS/PJHS
Melissa Schwoebel- S| Special Education Teacher - PIC
Tracy Toepfer - Chorus Teacher - PHS/PJHS

Marissa Messex - Social Worker - PHS

Christina Brown - Permanent Substitute Teacher - PES
Celia Brunzie - 3rd Grade Teacher - PES

Jeremy Kenny - Physical Education Teacher - PJHS
Dakota Cowger - Ag Teacher - PHS

Laura Shaw - Kindergarten Teacher - PES

Kristin Greenwell - Special Education Teacher (K) - PES
Holly Jensen - Speech Language Pathologist - PIC/PJHS
Heather (Krawczyk) Hoskins - Preschool Teacher - CSC
Sandra Marcukaitis - Special Education Teacher (1st) - PES
THIRD YEAR:

Kasey Spisak -2nd Grade Teacher - PES

Shawn Price - English Teacher - PHS

Ryan Murray - Art Teacher - PHS

Sandra Voss - EL Interventionist (4th - 8th Grade) - PIC/PJHS
Amanda Bielawski -Special Education Teacher - PHS
Colleen Grimmett - Math Interventionist - PIC

Kim Pagliarulo - CTE Business Teacher - PHS

Madison Mikalauski -Special Education Teacher - PHS
Natalie Harden - Reading Interventionist - PIC

Shelli Posey - School Counselor - CSC/PES

Marnie Davis - 21st Century Skills Teacher -PJHS

Kelly Leonard - English Teacher - PHS

William Judge - Industrial Arts Teacher - PHS

Hannah Sloma - Preschool Teacher - CSC
Shawn Sobotka - Health Teacher /Athletic Director - PJHS

Vivian Kilias - English Teacher - PHS

202



FOURTH YEAR:

Kerry O'Connell - Physical Education Teacher - PHS
Andrew Butz - Social Studies Teacher - PHS

Lisa Schwartz - Special Education Teacher - PES
Colleen Mclntyre - Social Worker - PJHS

Tracy Mrozek - 6th Grade Math Teacher - PJHS
Stephanie Wilda - 5th Grade Teacher - PIC
Nicole Huizenga - Social Worker - PES

Emma Ahrens -2nd Grade Teacher - PES

Erin Blievernicht - Math Teacher -PHS

Sarah Zarnowski - Science Teacher - PHS

Caley Michalak - Guidance Counselor - PHS
TENURE:

Carly Bittner - Math Teacher- PJHS

Travis Smith - Art Teacher - PJHS

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Sandra Evans - PHS Administrative Assistant/AD Assistant (effective date

of 04.24.2023).
¢ Cindy Russo - PJHS Night Custodian (effective date of 03.06.2023).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

203



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety
and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff,
the public or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION

FOLLOWING THE CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.

ADJOURNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting is Monday, April 17, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m.
Peotone High School - Media Center

204



